CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

Prasident - Cosme Padilla Genaral Manager ~ Eric Tynan

Vice President - Ron Stefant 24-HOPR TELEPHONE: (B31) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director ~ Glenn Oania

Director —James R. Cochran Websita: CastroviieCSD.org
Director — Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2024 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)

633-2560. Notification recelved 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. The pubiic will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, April 16, 2024 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Email to General Manager Eric Tynan from Monterey County's Department of Emergency

Management announcing the implementation of a cutting-edge Alter and Warning System designed
to ensure the safety and well-being of all residents.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. SDLF - Federal Legislation Would Open Funding Opportunities for Special Districts Providing
Essential Services to Nearly All of California’s 39 Million Residents

ACWA News — EPA Annctinces National Regulations for PFAS MCL

Monterey County Elections Department Calendar, November 5, 2024, General Election Key dates
Receive Update on Regional Government Services (RGS) a public agency serving the consulting,
administrative and project management needs of local government — Eric Tynan, General Manager

W



AGENDA, Page 2
May 21, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:

1.

Monterey One Water (M1W) is moving its billing for wastewater service to the County of Monterey
Property Tax Bill and will acquaint the Board and public with the procedure necessary for the
Castroville Community Services District (District) to accomplish the transter of Wastewater (Sewer)
charges for the community of Moss Landing to the County Property Tax Bill and assist the District
with the process. M1W to provide a community presentation and feedback — Mike McCullough,
Director of External Affairs

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Authorize General Manager J. Eric Tynan to send a letter to Monterey One Water affirming the
District's intent to move the District's billing for Wastewater (Sewer) charges to the County of
Monterey property tax bill, prepare Annual Rate Report and set a public hearing for June 18, 2024
for the community of Moss Landing — motion item

Consider and Approve Resolution No. 24-02 Ordering an Election, Requesting the County
Elections Department to Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election —
motion item

Consider and Approve Service Agreement for the Provision of Election Services Between
Castroville Community Services District and County of Monterey Department of Elections,
November 5, 2024 — motion item

Receive North County Recreation and Park District request for funding, “Extended Recreation
Services” for fiscal year 2024/2025 -~ Eric Tynan, General Manager

Receive Preliminary 2024-25 Operating Budgets for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental {Castrovilte Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del
Lago Mobile Home Park Zone 2} and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — Budget & Personnel
Committee: Directors Ron Stefani and Greg MacMillan

Discussion on the celebration of the community mural on the Castroville Pedestrian Crosswalk by
artist Guillermo Aranda - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Consider and Adopt Castroville Community Services District, Workplace Violence Prevention Plan
Consider and Approve Resolution to approve proposal from Teichert Construction for water line
replacement, not to exceed $135,230 — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project - Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on status of putting well out to bid and grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1
(Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and
improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on the State of California Depariment of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans
Merritt Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project,~
Eric Tynan. General Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
May 21, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA
Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC

Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)

Name of case: David Lewis Schartow v. County of Monterey, et al. ., Superior Court of
Monterey County, Case no. 20CV001881.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into an open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operations Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues .
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety issues

3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Internal Report
and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER ~ Receive and file the Check Register for the month of April 2024 — motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.



AGENDA, Page 4
May 21, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on May 17, 2024, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Califo@ otMay 17, 2024.
{

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

April 16, 2024 DR p\?ﬂ

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran,
Director Glenn Oania, and Director Greg MacMillan
Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan
Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos
Staff Present:

Guest: Marylin Vierra, Chief of Staff, Office of Supervisor Glenn Church and Heidi Quinn, District Legal
Counsel

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Greg MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by James Cochran to approve the minutes of

the March 19, 2024, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOQES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter from Rincon to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding Lake or Streambed
Alteration Notification for the Washington Street Trunk Line Bypass Project

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

. The Northern Salinas Valley Watershed Restoration Plan (1007)

2. Monterey Bay Water Works Association, April 18, 2024, Training (Quality Control for Field

Measurements) Hartnell College, Castroville Campus

3. North Monterey County Middle School is hosting its annual Career Day, April 18, 2024
4. North County Recreation & Park District hosting Castroville Community cleanup on Earth Day,

Saturday, April 20, 2024, and Castroville in the Plaza, Saturday, May 18, 2024

5. Caitrans District 4 invites you to attend: The Moss Landing CAPM Project, Open House, Wednesday,

April 17, 2024, Moss Landing Marine Labs 5:30 p.m.-7:00 p.m.

Informational items accepted as presented D 5



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Deceased individual found at Well Site #4, April 1, 2024 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that a deceased individual was found at Well Site #4 on the morning of April 1, 2024, by
Operator Il Orozco, CCSD district employee as he was doing the well site rounds. A “No Trespassing”
sign is posted at this location. Mr. Crozco called him and informed him that the individual was
unresponsive as he called out to him. 911 was immediately called by General Manager Eric Tynan
and the first responders oversaw the unfortunate incident. A deputy took a statement from Mr. Orozco
as he was the first person to discover the individual. Vice President Ron Stefani asked if Mr. Orozco
and General Manager Eric Tynan completed an incident report and if not, one needs to be completed.

District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn can provide a confidential brief on this matter in a memo to the
Board.

. The Caltrans, Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project at Salinas Street has started as

of April 10, 2024 — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that he was just made aware
that Caltrans has started the Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project. Caltrans
contracted with Hoseley Corporation and First Night Monterey to do the murals. The murals are being
painted on the west side and east side pedestrian bridge and can be viewed on pages 21-22 of this
board packet. President Cosme Padilla was disappointed CCSD did not provide input on the murals
but is pleased this project is moving forward and does not want to hold it up. Vice President Ron
Stefani stated that the murals look much more beautiful on the computer and the paper copies do not
do these murals justice. General Manager Eric Tynan stated CCSD will continue to be responsible for
the maintenance of the pedestrian bridge and North County Recreation and Park District has agreed
to maintain the parklets that will be placed at each end of the pedestrian bridge.

The California State Water Resource Control Board 2023 Electronic Annual Report (eAR) to the
Division of Drinking Water for the year ending December 31, 2023 has been approved for the
Castroville CSD - General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that he has submitted the 2023
Electronic Annual Report (eAR) for Castroville CSD to the Division of Drinking Water for the year
ending December 31, 2023, which has been accepted and approved by them. This report can be
viewed on pages 23-44 of this board packet and is required to be submitted annually.

Resolution No. 24-01, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of
General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges and Agreement
for Collection of Special Taxes, Fees, and Assessments between the County of Monterey and the
Castroville Community Services District — After some discussion, a motion is made by Glenn QOania
and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve Resolution No. 24-01, Resolution Certifying Compliance with
State Law with Respect to the Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessmenits, and Property-
Related Fees and Charges. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: (5] Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Direciars:

5. Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) — General Manager Eric Tynan let the

Board know it is time again for the Annual Budget & Personnel Committee to meet. Last year it was
Directors Stefani and MacMillan. After some discussion, a motion was made by James Cochran and
seconded by Glenn Oania to select once more Directors Ron Stefani and Greg MacMillan as the

06



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
Annual Budget & Personnel Committee for 2024/2025. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:
AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. A report to the Board from the Ad Hoc Community Outreach Committee (Directors: Cosme Padila and
Ron Stefani) - Vice President Ron Stefani reported to the Board that the Ad Hoc Community Outreach
Committee met and discussed public outreach for CCSD and how to accomplish it; in particular reaching
out to the schools and the community to inform them about the District. The committee concluded that
CCSD needs to hire personnel to provide the services the District is looking for. He would like Regional
Government Services (RGS) to assist the District with these services, which is a public agency serving
the consulting, administrative and project management needs of local governments. RGS can also assist
with investments, developing rate payer assistance programs, finance, and project management
consultation. The District has had two grant failures with MNS. Hiring this person as a consultant would
not require the District to pay for employee benefits. Per President Cosme Padilla this person will not
take away from the General Manager, Office Manager, and field services. This is only a proposa! for
now, baby steps as a job description still needs to be created. The current staff has a full load and for
this reason the committee is looking at how to provide community outreach. In addition, he would want
CCS8D District Attorneys Kemp and Quinn to make sure that all is done legally and correctly if this path
is taken. The Ad Hoc Committee recommended having RGS provide a presentation to the Board on their

services at the next regularly scheduled board meeting, 18" of June. General Manager Eric Tynan stated
that he will request RGS to attend the next board meeting.

2. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels graph
from January 2018 to present can be viewed on page 50 and the Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) Chloride
Levels can be viewed on page 51 of this board packet. The good news is that the well levels came up
quite a bit, including Well #5 and continue to rise. Vice President Ron Stefani stated he would like to see
a ten-year average of the well level graph report. As mentioned before, the bubblers give a direct
calculation of well levels. The District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is
not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

3. Update on the status of the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — General
Manager Eric Tynan stated the current project status can be viewed on pages 52-53 of this board packet,
MNS submitted a construction grant application to CWSFR for project funding. Ackel Engineering is
working to provide a fiscal sustainability plan. The 24/25 budget will need to be submitted as well. Also,
MNS/Rincon submitted the Coastal Development Permit Application. This process is anticipated to be
completed by August 2024. In other news, final reimbursement from the Clean Water Small Communities
Planning Grant in the amount of $118,456 has been requested and approved for reimbursement to
CCSD. Also discussed prior, the current project status is 60% Design is complete, CDP permit is pending
County concurrence and Easement Acquisition. The State Water Resource Control Board CWSRF is
the construction funding source for this project. The funding application has been submitted and
additional information has been requested. The next target milestone is to complete the funding
applications and CDP application. LAFCQ approved the annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-
012-014 to the Castroville Community Services with Resolution No. 23-10. This land acquisition is for
Lift Station 1. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss
Landing, which was completed February 2024. Upon compietion of the land acquisition, the coastal
development permit appiication wili be submitted for approval. Construction Grant Application tfor
CWSRF is part of the grant. Grant application in process and MNS to research if current costs over the
planning grant amount can be reimbursed by the CWSRF grant. Furthermore, California Coastal 0 i



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

Commission is requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Lake and Streambed Alteration (LSA) notification
for work on the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which MNS/Rincon are preparing an amendment to add this work
to the Project Scope. General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline under the
bridge is still under the mitigated negative declaration and without the bike bridge being built by the
County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on their own and build under the existing structure a 4” pipeline,
which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. For this project, MNS is to prepare
a construction application following the 60% completion. The Board had approved a proposal with MNS
Engineers to provide professional engineering services for the Moss Landing Wastewater System
Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021. General Manager Eric Tynan had previously approved
Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional $14,520 for the arborist and at the December 19, 2023,
board meeting the Board approved Amendment No. 2 for $59,104 as costs have increased due to plans
specifications changing due to the County not building the bridge noted above.

. Update on the status of the Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project — General
Manager Eric Tynan stated that the current project status can be viewed on pages 52-53 of this board
packet. The application for construction to the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Resiliency
Projects Grant Program was submitted fall 2023. The project scope of the Emergency Deep Aquifer
Deep Well No. 6 was too large for the grant to fund. The project scope needs to be narrowed to
correspond to a project cost less than $10 million to compete for the grant. The project scope can be
narrowed by the District proceeding with drilling of the well and leaving the remaining scope to be funded
by the grant. The grant application can be resubmitted in Fall 2024 to the Bureau of Reclamation at no
additional cost to the District; anticipated grant request amount to be approximately $9.6 million. If a
construction contract is awarded, it will be funded using reserves and construction funds from the current
grant and the grant application will be resubmitted. He is also considering working with the grant writer
used by Monterey One Water to assist with this grant. Discussed prior, MNS is not doing the design of
Well #6, Pueblo is doing the design. The Board approved grant writing services, fee proposal from MNS
Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects, not to exceed
$29,415. Construction funding is pending to move the project forward. The hydrogeologic approach was
discussed with Mike Burke the hydrologist with Pueblo who will advance the well contract documents to
nearly bid ready, to be finalized. In addition, MNS has substantial funds remaining in the budget ($60k),
which MNS will review if these remaining funds can be used for applying for construction funding for the
project. The 30% design has been completed as of May 2022. The 60% design has been completed on
the application for the construction. The District is still working on getting grant funds for the construction
of the deep well and CEQA is complete.

. Update on status of the Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project)
- General Manager Eric Tynan stated the current project status for this project can be viewed on pages
52-53 of this board packet. MNS/Rincon are working on submittal of jurisdictional permits for the
agricultural ditch crossing. Submittal of Coastal Development Permit is pending easement acquisition.
The District is working to negotiate easement purchase. Construction grant award is pending coastal
development permit completion. Discussed prior, the 60% Design is completed, the CDP permit is
pending Caltrans encroachment, County concurrence, and Easement Acquisition. The jurisdiction
permitting is in progress. The State Water Resource Control Board CWSRF is the construction funding
source for this project. The funding is obtained but the final information submittal is required to secure
the construction funding. Although there is no written agreement yet, the State has assured him that
Castroville CSD will receive the $3.5 miilion grant once the environmental review is completed. MNS
Engineers is managing the environmental review and permitting for this project. At a prior meeting, per
Nick Panofsky, P.E. with MNS Engineers, stated once environmental and land acquisition is completed,
MNS Engineers will complete the application for the next phase and will also update the engineering
report submitted with the grant application. CEQA compliance is complete. Permits are required due to
jurisdictional wetlands in agricultural ditches. Two permits are required from Federal Agencies. MNS is
coordinating with Rincon to obtain these permits. MNS Engineers sent a letter along with the
encroachiment permit appiication to Caitrans regarding nouficaton 1o perform construction for a new 24
sewer bypass in the community of Castroville in unincorporated Monterey County, California—
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project. Castroville CSD will construct approximately 1,350 linear

08



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

feet of 24" frunk sewer bypass from the intersection of Washington St. and Merritt St., then across the
undeveloped areas and beneath Route 1 to the Monterey One Water station pump located at the south
end of Watsonville Road. Approximately 450 feet of the proposed sewer line will be in the Caltrans right-
of-way. Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5 million grant for this project and the State is saying
Castroville CSD is good to go for this grant once the environmental review is completed. Castroville CSD
approved the environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project, which is complete. State
Water Resources Control Board, CWSRF set aside for small, disadvantaged communities, “The Small
Community Clean Water Wastewater Funding Program.” The proposal for Professional Engineering and
Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and
Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD. The Board
approved at the December 19, 2023, board meeting MNS Engineers proposals for Professional
Engineering Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory Permitting Support ($19,622)
and Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition ($81,610) total $101,232.

- Update on the status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 Project: Per
General Manager Eric Tynan he stated the current project status for this project can be viewed on pages
52-53 of this board packet. MNS coordinated with Caltrans to submit a reimbursement request on behalf
of CCSD for this project for $6,422. Foundation testing was completed, and the next steps are for the
Project structural engineer to confirm the design for sign supports, which he believes has been done. He
is pushing for this project to be completed by the 4% of July and to have a ribbon cutting ceremony to
invite the public and political representatives. President Comse Padilla had stressed to Corby with
Caltrans that he was very unhappy on how long this project has been delayed. The design is complete.
Construction funding source is Caitrans. The concrete/foundation testing to confirm structural design has
been completed by the Penhall Company, a nationwide leader in concrete solutions and the engineers
have signed off on it. At the January 16, 2024, board meeting, the Castroville CSD Board of Directors
reviewed and submitted the signed Amended Cooperative Agreement to Caltrans. The delay for this
project again has been the foundation. The Board concurred that Castroville CSD needs to keep putting
pressure on Caltrans to complete this project. This project was started in 2019 and it was to be completed
by July 2023. The Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance Agreement with
Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic control plan and
a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state. MNS will be
managing the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the
Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue
working with Signs By Van and draft the Project Management Professional (PMP), contract,
encroachment permit. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28
February 2, 2023, a check for $17,580 May 24, 2023, and a check for $9,461.25 September 12, 2023.
The originai placement of the post will remain in the same spot as long as YJ Engineers say it is safe.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans, and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer

system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

CLOSED SESSION: At 5.27 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.
CONFRENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroviile, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez

09



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): The board will reconvene into open
session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the closed session. At 5:35
p.m. the Board returned to Open Session. There was no action taken as General Manager Eric Tynan

continues to discuss property easement negotiation on the two above listed property locations on behalf
of Castroville CSD.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting ~ Vice President Ron Stefani stated that the
biggest issue right now are contract negotiations for employees. MiW is also taking a big hit with
social media for putting rate payer fee charges on the property tax bill in 2024/2025. As mentioned
prior, effective July 1, 2024, customers will no longer receive a direct bill for wastewater service from
M1W and instead the bill will be replaced by an annual fee included on the parcel's property tax biil.
The County of Monterey mails property tax bills in mid-October and payments may be made in two
installments. The County of Monterey and the Treasurer-Tax Collector have also authorized Easy
Smart Pay, a third-party vendor, to provide a monthly payment option for the payment of property
taxes. Interested property owners can wark directly with Easy Smart Pay to set up payments via ACH
or credit card. There are also programs that can assist the ratepayers with their bills that M1W refers
them too.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting - Vice
President Ron Stefani reported that the SVBGSA is rolling out one of their biggest programs, Demand
Management. The GSA Workshop recently done by SVBGSA on the 9" of May at the North County
Recreation & Park District was geared more towards farmers and big landowners. Cal Am also
presented to show that urban users have done all they can to conserve. General Manager Eric Tyan
stated he would have liked to also have presented, given the opportunity.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — President Cosme Padilla
informed the Board that he, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Greg MacMillan, and General
Manager Eric Tynan all attended the SVBGSA Workshop held in Castroville, 9 of May. Most of them
thought the workshop was going to focus on Castroville, instead it had mostly to do with farmers and
big landowners, but it was still interesting. Another meeting attend by President Cosme Padilla and
General Manager Eric Tynan was the North Montrey County Alliance meeting.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Repont
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safely Issus
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues 1 O




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

3 Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - March 2024. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Glenn Oania to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Respectiully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

11



12

MBU 8] 01 uollisuedl |jim Bulls|y 31jgnd ‘A1unod a4l JO S18ulod
[ yoeal 01 Busal aAIsualxs auobispun sey pue saipuabe
asuodsal Aouabliawa Jo suazop J1aylabol sbulig pue zzoe

Ul pawuels 109loid sAneIoge|joo siyl 's1uaplsal ||e Jo Bbuisg-||em
pue A1ajes ayl auinsua 01 paubisap WalsAS Buluiean pue 18|y
abpa-bulino e Jo uonilejuaula|dudl 8yl sounouue o1 pnoud

st luawabeuely Aouabiawig jo Juawiliedaq sAiunoD Aalaiucy

HZ07Z '8 U2JBW — elulojeD ‘A1unoD Ao191UoN

sjuapiIsay AAunod A3193UoN
10} A}9jes sasueyuy walsAs

Bululepn pue 13|y MaN

waysAs Buiurepy pue Laly map :palgng

Biopsia|paonsed @il o]

WY LFOL #202 ‘€L Uiew ‘Aepsaupam uas

<W0J gIBUHIRIUON @SN B ABIBIUOW 03 +.1d > J||N3sed SB|OLDIN HITLYE

UeuA 1 ou3



‘sa1ouabiaws |eal bunnp

SSOUDAIIDBLUS 9INSUS 01 $207 19quiads Ul pala|duwod sem
Bunsa | "¢707 ‘L 1oquuadad -4z 1I2qUIBAON UdSMIS] Pal1dNpuUod
SEM 951219X3 BUUIBAA PUB LISV UY "YoBal wnudixewl

3INsSUd 01 A1un0D A3191UO JO SU0IHB3I SNOLIBA SS0108E

Pa12NPUOD U3aqg aAey 51581 3|dilN|A :ydeay pue Bunsa] ‘|

:uonejuswa|dw)
UI91SAS BUIUIBAA pUE 13)y Mau ayl Jo saseyd pue sainieay Asy

[x]

"‘Alunuwiuwlod

pasedald aiow pue Jajes e AJUunoD A2491UON SXEeLU O]
Jayiabol Bupjlom sapouabe adilinw Buowde 1os aAneladood
B JO 1JNSa4 91 S| UOJ}ISUBI] Y100WIS SIU| 'SIUSAD |BDIID

12|10 pue ‘siaisesip |einleu ‘sapusbiswia Bulnp uoeulloul
|EDIILD pue Ajawiil apinold 01 paubisap si ‘seiousbe asuodsal
Aousbiauwa snoliea wiod) poddns yum ‘waisAs siy| 'siuspisal
A1unoD) Aalaluoln Jo A1a)es oyl Bulinsus ul piemioy dais
1UBDILIUDIS B S1ussaldad WIa1SAS BUIUIBAA PUB LIS|Y MU 3y

‘ssaupasedald AousabBilaws pue A1ajes ojgnd pasueyus
1340 [|[IM WIB1ISAS mau 3y +70z ‘£ [ddy uo wd Q05 18 uollisuel]
1IN € Y1IM 4202 ‘Y18 Yolew uo we oO:g 1e Bbujuuibag wiojied

13



BAIBS OS|e ||IM 1] 'S921Nn0sal A1aA0d3l pue ‘assuodsal Asuabiawa
‘ssaupasedsid Uo uonewIoiUl AWl YlIMm S18p|oyayels pue
sjuaplIsal aplaodd ||Im 211sgam sy "BlroAiunodAalsaluocwApes.
alsgam |enbuljig mau e Buiyoune| s

wswaheue Aousbliswg Jo wuswileds syl ‘Wa1sAs buiulepp
pue US|V a4yl yim uonounfuod u| :apesbdn 21Sqam 'S

“»Z0Z ‘Uiz [HdY pue yig yole usamiaq sulalsAs

11941 UOIISURL]Y ||IM SBIUD "A|SSD|UUESS LUBISAS Mau ay] 01
uonisuell siuapisal d|ay |jIm uonelado [enp siy] ‘U0 mau ayl
apisbuole +z0z 'Yl (14dy YyBnotyl uuaisAs bulisixs syl aielado
01 3NUIIUOD ||IM AlunoD ay] uonetsadO walsAs |enqg v

"UoOu Je 113|e
ue SA1923J ||IM LIB1SAS snolAaald 9yl ul pajjolua 1eyl olignd ayl
1O s1aquuaWl ‘uolllppe Ul ‘Allunuiwod syl o1 9|qeziubooal pue

3jqIssasoe aJ0W 1 ew o1 buipueigal auobiapun sey WalsAs

a3yl 1no|jol 843 Jo Led sy "wa1sAs bululem Bulaes-a41| siyl 1os dn
ubis 01 stuaplsal ||e abeinodus 01 pajelliul usaq sey ubledwed

yoeasno 21ignd v :Buipueligay pue yoeasno alignd ‘s

‘BioArunosAaiaiuocwiale Bunisia Ag +zoez 's Yaien uo buiniels
S1uUNnoMsde JIayl a1epdn ued s1uapIsay "wiojie|d mau ayl 01 ISAO
paucllisuell usaqg aAeY 3|XIN 10 |eriod gam s,ulioneld 1usdind
a1 eIA A1UnoD ASJ91U0 N LISV Ul pajj0Jua aAeY 1eyl olignd

3Y1 Jo siaquusiy uonessibay Auno) As1ajuo L3IV °C

14



110BIUOD) BIPSIA

'sn'ed‘Assaiuow 0o@A1unodAalaiuoulliale
‘03 JUSS 8 UBD suolIsanb BUIUIBAA pue LIy

Bio-AjuncoAalajucwiApes) Mmmm

1SIA 9sea|d ‘Aluno)
A2i21uon 13y 10} dn UbiIs 01 pue uoI1BWIICUI SJ0W 1O

LWIDISAS BLilieas pUE L8y 941 1o} din L3S 01 siaU X210

"/ANUNWIWLIOD 1U3l|IS24 940W pue isjes e A1UNnoD A2J91UON

Yew 0] wie sjuawsaoldwi asay] ‘eale 9yl JO S92IN0Sal

oY1 bupueyus pue ‘Buiuielulieud ‘Buldojpasp Ag siuapisal
A1unoD) AS191UO ||B JO 11Jauaq syl 104 9diA18s Alljenb Bulpiaoad
1B [@2X3 01 Sl YdIYyM ‘UoIsSIN S,A1UN0D 9yl 01 paliluiulod
sulewal yuswasbeue|n Asuablsw3g Jo Juswiliedaq ayj.

[

‘AJUNoD AS421UOW
13|y 10) dn ubis 0] sessauIsNg pue slusplisal 10} wiioield e se

uo



US House Passes Historic Legislation Defining Special
Districts in Federal Law

Federal Legislation Would Open Funding
Opportunities for Special Districts Providing
Essential Services to Nearly All of California’s 39
Million Residents

Yesterday, in a major victory for special districts and the National Special Districts
Coalition (NSDC), the U.S. House of Representatives overwhelmingly passed

the Special District Grant Accessibility Act (H.R. 7525}, legislation that would codify a
first-ever definition of “special district” in federal law. Additionally, the bill would
direct the White House Office of Management and Budget to require federal agencies
to ensure that special districts are eligible for all appropriate forms of federal
assistance.

The bipartisan legislation, which cleared the House on an overwhelming 352-27 vote,
is authored by Representatives Pat Fallon (R-TX) and Brittany Pettersen (D-CO) and
was cosponsored by 14 Members of the California Congressional Delegation from
both sides of the aisle. Action now turns to the Senate, where NSDC is working with
key Members in an effort to advance a companion measure.

Over 250 special districts and other organizations sent letters or signed

CSDA’s April 9 Coalition letter to California’s Congressional Delegation in
support of H.R. 7525. Special districts and other organizations not listed on the
April 9 letter are encouraged to sign-on using this online form to be added to an
updated letter CSDA will soon send to California’s United States Senators.

The Special District Grant Accessibility Act is the top priority of NSDC, of which CSDA
is a founding member. Last week, CSDA Chief Executive Officer Neil McCormick and

Chief Advocacy and External Affairs Officer Kyle Packham traveled to Washington D.C.

together with special district representatives from eight other states. The contingent
met with the White House Office of intergovernmental Affairs and over 20 legislative
offices including the offices of California’s Senator Alex Padilla and Senator Laphonza
Butler. '

While in Washington, CSDA was honored to join the coalition in meeting with the
sponsor and original cosponsor of the Special District Grant Accessibility Act.
Representatives Fallon and Pettersen both spoke on the House Floor in support of
H.R. 7525:

16



Following passage of the legislation, the sponsor and original co-sponsor released
the following quotes respectively in a nationwide press release:

“The consequence of current law is some communities served by special districts
cannot access certain federal funding opportunities, which has a huge impact on the
ability of special districts to provide vital services and meet community needs,”
Congressman Fallon said. “H.R. 7525 re-sets the board and ensures special districts
have the resources, autonomy, and flexibility to address the unique challenges and
opportunities facing their communities.”

“There are 3,500 special districts in Colorado alone, which are responsible for critical
services for our communities ranging from drinking water and wastewater
management, to health care, transit, and natural resource conservation,” said
Congresswoman Pettersen. “Unfortunately, special districts have not had a specific
definition under federal law, meaning Coloradans in these areas are missing out on
federal funding opportunities that help other communities with reliable ambulance
service, wildfire protections and firefighters, pandemic response services, and more.
I'm proud to work on this bipartisan bill with Congressman Fallon to help us better
adapt to the complexity of local governments and ensure Coloradans and people
across the country have access to the support they need.”

H.R. 7525 would require the White House Office of Management and Budget to issue
guidance to federal agencies requiring special districts to be recognized as local
governments for the purpose of federal financial assistance determinations.

Specifically, H.R. 7525 would establish the following definition in Federal law (Title 13
of US Code):

“The term ‘special district’ means a political subdivision of a State, with specified
boundaries and significant budgetary autonomy or control, created by or pursuant to
the laws of the State, for the purpose of performing limited and specific
governmental or proprietary functions that distinguish it as a significantly separate
entity from the administrative governance structure of any other form of local
government unit within a State.”

“Since the formation of California’s first special district in 1887, the now 2,000
independent special districts in our state have confronted some of our nation’s
biggest challenges at the local level, be they drought, flood, fire, and more,” said Neil
McCormick, Chief Executive Officer of the California Special Districts Association and
Immediate Past Chair of NSDC. “Passage of H.R. 7525, the Special District Grant
Accessibility Act, by the United States House of Representatives s a historic moment
in recognizing the value of special districts to the communities they serve and

improving intergovernmental partnership as we confront the many challenges
ahead.”

“We're extremely grateful to Representatives Fallon and Pettersen for their strong
:cudclaiuip Ui 'uc:m'li’uf:pck.ial disuices and 1ol llldlbildiilig Liats Pistonic Dt ti'nougi'l

the House,” said Ann Terry, Chair of the National Special Districts Coalition (NSDC).

17



“We hope today’s overwhelming vote in the House sets the stage for timely action in
the Senate and will carry H.R. 7525 through to the President’s desk, where it will be
signed into law.”

According to NSDC, there are more than 35,000 special districts in the U.S. providing a
range of infrastructure and essential community programs across the country
including parks, water, sanitation, fire protection, ports, cemeteries, healthcare,
electricity, pest control, and libraries.

For more information on H.R. 7525, visit Special District Grant Accessibility Act -
California Special Districts Association {csda.net).




CAPITOL

CORNER

ACWA advocates are.engaging on several
issues in'the California Legistature

and with the Newsom Administration,
including the state budget and on the
possibility of a climate resilience bond on
the November ballot.

Below are summaries and updates on two
of multiple bills on which ACWA staffis
engaged.

Proposition 218 Reform

Sponsored by ACWA and introduced by
Assemblymember Lori Wilson (D-Suisun
City), AB 2257 would aid public

agencies in defending against Proposition
218 lawsuits by requiring litigants to
participate and raise specific abjections
during the public administrative process, It
would also limit the administrative record
to evidence presented to the agency during
the ratemaking process. ACWA is leading
a coalition to support the legislation.

ACWA-Sponsored Proposition 218 Reform
Bill Moving in Legislature

Acrise in Proposition 218 litigation is
making it increasingly difficult to ensure
agencies can pass fair and reasonable

rates to cover the costs of operations and
investments. Oftentimes, these suits are
filed without litigants first having raised
alleged violations with the public agency
during the public notice-and-comment
process leading up to the adoption of rates.

If passed, AB 2257 would bolster the
financial stability of public water and sewer
agencies by creating a robust public process
that facilitates dialogue, transparency, and
the opportunity to resolve issues and avoid
costly litigation. This bill is scheduled to be
heard in the Assembly Local Government
Committee on May 1.

Groundwater

In early March, the Department of

Water Resources released a report that
summarizes various approaches local
agencies took to comply with two
Executive Orders and provides analysis in

addition to policy recommendations that
could be used to develop future solutions
to align land use planning, well permitting,
and groundwater management and use.

On March 21, Assemblymember Steve
Bennett (D-Ventura) amended a spot

bill, AB 2079, to include many of the
recommendations in the report. The
major provisions of AB 2079 include:
requiring public disclosures to increase
collaboration and transparency; setting
minimum standards for local enforcement
agencies to permit new wells; exempting
certain types of wells and procedures; and
imposing a ban on approval of applications
for all wells not intended for domestic and
public water supply purposes in certain
regions of the state,

ACWA has adopted an oppose-unless-
amended position on the bill and it is
scheduled to be heard in the Assembly
Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee on
April 23.6

EPA Announces National Regulation for PFAS MCL

The US. Environmental Protection
Agency has announced a new national
maximum contaminant level (MCL)

of 4.0 parts per trillion (ppt) for PFOA
and PFOS as individual contaminants
and a standard of 10 ppt for three

other chemicals — PFNA, PFExs, and
HEFPO-DA (commonly referred to as
GenXChemicals). In addition, EPA wilt
utilize a hazard index to regulate mixtures
of PFHxS, PFNA, HFPO-DC and PFRS.

This enforceable rule requires public water

systems to monitor for these PFAS, notify
the public of the levels of these PFAS and

* reduce the levels of these PFAS in drinking

water if they exceed the MCL. Utilities will

have five-years to come into compliance

with the rule.

4 « ACWANEWS  Vol.52 No. 04

AUWA previously supported EPAS

efforts to address PFAS contamination
and protect public health through setting
drinking water standards that are based

on sound science and robust analyss.
Untortunately, the MCL is not feasible
because the anticipated costs of complying
are not adequately captured under EPA’s
cost assessment.

ACWA member agencies affected by PFAS
include the Orange County Water District
(OCWD), which swiftly responded to the
EPAS announcement with a news release.
The news release also put into perspective
how parts per trillion is an extremely
minute measurement, detectable only
recently with advanced lab equipment.
One ppt is equivalent to a drop of water in

20 Olympic-size pools or one second in
30,000 years.

“Despite bearing no responsibility for the
release of PFAS into the environment, we
are doing everything we can to remove
them from groundwater supplies,” stated
OCWD President Cathy Green, who also
serves as ACWA President, in the district's
news release. “We've already achieved
significant milestones—from launching
the nation’s largest PFAS Treatment Pilot
Project to being the first public agency in
California certified to detect PFOA and
PFOS to investing millions in building
PFAS treatment plants,” she added. &

()
()



MONTEREY COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

November 5, 2024

GENERAL ELECTION

OS General Election Key Dates: hitps:/iwww.sos.ca gov/elections/upcoming-elections/general-election-nov-5-2024/key-dates-deadlines

{CTION ITEM

APPLIES TO

DATES

mended Candidate Intention Statement - Deadline
ast day lo file an arnended Candidale Intention Statement
‘orm 501) to accept the voluntary expenditure limit for the
aneral election if the voluntary expenditure ceiling was
jected in the primary election, but not exceeded during
at elaction. The filing of an amendsd Form 501 allows
tate Senator and Member of the Assembly candidates to
1aiify to purchase space for 8 250-word candidate
alement in the official voler informalion guide of the
wnly or counties in their jurisdiction.

OV §§85200, 85400, 85401, B5600, 85601

Candidates running for State Senate or
State Assembly

March 19, 2024

S President: Nomination Paper period for

idependent Presidential Eleclor Candidates
_EC §8403(a}2)

April 26, 2024

August 9, 2024

ounty Holiday — Office Closed
lemorial Day

May 27, 2024

ounty Holiday — Office Closed
Jneteenth

June 19, 2024

tate Initiative and Legislative Measure Qualification

eadline
LEC §59033, 9040; Cal. Const. art. Il, §8(c)

Last day for an initiative measure and for
the Legislature to adopt a constitutional
amendment, bond measure or other
legistative measure to qualify for the
ballot.

June 27, 2024

chool or Special District Vacancy

35t day for the goveming body of the local jurisdiction to call an
ection to fill a vacancy.

OV §1780; EDC §5091

School or Special Districts

June 28, 2024

onsolidation of School Elections

ounty Superintendent of Schools shall nolify the governing
ards of all school districts under his/her jurisdiction that a
msolidated election is required to be held.

DU §§5340, 5342

County Superintendent of Schools

June 28, 2024

ities 1o pubtish election notice, if any city is

onsolidating an election
LEC §§12101, 12111

Cities

July 1, 2024

July 15, 2024

ast day for the remaining council to call an election
» fill a vacancy. City Clerk shall immediately publish

otice of Election.
LEC §§12101-02; GOV §36512

Cities

July 1, 2024

July 15, 2024

tatement of Election Facts, Notice of Election, and
tistrict maps
LEC §§10509, 10522, 10524

All Cities and Special Districls

July 3, 2024

:ounty Holiday —Office Closed
1dependence Day {(Observed)

July 4, 2024

.dopted school resclutions due to Superintendent
DU §5322

School Districts

July 5, 2024

:ounty Superintendent to deliver resolutions to call

n election to county elections
DU §§5324-5325

County Superintendent

July 8, 2024

tublication of Notice of Election

LEC §§12108, 12112; GOV §6061; EDU §5363 (include date of
lection, offices to be filled, where nomination papers are
vailable, and deadline for filing forms)

County Elections Department

July 8, 2024

August 7, 2024




Filing Period of Declaration of Candidacy/Nomination {All Offices July 15, 2024 August 8, 2024
Papers

*Candidate Statement of Qualifications due at the time of filing

ELEC §§13. 100, 104. 333, 8020, 8024, 8028, 8040, 8041, 8061,

BO67, 10220, 10224-10227, 10407, 10510-10516, 10602, 10705,

13107, 13307-13308; CCP §2015.5,

GOV §§87200-87201

Candidate Statements in the County Voter Top-two candidates for voter-nominated |July 15, 2024 August 9, 2024
Information Guide offices and local run-off candidates for

ELEC §§13307.5, 13307.7; GOV §85601(c) general election.

*Candidates for State Assembly must agree to accept the

voluntary expenditure limits on their Cangidate Intention

Statement (Form 501)

Candidate Statement Deadline for State Voter U.S. Senator Candidates July 17, 2024

Information Guide. (Date designated by SOS)

ELEC §9084(i)

Last day to request a different ballot designation than | Top-two candidates for voter-nominated [July 30, 2024

the one used for the Primary Election offices and kecal run-off candidates for

CA CCR,, Titie 2 §20711(e); ELEC §13107({h} eneral election.

Semi-Annual Campaign Statement All Committees July 31, 2024

GOV §§84200(a), 84200.5, 84218
{Period: * — 06/30/24)

497 24-hour Contribution Report

Filed by stale and local committees
making or receiving contributions of
$1,000 or more 90 days before election.

August 7, 2024

24-hour Late Contribution/lndependent Expenditure
Report
GOV §§8203.3, 82038, £2038.5, 84101, B4108, 84203, 84204

All Committees

August 7, 2024

Novermnber 5, 2024

Last day for run-off candidates to file and pay for
Candidate Statement of Qualifications
ELEC §13307.5, 13307.7; GOV §85801(c)

Top-two candidates for voter-nominated
offices and local run-off candidates for
general election.

August 9, 2024

Last day to file a Local Measure
ELEC §10403

Local Jurisdictions

August 9, 2024

Last day to file a Tax Rate Statement for Bond
Measures
ELEC §8400-9401

Local Jurisdictions

August 9, 2024

Elections official will designate letters for local

measures after 5:00 p.m.
ELEC §13116

County Elections Department

August 9, 2024

Extended Candidate Filing Period
ELEC §58022, 8024, 10516

Offices for which no eligible incumbent
files nomination papers by August 9.

August 10, 2024

August 14, 2024

Period to file Prmary Arguments in favor of or against
local ballot measures.

ELEC §§9162-9164, 9281-9283, 9286, 9315-8316, 9501-9502,
8600-9601

Local Jurisdictions
{not to exceed 300 words)

August 10, 2024

August 15, 2024

10-day public review period of local measure on the
ballot
ELEC §§91680, 9295, 9380, 9509, 13313

All Jurisdictions

August 10, 2024

August 19, 2024

Public review period of Candidate Statement of
Qualifications
ELEC §§9190, 9205, 9380, 9509, 13313

All Candidates

August 10, 2024

August 19, 2024

Last day to withdraw “Candidate Statement of

Qualifications” for offices that closed on the 88th day
ELEC §13307(a)(3)

All Candidates

August 12, 2024

Last day to file a Write-In Candidacy Against

Incumbent Judge Running Unopposed
ELEC §58203, 86500-8605

Judicial Write-In Candidates

August 14, 2024

Last day to file a petition forcing a contest on the
general election baliot
ELEC §10515, cDU §5320

Applies only to contests with insufficient
candidates

August 14, 2024

L ast day for local jurisdiction to withdraw ballot
measure.,
ELEC §§9604-05

Local Jurisdictions

August 14, 2024

el

November 5, 2024:




ast day to submit party endorsements for voter-
aminaied offices to be published in voter information
Jide

_EC §13302(b)

Applies only to qualified political parties

August 14, 2024

ublic review period of Candidate Statement of

ualifications for offices that closed on 83rd day
-EC §§9190, 9295, 9380, 9509, 13313

Candidate Statements of Qualifications
filed during the extended period.

August 15, 2024

August 24, 2024

ast day to withdraw “Candidate Statement of
ualifications” for offices that closed on the B3rd day.
.EC §13307(a)(3)

Candidates who filed during the
extended filing period

August 15, 2024

andomized alphabet drawing for ballot placement

rder of names on the ballot)
_EC §§13111-13113

Secretary of State/County Elections
Department

August 15, 2024

ast day to file Impartial Analysis regarding local
allot measures

_EC §59160, 9163, 8203, 9280, 9313, 9314, 9500

County Counsel and/or City Atorneys
[not to excead 500 words)

August 15, 2024

eriod to file Rebuttal Arguments in favor of or
Jainst local ballot measures

_EC §§9163-9164, 9167, 9281-9286, 9316-9317, 9502, 8504,
300-9601

Local Jurisdictions
{not to exceed 250 words)

August 16, 2024

August 22, 2024

J-day public review period for primary arguments
-EC §§9160, 0295, 9380, 9509, 13313

All Jurisdictions

August 16, 2024

August 26, 2024

J-day public review period for rebuttal arguments
-EC §§9190, 9295, 9380, 9509, 13313

All Jurisdictions

August 23, 2024

September 3, 2024

ofice to Candidates Secretary of State August 24, 2024
Mresidential and Voter-Nominated Candidates)

LEC §B147.5

ertified List of Candidates for Voter-Nominated Secretary of State August 29, 2024

iffices
LEC §58148, 8149, 13111

residential Candidate Statements on the Secretary

f State's Website - Deadline
LEC §9084(k}

Presidential Candidates

August 29, 2024

ounty Holiday —Office Closed
abor Day

September 2, 2024

tate Voter Information Guide: Online Version
vailable

September 6, 2024

Nrite-in Candidacy” Filing Period
LEC §58600-86086, 8650-8653

Any qualified person
{not applicable to Voter-Nominated Offices and
local run-off elections)

September 9, 2024

October 22, 2024

st Pre-Election Statement
OV §§84200 5, 84200 8, 84218

Serfod 07/01/24 - 09/21724)

Each candidate listed on the ballot must
file either Form 460 or Form 470

September 26, 2024

.ounties may begin to mail county voter information
uide
LEC §§13303-13304

County Elections Department
*Please contaclt Elections Department
for exact date

October 7, 2024

aliots mailed to each voler.
LEC §§3009 5, 3001

Any registered voter may oblain a ballot
by mail.

Qctober 7, 2024

October 29, 2024

ate Contribution/independent Expendilure Report
{0V §584101, 84108, 84203-8B4204

All Committees

Qctober 20, 2024

November §, 2024

ast day to Register to Vote
2 U.S.C §§20301, 20501, ELEC §§300, 321, 2102, 2170, 3162

Any eligible citizen

October 21, 2024

>onditional Voter Registration Period
LEC §§2170-2173; CCR 2 §20021(b}(1)

Any citizen or registrant eligible to
register to vote {(at Elections Office only)

October 22, 2024

November 5, 2024

lew Citizen Registration Period
LEC §§331, 3500, 3501

New Citizens (registration at the
Elections office only)

October 22, 2024

November 5, 2024

nd Pre-Election Statement
OV §§84200 5, 84200.8, 84218
“enod. U9/2eied - 10r13ic4d)

All candidates and committees must file
this report

Oclober 24, 2024

sertified List of Presidential Write-In Candidates
Date designated by SOS)

Secretary of Slate

October 25, 2024




Last day to receive written request/application for a
ballot via mail. After this date, any registered voter

may pick one up in-person until election day.
ELEC §3001

Any registered voter may obtain a ballot
by mail.

October 29, 2024

FINAL DAY TO VOTE
ELEC §§1000, 1001, 1100, 1200, 2170, 14212; CCR 2
§20021(b){1)

Voters may vote in person at the
County Elections Department from

November 5, 2024

7:00am to 8:00pm
County Holiday — Office Closed November 11, 2024
Veterans Day
Last day for county elections office to receive ballots |County Elections Department November 12, 2024

in the mail that are postmarked no later than the
election date.
ELEC §§3017, 3020

County Holiday — Office Closed
Thanksgiving Day

November 28, 2024

County Holiday — Office Closed
Day After Thanksgiving

November 29, 2024

US President: Counties to send Statement of Results

to Secretary of State
ELEC §15375(d)

December 3, 2024




REGIONAL
GOVERNMENT
SERVICES

RGS

SERVING PUBLIC AGENCIES SINCE 2002

T

: A
T

]
-

4.||

Our mission is to provide quality,
innovative, cost-etfective services
to public agencies.

AR

MR

gl

.egional Government Services (RGS) is a Joint Powers Authority that
egan serving California cities, special districts, counties, and other
overnmental entities in 2002. We work with public agencies, providing
ready source of consultative expertise and project delivery to meet the
eeds of our partner agencies in a broad range of service areas.

.GS offers expertise in human resources, communications, planning,
nance, and employee benefits administration as well as project
1anagement and support services at all levels. We also offer a complete
uite of training services for employees and management teams including
zam building retreats and strategic planning sessions.

Jur team of Senior Advisors, supported by over 100 team members,
as worked with more than 300 agencies throughout the state (and
ther states) from small municipalities to large metropolitan planning
rganizations. We don't have clients; we have partners who benefit
rom our low-cost delivery model and open source access to tools
reated to improve internal efficiencies and the delivery of services to

he public.

Ve are evolving as our partners’ needs are growing, offering more
dvisors for existing services and new services and solutions to agencies
acing increasingly obligated revenues and increasing demands. We exist
or one purpose: to help our partners succeed

844.587.7300 ¢

WWW.RGS.CA.GOV

CURRENT MEMBER AGENCIES

Citrus Heights Water District
City of Dublin
City of Larkspur
City of Napa
City of Soledad
City of Walnut Creek

Town of Yountville

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Hilary Straus

Ceneral Manages:

Dan Buckshi
City Manager

Linda Smith
City Manager

Brent Slama
Interim Cirty Manager

Liz Habkirk
Deputy City Manager

Steve Rogers
Town Manager

Pan Schwrars

| City Manager



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES

RGS provides a complete array of human resource (HR) management services
to partner agencies, from strategic resources and policy planning, to operational
and transactional activities such as recruitment, classification and compensation
analysis (including FLSA compliance), benefits administration, employee relations
case management, workplace investigations and disability management services.
Our HR partnerships begin with a complete assessment of current operations, 2
identifying critical needs and organizational priorities. Ongoing services and projects focus on
developing and implementing effective administrative systems and HR best practices; and supporting

agency managers’ use of these practices to obtain outstanding staff performance, achieve compliance
and meet organizational goals.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PROGRAMS

The RGS team has established and cooperatively maintains benefit
programs with and for public agencies. We have created and facilitated
pools with other agencies to share costs or gain cost efficiencies to
provide greater employee value for medical, dental, 401(a) and 457(b)
plans. For more details, visit our Pooled Programs website page:
www.rgsca.gov/services/pooled-programs/

PROJECT MANAGEMENT & WORKLOAD SUPPORT

RGS provides both short- and long-term solutions at all levels. Our team provides
skilled, experienced personnel to assess and strengthen organizational infrastructure,
support organizational transitions, ensure project deliverables and outcomes are
achieved, and mentor and coach staff as needed. In addition to services detailed
in this brochure, additional areas of expertise include:

* Risk Management Assessment and Program Development

* Workplace Safety Assessment and Program Development
* Procurement Programs

* CIP Program Coordination and Project Services

* Elections Process Coordination

* Public Records Act and Records Management

* Public Safety Administration Assessment and Program Development

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

RGS provides comprehensive emergency and disaster management
program support to local government agencies. The RGS team has
developed and implemented a broad range of emergency management
programs, projects, and services for cities, counties, and special districts
throughout California. The RGS team has experience in all phases of
emergency management, including preparedness, response, cost recovery,
and mitigation. We have in-depth knowledge of local emergency
management programs and systems specific to emergency operations center (EOC) functionality and
development, EUL training & exercising, response system tunctions, tEMA compliant records & ciaims
management, and overall emergency management program design and effectiveness. o5




REGIONAL PLANNING & COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RGS offers regional planning and strategic communications services to both regional and local
agencies. We have developed and implemented a broad range of planning/communications plans
and specialize in helping public agencies use data, studies, and
innovative research/engagement tools to communicate complex
information to a wide variety of audiences. With a focus on
working with small to mid-sized agencies, we provide the
value-added synergies across multiple disciplines needed to deliver
work products infused with not only subject matter expertise,
but also adapted for each agency’s work culture for ease of
implementation with limited staffing and budget.

LOCAL LAND USE PLANNING SERVICES
The RGS Planning team offers a wide range of land use planning services |
to support public agencies in managing fluctuating workloads; preparing
and processing General Plan elements, updates and amendments; Local

Coastal Programs and Plans; Specific Plans, municipal code revisions

to improve zoning and subdivision regulations; and the processing of
commercial, industrial, residential, and mixed-use urban development

projects through a variety of regulatory agencies and procedures. Our
experience encompasses the preparation of complex reports and studies on such issues as growth
management, coastal development, design review, and development policy evaluation. We can
also assist agencies with the preparation of CEQA documents and related technical studies, plan

checking for regulatory compliance and mitigation monitoring.

T B GOVERNMENT FINANCE
L - RGS provides comprehensive financial consulting services to partner agencies,
"‘::‘“.:

\ delivering director-level strategic and policy planning, as well as operational
analysis, and project delivery. Our finance partnerships begin with a complete

. ~ assessment of current operations, identifying critical compliance issues and
l",'!"' | organizational priorities. RGS can also provide ongoing services that include the
i /1 development and implementation of an array of administrative systems, sup-
2y X ;*”d_‘:: ) port and staff development to achieve compliance and meet organizational goals.

TRAINING AND TEAM BUILDING PROGRAMS
RGS is a resource for a range of staff development services, specializing in

supervisory and management skill-building academies, management coaching
and team building retreats. Programs include:

* Supervisor/Manager Training Academy

* Lead/Sr. Worker Training Academy

* Board/Council Retreats and Team Building
» Employee Team Building

¢ Customized Individual Executive Coaching

o6



PARTNER WITH RGS!

Contact us today to learn more about our
services and partnership opportunities at
844.587.7300

STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES

RGS supports cities, metropolitan planning
organizations, special districts and other local
governments in their efforts to create sustainable
communities. Our consultants have direct
experience resolving the unique challenges
inherent in delivering consistent, high quality
services in a cost-effective manner. RGS
consultants also have experience incorporating
considerations for establishing an economic
base that supports local jobs and revenue
generation. Strategic Plans help agencies
prioritize their efforts, allocating both fiscal
and human resources to achieve their mission,
vision and goals. A Strategic Plan can build on
past efforts and position agencies for future
success; enabling all departments to have a
clear understanding of their role in addressing
short-term challenges and long-term needs.
RGS offers a complete range of strategic planning
options from those with community-wide
involvement to more scaled down options for
elected and/or appointed officials and staff.
Our programs can also be adapted to include
implementation plans for individual departments.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The RGS Economic Development Team provides
a broad range of economic development services
for cities, counties, universities and special
districts throughout the West. The RGS Team
has extensive experience in all aspects of
economic development focused on setting the
stage for business and revenue growth, enhancing
community development priorities, strategic
planning, scenario analysis, coordination and
implementation.

The RGS Economic Development Tearn leverages
moderm data analytic tools to deliver meaningful
insights for its client agency decision-makers.
Our focus is advising clients on opportunities
to initiate or enhance business and revenues,
increase community vitality, strengthen local
and regional economies, and set the stage for
equitable and inclusive expansion. The RGS
team is particularly attuned to the current
challenges facing our communities including
COVID and disaster recovery planning and
implementation. As a full-service agency, RGS is
also well positioned to provide comprehensive
program implementation for select clients.

FOR INQUIRIES MANAGEMENT TEAM
Chris Paxton Richard Averett Sophia Selivanoft
Client Service Requests Executive Director/CFO Deputy Executive Director
650.587.7300 x38 831.308.1508 Client Services
cpaxton®rgs.ca.gov raverett@rgs.ca.gov 650.587.7315

I sseuvanort@rgs.ca.gox}j 17

844 587.7300 | WWW.RGS.CA.GOV.




TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors

FROM: J. Eric Tynan, General Manager
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024
SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to send a letter to Monterey One Water

affirming the Castroville Community Services District’s intent to move the
District’s Billing for Wastewater (Sewer) charges to the County of Monterey
Property tax bill.

CEQA: Does not constitute a Project per California Environmental Quality Act
Guidelines Section15378

RECOMMENDATION
Direct the General Manager to send a letter to Monterey One Water confirming the District’s intent
to move the District’s charges for wastewater collection for the community of Moss Landing to the

County of Monterey’s property tax bill and authorize him to carry out the tasks to accomplish the
transfer by July 1, 2024.

DISCUSSION
The purpose of this item is to discuss the District’s willingness to transfer the collection of its
wastewater fees for the community of Moss Landing to the County of Monterey (“County™).

Wastewater (sewer) services are provided by two agencies: the Castroville CSD (*District”) and
Monterey One Water (“M1W”).

The District is responsible for maintaining and improving the wastewater collection system for the
community of Moss Landing. Untreated wastewater is collected in this system and sent to MIW’s
regional conveyance system where it is pumped to M1 W’s facility for treatment before safely being
reintroduced into the environment. The District charges customers for collecting wastewater in
accordance with service rates approved by the Monterey County Board of Supervisors for the Moss
Landing County Sanitation District (“MLCSD”). When MLCSD was dissolved, the wastewater
collections services provided by MLCSD were consolidated into the District.

MIW charges for its conveyance and treatment service in accordance with rates approved by its
Board of Directors. For years, M1 W has collected the District’s charges on the District’s behalf along
with M1W’s conveyance/treatment costs every two months. Recently, M1 W decided to move the
collection of their charges to Monterey County (“County’) to be collected along with property tax.

At its District board meeting held on June 20, 2023, the District received a presentation from M1W
regarding its intent to change their billing to an annual fee to be included on a parcel’s property tax
bill. On October 30, 2023, the M1 W Board of Directors voted to change the billing process from bi-
monthly direct billing to property tax billing within the MIW service area, citing the following
advantages:

» Shifting from the current billing process to the County property tax bill would eliminate the
need to address limitations in M1 W’s accounting software. The software used to maintain
M1 W’s billing will be replaced, and eliminating the need to handle billing will increase their
efficiency.

28



= Shifting from direct billing to property tax billing would likely reduce the number of late and
delinquent accounts.

* MIW will save approximately $400,000 resulting from this change, e.g., decrease in third
party vendor expenses and an increase in revenue collections.

With M1W moving its billing for wastewater service to the County, it is worthwhile for the District
to consider doing the same for the Moss Landing community. A few of the reasons for consideration:

= It would resolve a potential issue of customers in Moss Landing receiving two separate
billings for sewer service, one on the tax bill and one from the District.

* In the event the District decides not to transfer the billing to the County, the District would
have to implement a separate system to collect billing which would add costs, which have not
been estimated at this point.

* The District’s share of the billing would remain the same. A Proposition 218 process
adopting the current rate structure was conducted by the County in 2006 and current
customers/property owners in Moss Landing would not see an increase in their District sewer
fee resulting from this transfer.

* For those customers wishing to pay sewer-related costs on a more frequent basis, the County
has contracted with a third-party vendor, Easy Smart Pay, to pay a parcel’s property tax bill,
and any subsequent fees like wastewater, on a monthly basis through ACH or credit card.

During the May 21, 2024 District Board meeting, representatives from M1W will provide a
presentation to acquaint the Board and the public with the procedure necessary to accomplish the
transfer. It is staff’s understanding that this process is governed through the California Health and
Safety Code. To effectuate the transfer, the District Board would need to direct staff to prepare a
written report containing a description of each parcel receiving service in Moss Landing and the
amount of sewer charge for each year (“Annual Rate Report™). It is my understanding that
M1Wwould assist with this report, and noticing of the public hearing, which will need to be held
June 18, 2024. At the public hearing, the Board will consider any protests or objections to the Annual
Rate Report and adoption of a resolution approving the Annual Rate Report and directing collection
of the District’s sewer service charges for the community of Moss Landing on the County tax roll. In
accordance with the Health and Safety Code, adoption must occur annually and with a 2/3 vote of the
Board. In addition, a revised collection agreement with M1W and possibly a separate agreement with
the County would come before the Board for approval. StafT is suggesting the following order for this
item:

1. Receive Staff Report

2. Receive M1W Presentation

3. District Board questions of Staff and M1W

4. Public Comment

5. Directors’ deliberation and direction.

OPTIONS

The District Board could decide to retain the responsibility for billing and collection.
The District Board could provide staff with additional direction.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The impact of providing this direction at this time would have limited fiscal impact. Should the
Board determine to retain the billing and collection responsibility, additional costs would be
incurred, but have not been estimated.

r_;g



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

ORAF!

May 21, 2024

Fred Marsh

Chief Financial Officer
Monterey One Water

5 Harris Court
Monterey, CA 93940

Subject: Transition of Wastewater (Sewer) Fee Collection to Monterey County Tax Bill
Dear Mr. Marsh,

The Castroville Community Services District (“District™) intends to move the District’s
wastewater (sewer) fee for collection services for the community of Moss Landing to the
Monterey County (“County’) Property Tax Bill. This change is in conjunction with Monterey
One Water (“M1W™) moving its wastewater service fee to the property tax bill, effective July 1,
2024,

The District manages and maintains the wastewater collection system for the residents and
businesses in the community of Moss Landing. The District understands there is an annual
process to place the fee for its wastewater collection service on the property tax bill and will
work with M1W Staff regarding the required approvals for the transfer.

We look forward to working with your staff to formalize this process and implement the change.

Sincerely,

J Eric Tynan
General Manager

Cc: Mike McCullough Director of External Affairs, Monterey One Water



MONTER

Salinas, CA 93901
MontereyCountyElections.us

Gina Martinez
Reglstrar of Volers

EY COUNTY ELECTIONS

1441 Schilling Place-North Building

PO Box 4400
Salinas, CA 83912

elections@countyofmonteray.gov

Jeasica Cedillo
Assistant Registrar of Volers

April 24, 2024

Castroville Community Services District
Attention: Lidia Santos, Office Manager
P.C. Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012

QQ\ONTERG}.

831-756-1499 Phone

(o)

..
831-755-5485 Fax ..r. 2
-

2
S

X
&

RE: DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR NOVEMBER 5, 2024 — GENERAL ELECTION

In preparation for the November 5, 2024 General Election, please review the information below in completing and

submitting required documents:

Required documents:

Deadllgp i Document

" TNotes

July 3, 2024 Notice of Election

(125 days before the election}
July 3, 2024

(125 days hefore the election}

Statement of Election Facts =

EC §§10508,10522, 10524

. Form enclosed

July 3, 2024 District map showing boundaries

and, if applicable, divisions
(125 days before the election)

| EC §10522 i
| A map is required even if no changes have
. been made

Adopted Resolut-i-oﬁ and Service
' Agreement

_A_ugust 9, 2024

|_(88 days before the efection)

*Any city, school or special district that submits a measure or other co
current map of the territory subject to election. A rebuttable presumpti

' Resolution checklist enclosed

ntest for inclusion on a ballot at an election will include a
on exists that failure to submit a new current map will

indicate that the boundaries used in the previous election for said jurisdiction (or specified jurisdiction} will be used for future

elections.

Estimated Costs

To help your district budget for this election, the estimated cost
$10.00 per registered voter. Per Elections Code §10002, the di
election services performed.

According to our records, the offices up for election include:

{3) Directors - 4 year term
{1) Director - 2 year term

for the November General Election is $7.00 to
strict shall reimburse the county in full for the

Please feel free to contact me for more information at CabaccangG@countyofmonterey.gov or (831) 796-1486.

Sédly” (B
Genesis Cabaccang
Elections Program Manager
Enclosures

Lo



Resolution No.  2024-02

RESOLUTION ORDERING AN ELECTION, REQUESTING THE COUNTY
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION, AND REQUESTING
CONSOLIDATION OF THE ELECTION

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the governing body of any city or district may by resolution
request the Board of Supervisors of the county to permit the county elections official to render specified services to the
city or district relating to the conduct of an election; and

WHEREAS, the resolution of the governing body of the city or district shall specify the services requested; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the city or district shall reimburse the county in full for the
services performed upon presentation of a bill to the city or district; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, whenever two or more elections, including bond elections, of
any legislative or congressional district, public district, city, county or other political subdivision are called to be held on
the same day, in the same territory, or in temritory that is in part the same, they may be consolidated upon the order of
the governing body or bodies or officer or officers calling the elections; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, such election for cities and special districts may be either
completely or partially consolidated; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403, whenever an election called by a district, city or other political
subdivision for the submission of any question, proposition, or office to be filled is o be consolidated with a statewide
election, and the question, proposition, or office to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that provided for that
statewide election, the district, city or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days prior to the date of the election,
file with the board of supervisors, and a copy with the elections official, a resolution of its governing board requesting
the consolidation, and setting forth the exact form of any question, proposition, or office to be voted upon at the election,
as it is to appear on the ballot. Upon such request, the Board of Supervisors may order the consolidation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307, whenever an election called by a district, city, or other political
subdivision has offices to be filled, it is required to fix and determine the number of words that a candidate may submit
on the candidate’'s statement to be either 200 or 400 words and to determine if the candidate and or the political
subdivision will pay the cost of the statement; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 15651 requires the city or district to determine the means and manner in which a
tie vote is to be resolved in the event that two or more persons receive an equal number of votes and the highest number
of votes (“tie votes”) for an office to be voted upon; and

WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the same time as the adoption of
the ordinance, resolution, or order calling the election; and

WHEREAS, various district, county, state and other political subdivision elections may be or have been called to be
held on a November 5, 2024,



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the governing body of the

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

hereby orders an election be called and consolidated with any and all elections also called to be held on November 5,
2024 insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same as the territory

of the Castroville Community Services District requests the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monterey to order
such consolidation under Elections Code Section 10401 and 10403.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said governing body hereby requests the Board of Supervisors to

permit the Monterey County Elections Department to provide any and all services necessary for conducting the election
and agrees to pay for said services, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Monterey County Elections Department conduct the election
for the purpose of electing four Members to this Governing Board on the November 5, 2024 ballot:

SEATS OPEN OFFICE TERM DIST/DIV (if applicable)
3 Board of Directors : 4 year
1 Board of Directors 2 year

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to Election Code Section 13307 the Castroville

Community Services District has resolved that all costs of the Candidate’s statement be paid by the Candidate and
that no candidate may submit a statement of over 200 words.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to code 15651 and 10551, a tie vote shall be resolved
by let.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that tie votes shall be determined by the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Castroville Community Services District on this 21st day of May 2024 by the
following vote;

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

SIGNED:

Chairperson of said Governing Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

33



Special Distncls

STATEMENT OF ELECTION FACTS

FULL LEGAL NAME OF DISTRICT AS IT SHOULD APPEAR ON ALL ELECTION DOCUMENTS:

Cagenuiile Commumh Seices Dicrict
MAIL SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: _LJ_Lﬂ\. %an)fos. TITLE: ng {6 ”igmgf UL aV\’
MAILING ADDRESS: (PD Boy INJS Caatroville, CA G501 rererrone: (33)) b33-35%D

FAX: l\f A E-MAIL: \Id mé) Castrovillecad.or ﬁ WEBSITE: Caf)'lfb\ll\\ﬁ CSCI qu
MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
= | Member was
DISTRICT elected by: YEAR Full-term | IF THE MEMBER
NAME ADDRESS WARD OR | Term ends = 4yrs WAS APPOINTED
| TRUSTEE | 1) ELECTED/AIL* B8Y THE BOARD
| (If applicable) Or TOFILLA
OR Shortterm | VACANCY, WHO
= Zyrs DID THIS
2) APPOINTED TO MEMBER
FILL A VACANCY REPLACE?
T Coar| Sl
Worvld T S| Coppaae cais]  — | | 30 e | —
g | Ny

% (el Sre _ o
Qlenn Oonye 4 mﬁﬁ e |
_ N6 Gal'Shreel ] = g =
Yunee B CowanlCe :{%rm u%'mqs:a | Q0N [Myre
Grogry Ml s .Eﬁﬁt;]h, - ~ [0 [Qys | T

N { Sheod '
Ccﬁ"ﬂe (Zdilla C mq;;vcﬁfl,cmsm — | gol(Pm_H

....... S — = T = =l !
( See ala chfrd)
. | i
!L {
“AlL= Appointed-in-lieu of Election (filed for office pd didntgo on the ‘ballot)

Name of the Presiding Officer; (:}JS'P{‘.P, l ”a
Print Name
Name of the Secretary: UC\ fCA &"ﬂ‘a&
Print Name

Check the box which applies to your district:

O The District boundaries have changed since the last election. Enclosed is a new map to reflect those changes.

D/ | declare that there have been no boundary changes since the A/ﬂ‘v"gﬂ’zb&' ?} 301’]—- election.

Election Date

The limitation on the number of words in a candidate statement will be: 200 words L1 400 words

The entity charged for the candidate statement sent to each voter will be the: O District E(Candidate

In case of a tie vote, the winner will be determined by: dLot O Runoff election
Signature of Presiding Officer Date

(&
et



MONTEREY COUNTY ELECTIONS

1441 Schilling Piace-North Buiding PO Box 4400 831-796-1499 Phone
Salinas, CA 93801 Salinas, CA 93912 831-755-5485 Fax
www.MontereyCountyElections.us elections@co.monteray ca.us
Gina Martinez Jessica Cediilo

Registrar of Voters Assistant Registror of Voters

STATEMENT OF FACTS
2022 ANNUAL ROSTER UPDATE OF DISTRICT
INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete, sign and mail to:  Monterey County Elections — Candidate Services

1441 Schilling Place — North Building
Salinas, CA 93901

Please enter the current information for the district below:

1) Enter the district's full legal name;  Castroville Community Services District

2) Enter the district's physical address:

3) Enter the district's mailing address:
(if different than physical address)

4) Enter the district's phone number:
5) Enter the district's email:

11499 Geii Street, Castroville, CA 95012

PO Box 1065, Castroville, CA 95012

831-633-2560

lidia@castrovillecsd.org

6) Enter the names of each elected/appeinted member of the district and the date (month, day and
year) each member is up for election.

Name: Ronald J. Stefani Date Up for Election: November 2024
Name: Glenn Oania Date Up for Election: November 2024
Name: Gregory MacMilian Date Up for Election; November 2024
Name: James R. Cochran Date Up for Election: November 2024
Name: Cosme Padilla Date Up for Election: November 2026
Name: Date Up for Election:

Name: Date Up for Election:

Name: Date Up for Election:

7) Who is the contact person to communicate election information for the district?

Name: lefa SantOS Te]ephgne: 831'633'2560 ext 11

Tile:  Office Manager/Secretary ﬂiigia@castroville‘csd.org

Date: January 19, 2023 - (,1,_-——/

b
ignaturs of Authorizing Authority

. Eric Tynan, General Manager
rrinted aine ana iite

A

o)



EXHIBIT A

.

(3 o
) ; Praperty Deseriptions The consolidated Distuc
. i3 @ includes alf areas formerly within oundfries 07 th
"5:“\.‘:

LI .
pre-consohdatinn Castroville Crxmmqu Semn
7 Uisteictand the Mass Landieg CountyFamtatin

isinigt
! \_
e

\}

4

<
\

II IVRSH D

\ —

! @ astne e Copunuaty '
sares [isiicl Boustiares
i !
i i
. asrgule UommiLn'y
L 1 Servties I 3t Spha |
i ! Iy EGLP
.
P SRETAE AT HE N IS i
- --'-.-»-- -t e — ——— [ \"
‘ AW 5 = mgeany e '
| e P =R
i 1 edd, G Faca T, P A0
¥
‘ .
L. C s e R - . P
i tru LT = 1y aw
L Terpre VeIl Faagae to ot M

et e e et ¥

36



SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF ELECTION

SERVICES BETWEEN CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND

COUNTY OF MONTEREY DEPARTMENT OF ELECTIONS
NOVEMBER 5, 2024

This Agreement, entered into this ?.l st day of ma\ll 2024, by and between

Castroville Community Services District and County of Monterey Department of Elections

{(hereinafter referred to as the Department);

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that the Department be retained for the

purpose of conducting an election hereinafter described for the Castroville Community Services

District (hereinafter referred to as the District);

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS:

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY THE DISTRICT:

1) No later than the 123rd day prior to the election the District shall submit a board
approved resolution which requests the County of Monterey Department of Elections
to conduct an election for the District on NOVEMBER 5, 2024 and requesting
election related services of the Department.

2) The District shall submit to the Department in writing the exact number of offices to
be voted on and/or the exact ballot wording to be voted by no later than the 88th day
prior to the election, or by the 83rd day prior to the election if Elections Code §§
10510, 10515, and 10516 are applicable.

3) The District shall prepare and deliver to the Department the Voter Guide
information containing, as applicable, the ballot measure and tax rate statements.
The last day for the submission of primary arguments (300 words) and impartial
analysis shall be no later than AUGUST 15, 2024. The last day for the submission
of rebuttal arguments (250 words) is AUGUST 22, 2024.

Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 5, 2024
County of Monterey Department of Elections and
Castroville Community Services District Page 1 of 3

3'7



4) The District shall be responsible for reviewing and approving the language of the
sample ballot and official ballot wording for candidates and measures.

SERVICES TQO BE PERFORMED BY THE DEPARTMENT:

1) The Department shall publish the Notice of Election and the Notice to File Declarations of
Candidacy for the District offices to be voted on, and/or the Notice to File Arguments for or
against any measure,

2) The Department shall select and contract with the sample and official ballot printer(s) on
behalf of the District.

3) The Department shall prepare and deliver to the printer the official ballot information.

4) The Department shall issue, receive, and process all ballots on behalf of the District
matters.

5) The Department shall procure all necessary and appropriate polling place locations, hire
polling place workers, and conduct the election in accordance with all applicable state,
federal and local laws.

6) The Department shall prepare a Canvass of Votes Cast and submit a Certificate of Registrar
of Voters to the District regarding the District matters.

7) The Department shall conduct other various and miscellaneous election activities as
required including but not limited to all those required as the District’s Election Official
other than those described under “Services to be Performed by the District”.

TERMS:

This Agreement shall be in effect for the performance of all services incident to the preparation
and conduct of the election to be held on NOVEMBER 5, 2024.

The parties will use best efforts to perform services herein. However, in the event the
Department is unable to perform services required under this Agreement that are beyond their control,
including an employee strike, vendor conditions, natural disasters, war, or other similar conditions, the
Department will be relieved of all obligations under this Agreement. The Department will provide
reasonable notice, if practical, of any conditions beyond their control, including notice at least 60 days
prior to NOVEMBER 35, 2024 of vendor conditions affecting the election services. In the event a
vendor does not perform, the Department will attempt to obtain substitute services.

G - - . . .}

Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 5, 2024
County of Monterey Department of Elections and
astroville Communi rvices District Page 2 of 3

38



CONSIDERATION:

In consideration of the performance of services and supplies provided by the Department, the
District shall pay to the Department a sum equal to the actual cost of such services, expenses, and
supplies related to the work performed on behalf of District. In the event that this Agreement is
terminated prematurely, the District shall pay to the Department a sum equal to the actual cost of
such services performed or supplies/expenses incurred as of the effective date of the termination.

The District shall make payment within 30 days of receipt of invoice from the Department.

DISTRICT;

Signature: Date:

Print Name:

Title:

COUNTY:

Signature: \\_,/5 V“a'(hm Date: ___04/23/2024
N4 _

Print Name: _ Gina Martinez

Title: County of Montereyv, Registrar of Voters

N
T e e R —— R ——

Election Services Agreement NOVEMBER 5, 2024
County of Monterey Department of Elections and
troville Communi rvices District Page 3 of 3

39



Q"- NORTH COUNTY
k @ RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

May 3, 2024

Dear Castroville Community Services District Board,

The North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) is seeking funding for the fiscal year 2024-
2025, totaling $124,000. NCRPD wishes to continue partnering with CCSD to offer community
programs. NCRPD requests Extended Recreation Services funding for the 2024/2025 fiscal year
amounting to $114,000—a 3.6% increase from last year (in line with CPI of 3.9%). in addition,
NCRPD is requesting $10,000 for funding the maintenance of Caltran's Clean California Project:
Pedestrian Overcrossing landscape features.

Our collaborative Extended Recreation Services program with CCSD delivers critical value to the
Castroville community. Youth Programs such as, Junior Warriors, SF 48ers Flag Football, Track and
Field, Surfing, Archery, Family Movie Nights, and Summer Day Camps provide essential outlets for
our youth. In addition, our Easter Egg Hunt, Party in the Plaza, Halloween Fun Nite, and Snow Day
foster community connection and celebration. While our senior center provides fresh meals and a
welcoming gathering space to enhance the well-being of our senior citizens.

NCRPD and CCDS’s role in the community extends to services not provided by the County. As part
of the Caltran’s Clean California Project: Pedestrian Overcrossing, NCRPD has agreed to take on the
maintenance services of the new landscape features proposed for both ends of the HWY 183
pedestrian overcross. The maintenance entails watering and fertilizing the landscape features;
pruning trees and shrubs for safety and appearance; replacing dead or unheaithy plants quickly;
repairing or removing unsafe or unsightly landscaping features; weed abatement to a level the State
approves; and keeping the landscaped area clean and free of debris. With CCSD's backing NCRPD
can ensure that Castroville looks its best.

This funding will not only sustain our current programs but also empower NCRPD to explore new
opportunities to serve Castroville alongside CCSD. We envision expanding our community offerings
and ensuring our shared spaces remain a point of pride. Your support is pivotal to realizing this
vision. Thank you for your continued support. We are confident that this investment will yield
significant returns for the Castroville community.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Y 4

Alex Lopez
General Manager

11261 CRANE ST. « P.O. BOX 652 « CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 85012  {831) 633-3084 » FAX (831) 633-3160

40



Castroville Community Services District

Water

Five Year Capilal improvement and Operalional Planning 2024

DRAFT

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-28 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues
Water Ravenue S__1.362000)15 1362000($ 1.368810|5 1375654 |5 1.382.532
New connections ] 15,237 1 & 10,158 § 15,237 | § 15,237 | § 15,237
Hydrant water sales S 6,500 |8 6,500 (S 65005 6.500 | 8 6.500
Backflow Revenue S 13,000 | § 13,0001 8 1300018 13.0001 8 13,000
Misc. Revenue $ 21,300 | § 780015 7800(% 7.800|8 7.800
LAIF-Water-Well #6 $ 2,000,000
Non-Operating Revenues
Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant & 30,000 § 30.000
Tank & System Filt Grant $ 4,000,000
Water Interest Eamed & 240,000 | § 240000 | $ 200,000 $ 200,000 | § 200,000
Total Revenue 5 1,688,037 | § 3.669458 | & 5611347 |8 1,618,191 |$ 1,625,069 14.212,1@
Application of Funds
Operating Expenses
General Operation Expenses % 707508 | S 708,768 | § 7300311 § 751932 | % 774,490
Administration Expenses 5 521,382 1 8 580112 | & 575,885 | & 593,162 1 & 610,957
Total Application of Funds 5 1,228,891 | § 1,267,880 | $ 1305916 | $ 1345094 | § 1,385,447 6,533,228 I
Capital Improvement Projects
New Trucks 5 45,000 | § - 5 20,000
Lataral Replacement 5 187,200 | & 120.000 | $ 5000!5 2000015 20,000
Valve & Main Replacaments 5 133,136 | § 27000 | % 20,000) 5 10,0001 S 10,000
Chloring generators $ 15000 | & 21,000
Waell Molors & Pumping Equipmeant 5 95000 | S 5,000 | 8 7.000
SCADA Upgrades 5 1,000
Bobcat Loader- 50% water 3 20,000 | § 21.000
Meters S 5000 | S 20,000 | 8 500018 500018 5,000
New Furmnace-District Office S 5.000
Hwy 1-CCSD Enlry sSigh Upgrade S 2,500
Tank #2 Recoating S 14,850
Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant $ 30.000
Wall Site #4 Tank & System Fill 3 - 5 4,600,000
New Copier S - S 7.500
New Well 6 - Construction S 2,200,000
Total CIP $ 442,686 | $ 2395500 5 4,141,000 | § 61,000 % 62.000 7,102,186 |
Total Revenue Requirements 5 1671577 | & 3,663,380 | $ 5446916 | $ 1,406.084 | § 1447447 13,635,414 ]
NET
Surplus 7 (Daficit) 16,460 6,078 164,431 212,097 177,623 576,688 |




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget

July 2024 through June 2025

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges

Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Eamed

4062 -Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 - Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 - Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense

5155 - Utilities-P G & E

5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites

5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance
5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance

5185 . Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chlorine/Softener Repair/Maintenance
5195 . Well Sites - Other Expense

Total Well Sites Expense

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025

$ 1,362,000 $ 1,362,000
$ 6,500 $ 6,500
$ 15,237 § 10,158
$ 13,000 $ 13,000
$ 17,000 $ 3,500
500 500

300 300

3,500 3,500

$ 21,300 % 7,800
$ 240,000 $ 240,000
$ 30,000 $ 30,000
3 1,688,037 $ 1,669,458
$ 1,000 § 1,000
3,000 3,000

2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

800 800

8,500 8,500

1,000 1,000

9,800 9,800

$ 27,100 % 27,100
$ 148,000 $ 152,000
4,000 4,000

8,000 9,000

2,000 2,000

1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000

4,000 4,000

5,000 5,000

$ 173,000 % 178,000



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 - Other-Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages

Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended

2023/2024 2024/2025
500 500
3,000 3,000
$ 3,500 % 3,500
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
7,000 5,000
$ 17,000 $ 15,000
$ 2500 $ 2,500
10,000 5,000
$ 12,500 §$ 7,500
$ 4,000 $ 4,000
10,000 10,000
$ 14,000 $ 14,000
$ 338,000 $ 338,000
$ 4500 % 4,500
$ 2,000 % 2,000
1,500 1,500
3 8,000 $ 8,000
$ 114,409 § 117,668
$ 114,409 $ 117,668
$ 707,509 $ 708,768
$ 10,300 % 10,300
1,000 8,000
225 225
6,200 6,200
$ 18,225 §$ 25,225

43



Amended

2023/2024 2024/2025
Utilities Expense
5611 . Utilities-P G & E $ 1,900 % 1,900
5612 - Utilities - Telephones 2,700 2,700
5613 - Utilities - Disposal 400 400
5650 - Utilities - M 1W 282 282
Total Utilities Expense $ 5282 $ 5,282
Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 26,810 § 27,614
Total Insurance Expense $ 26,810 § 27,614
Office Expense
5710 - Office Supplies $ 2,500 $ 2,500
5715 . Office Equipment 2,000 2,000.
5720 - Misc Office Expense 3,500 3,500
5725 . Community Outreach 2,000 2,000
5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service 800 800
5735 - Propenty Taxes 2,000 2,000
5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades 13,000 13,000
5745 - Bank Fees 1,100 1,100
5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff 6,000 6,000
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors 8,000 8,000
5760 - Membership Dues 11,500 12,000
5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance 2,600 2,600
5770 - Building Maintenance 3,000 3,000
Total Office Expense $ 58,000 % 58,500
Payroll Expenses
5810 - Wages Water- General Manager $ 79,365 § 82,540
5820 - Wages - Administrative 85,524 88,733
5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp 5,670 6,840
5875 - Employee Health Benefits 100,228 107,206
5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer Cc 28,800 29,952
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benel 1 5,298
5882 - Employee Life Insurance 616 616
5885 - FICA Expense 21,740 22,610
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits 50 50
5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits 19,871 19,871
Total Payroll Expenses $ 341,865 $ 363,716

Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

44



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025

Consulting Expense

5910 - Legal Fees $ 4,000 $ 4,000
5920 . Engineering Fees 7,000 7,000
5930 - Director Fees 2,700 9,450
5940 - Accounting Fees 7,500 8,325
5960 - Other Consulting Fees 50,000 50,000
Total Consulting Expense % 71,200 $ 78,775
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 521,382 $ 559,112
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 1,228,891 $ 1,267,880
Net Income or Loss $ 459,146 $ 401,578
“Less Capital Expenditures: $ 442,686 $ 2,395,500
Meters $ 5000 $ 20,000
Valve Replacement $ 133,136 $ 27,000
Lateral Replacement $ 187,200 § 120,000
Bobcat Loader 50% to Zone 1 $ 20,000 $ 21,000
Office Cannon Copier $ $ 7,500
Emergency Deep Well #6 $ 2,200,000
Truck $ 45000 § -
Tank 2 Recoating $ 14,850 §$ -
New Furnance-District Office 5 5000 $% -
Hwy 1-CCSD Entry Sign Upgrade $ 2,500 $ -
Deep Well-DWR IRWM Grant S 30,000 $ -
LAIF-Water Funding Source-Well #6 ] 2,000,000
Net Income or Loss 16,460 6,078

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected



Castroville Community Servicas District

ZONE 1 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2024

ORAFT

iscal Year Ending Jun-24 JUnN-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-£o TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year J Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

User Fees #75301 5 65000 | S 65.000 | 8 65000] 5 65,0008 65,000

Property Tax S 900,000 | § 1012500 | $ 1027688 | S 1.043,103 | § 1.058.749

Grant- Washinglon Bypass-Construction| $ - $ -

New Service and Connection Fees 3 63| 5 6336 S 6338t S 6338 |3 6,338

interest Revenue 3 3420001 § 342000 5 347130 | S 352337 | S 342,000

Misc Revenus $ 1.000 | § 1000 | S 1,000 | S 1.000 | § 1,000

Total Hevenue 1 4G EW | 14497156 6T, 5 1,473,087 [ 5 71201599 |

Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Operation Expenses 8 217405 | § 211,050 [ § 216537 | S 222167 [§ 227,944

Administration Expense S 392,347 | 3 402,082 | $ 4125361 S 423262 | § 434,967 |

NCRPD Transfer Qut to Zone 1 Gov 5 110,000 ] § 124000 | & 124,000 [ S 124000 | § 124,000

[Strest Lighting Transier out Zone 1 Gov | 5 - S 10,000 | 10,000 | 10,000 | § 10,000

Total Application of Funds 5 719,752 7S 747132 1S 753,074 |5 7604255 786,211 3 3,775,587

Capital Improvement Projects

Lift Station Pumps H 10,000 8 10,000 | S 10000 8 10.000 | 8 10,000

New Vehicle [ 45000 | § 45,000

Washington Bypass Line

New Generator @ Via Linda $ 37.000

Laterals & Sewer Mains $ 50,000 | § 50,000 | S 50,000 | $ 150001 5 20,000

Hwy 1-CCSD Entery Sign Upgrade $ 2,500

Sewer Equipment S 2,500

|Bobeat Loader 50% S 21,000

|Total Capital Improvement Projecis | & 147,000 | 5 125000 | &~ 60,000 | T S0000[% 358,000 |

Total Revenue FHequirements 3 BGE,752 | 5 873132 {85 ®13073[5 Vo320 (5 Bi62i1 [ 4,163,557

MNET

Surplus 7 (Deficit} $ 4475841 % 553,704 | § 634,082 | $ 673,348 | § 656,877 2,965,595

]

Y



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301
4115 . Property Taxes-70%

4125 . Sewer Connection Fees

4130 - Misc Revenue

4135 . Zone 1 Interest Earned

Total Income

Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
7005 - Shop Supplies

7010 - Small Tools

7015 - Operators Uniforms

7018 . Operators Certifications
7020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

7105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station
7122 - Permit Fee for Generators
7125 . Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

7305 - Fuel for Trucks
7310 - Repair/Maintenance
7315 - Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
7405 . Operators Zone 1 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

DR @f‘ﬁ

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025
$ 65,000 $ 65,000
900,000 1,012,500
6,336 6,336
1,000 1,000
342,000 342,000
$ 1,314,336 $ 1,426,836
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
1,500 1,500
2,000 2,000
500 500
800 800
$ 6,000 $ 6,000
$ 6,000 $ 6,200
5,000 5,000
1,200 1,200
510 530
1,000 1,000
$ 13,710 § 13,930
65,000 65,000
$ 3,000 $ 3,000
2,000 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 6,500 $ 6,500
$ 89,095 $ 91,520
$ 89,095 $ 91,520

Page 1 of 4

47



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Amended

2023/2024 2024/2025
Sewer Line Expense
7465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance $ 10,000 10,000
Total Sewer Line Expense $ 10,000 10,000
Storm drain Expense
7475 . Storm Drain-Supplies $ 1,000 1,000
7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance 25,000 16,000
7492 . Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks 1,100 1,100
Total Storm Drain Expense $ 27,100 18,100
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 217,405 211,050
ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
7505 - Office Supplies $ 2,200 2,200
7510 - Office Equipment 1,500 1,500
7515 - Misc. Office Expense 1,600 1,600
7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade 4,000 4,000
7525 . Office Repair/Maintenance 1,950 1,950
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service 500 500
7535 - Property Taxes 600 600
7540 . Seminars/Training/Staff 4,000 4,000
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors 6,000 6,000
7555 - Membership Dues 9,000 11,000
7560 - Building Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs 500 500
Total Office Expense $ 33,850 35,850
Payroll Expense Admin
7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM $ 61,728 64,197
7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin 66,448 69,014
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp 4,410 5,320
7630 - Employee Health Benefits 77,955 83,382
7632 - FICA Expense 16,171 16,818
7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut 22,380 23,275
7635-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 1 4,121
7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits 15,455 15,455
7640 - Employee Life Insurance 480 480
Total Payroll Expense $ 265,028 $ 282,062

Page 2 of 4

18



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Utilities Expense

7655 - Utilities - PG &E
7660 - Utilities-Telephones
7665 - Utilities - Disposal
7670 - Utilities - M1W
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees

7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

7715 - Sewer Accounting Fees
7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees
7725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense
7755 . Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Bond, Loan, & Certif. Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services

7774 - CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consuiting Expense
7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees
7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees

7815 - Storm Drain Other Consuiting Fee
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2023/2024 2024/2025
$ 1,700 $ 1,700
2,300 2,300
320 350
110 126
$ 4430 $% 4,476
$ 5000 % 5,000
6,000 6,000
5,700 6,475
23,000 15,000
2,100 7,350
$ 41,800 % 39,825
$ 21,000 % 21,630
$ 21,000 $ 21,630
$ 50 % 50
3,589 3,589
600 600
20,000 12,000
$ 24239 % 16,239
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
8 392,347 $ 402,082
$ 609,752 $ 613,132
$ 704,584 $ 813,704

Page 3 of 4

49



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

*Less Capital Expenditures:

Lift Stations-2 Lift Pumps

New Laterals & Sewer Mains
Truck

Bobcat Loader 50% of Water
Hwy 1-CCSD Entry Sign Upgrade
Sewer Equipment-Hose
Generator-Via Linda

Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services
NCRPD Capital Projects balance forward from
previouse years 95K still in Zone 1 Gov Fund
Street Lighting for Zone 1 Gov

Net Income or Loss

*Capilal Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025
147,000 126,000
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ 50,000 % 50,000
$ 45000 $ 45,000
3 - % 21,000
$ 2,500 $ S
$ 2,500 % S
$ 37,000 % -
$ 110,000 $ 124,000
$ - 8 -
$ $ 10,000
447,584 553,704

Page 4 of 4

90



ZONE 1 GOVERMENTAL

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2024

Jun-28 {\‘R pET

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
User Feos-Street Lights #75301 $ 33.000) 8 330008 33.000 | $ 33.000 | & 33.000
interest Ravenue $ 2500] 8% 25005 2500 $ 2500 | % 2.500
CalTrans Grani-Overhead Sign $ 316.522 | § 310,080
Transter in-NCPRD $ 110,000 | 124000 | $ 124,000 | § 124.000 | § 124.000
Transter in-Street Lighting $ 10000 | S 10,000 | 8 10,000 | § 10.000
[Misc Revnue-Other S 11.546.00
Tolal Ravenue $ 473,568 | § 479,560 | § 169,500 | § 169,500 | $ 169,500 | § 1,461,648 I
Operation & Maintenance
Straet Lighting Utilities 3 45000 § 37.000| 8 36110 5 382531 % 40.431
Castroville Sign Maintenance $ 2000| % 2000] 5 2000153 200018 2.000
Castraville Signs Annual Depraciation $ 7571 % 757 | & 800 | $ B0O | S 800
Padestrian Over Cross Maintenance 3 $.000 | $ 30n0| % 3000 % 3,000 | % 3.000
Total Expense S 48,757 1 § 42,757 | & 43,910 | § 45,053 | $ 46,231 § 226,708 |
Recreation Expense -
NCRPD 53 110000 $ 124,000 | $ 113,500 S 113,000 | $ 113500 | § 574,000
95k carried forward from June 2023/24 $ 95.000
Total Application of Funds $ 158,757 | & 166,757 | § 157,410 | § 158,053 | § 169,731 | § 800,708 I
Capital Improvement Projects
CalTrans Grant-Overfigad Stgn 5 316,522 | § 310.080
Total Capilal Improvement Projects § 316,522 | § 310,080 | § - |s $ - |s 626,602 |
Tolal Revenue Requirements 5 475279 | § 476,837 | § 157,410 | § 158,053 | § 158,731 § 1,427,310 I
NET
Surplus /(Deficit) § (1.711)|§ 2743[% 120008 1447 $  9768[ S 34,308 |
s ]

51



Castrovilie Community Services District
Draft Castroville {Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget -
July 2024 through June 2025

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025

Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301 $ 33,000 $ 33,000
4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other $ 11,546 $ -
4108 - CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign 316,522 310,080
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 2,500 2,500
Total Income $ 363,568 $ 345,580
ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
7825 . Street Light Utility Cost $ 45,000 $ 37,000
7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance 2,000 2,000
7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance 1,000 3,000
7902 - Government (Zone1) Depreciation Expense 757 757
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense 3 48,757 § 42 757
TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE 48,757 42,757
ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services 110,000 124,000
NCRPD Capital Projects - -
Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense $ 110,000 $ 124,000
TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE $ 110,000 $ 124,000
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 158,757 $ 166,757
NET INCOME OR LOSS $204,811 $178,823
Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
Street Lighting $ $ 10,000
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $ 110,000 $ 124,000
Previouse years; 95K not used still in Zone 1 Gov Fun $ $ 95,000
NCRPD Capital Projects-balance forward

$ 110,000 $ 229,000
*Less Capital Expenditures:
CalTrans Grant-Overhead Sign -8 316,522 § 310,080
Net Income or Loss ($1,711) $2,743

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense to be reflected

Page 1



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 2 Sewer & Storm Drain

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2024

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-28
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds .
Operating Revenues
User Fees Moro Cojo Sewer & SD $70.285 $70,254 $70.254 §70,254 §70,254
1Zone 2 Interest Eamed $1.500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1.500
{User Fees NMCHS & Mabile #74701 $93.314 $93.314 $93.314 593,314 $93.314
iPropeny Taxes $100,000 $149.000 $153.470 $158.074 $162.816
Total Revenue $265,099 $314,068 $318,538 $323,142 $327.,884 $1.548.731 |
Application of Funds
Operating Expenses
General Operation Expenses $72.275 §$73.349 $75,256 $77.213 $79.220
Administration Expenses $120,169 $121,349 $5124,504 $127.741 $131,062
Total Application of Funds $192,444 $194,698 §199,760 $204,954 $210,283 $699,454 I
Capital Improvement Projects
Lift Station Pumps-impellers 515,000 $15.000 $5,000 $10.000 $5.000
New Truck
New Gengrator @ Maro Cojo $45.000
Street Recoat $110,000
New Generator @ Castroville Blvd $37.000
Total Capital Improvement Projects $52,000 $15,000 115,000 55,000 $5,000 $242,000 |
Total Revenue Requirements $244,444 $209,698 $314,760 $259,954 $215,283 51,244,139 |
NET
Surplus / (Deficit) £20,655 $104,370 $3,778 $63,188 $112,602 | %304,593 I
$ - 1

o

BRAFT

L%



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget M ﬁu ‘ﬁ
July 2024 through June 2025 Lo/
Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025

Income

ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 . Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701 3 70,254 $ 70,254
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned 1,500 1,500
4212 - Property Taxes-10% $ 100,000 $ 149,000
4215 - Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park 93,314 93,314
Total Income $ 265,068 $ 314,068

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense

8030 - Shop Supplies $ 500 $ 500
8035 - Small Tools $ 500 $ 500
8037 - Operators Uniforms $ 450 § 450
8038 - Operators Certifcation $ 350 $ 350
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones 250 250
Total General Operation Expense $ 2,060 % 2,050

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities - $ 11,500 § 11,850
8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance 5,000 5,000

8070 - Supplies for Pump Station 1,000 1,000
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance 500 500
Total Lift Station Expense $ 18,000 $ 18,350
8082 - Sewer (Zone 2} Depreciaton Expense $ 19,100 § 19,100
Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks $ 1,200 § 1,200
8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance 2,500 2,500
8100 - Other Auto Expense 500 500
Total Automobile Expense $ 4200 $ 4,200
Payroll Expense-Operations

8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages $ 25425 $ 26,149
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations 3 25425 % 26,149
Sewer Line Expense

8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance $ 2,000 $ 2,000
Total Sewer Line Expense $ 2,000 % 2,000
Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies $ 500 § 500
8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance 1.000 1.000

Total Storm Drain Expense 5 1,500 $ 1,500



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Amended
2023/2024  2024/2025

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 72,275 73,349
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 2,500 $ 2,500
8179 - Membership Dues 3,500 3,500
8181 . Office Supplies 600 600
8182 - Office Equipment 500 500
8183 - Misc. Office Expense 500 500
8184 - Building Maintenance 1,000 1,000
8185 . Computer Program/Upgrade ' 2,000 2,000
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance 700 700
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service 200 200
8188 - Property Taxes 310 310
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff 2,000 2,000
Total Office Expense $ 13,810 § 13,810
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 17,637 18,342
8195 - Wages-Zone 2 Admin 19,266 19,718
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,260 1,520
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 22,300 23,824
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 6,394 6,650
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 1 1,178
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 140 140
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 4,416 4,416
8214 . FICA Expense 5,460 5,678
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 76,874 $ 81,466
Utilities Expense
8221 - Utilities - PG &E $ 600 % 625
8222 - Utilities-Telephones 625 625
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 100 100
8224 . Utilities - M1W 40 40
Total Utilities Expense _ $ 1,365 1,390
Consulting Expense
8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 14,000 9,000
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 4.000 4.000
8218 . Sewer Accounting Fees 2,027 1,850

29



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Amended
2023/2024  2024/2025

8219 - Sewer Legal Fees 1,000 1,000
8226 - Director Fees 600 2,100
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization $ 533 $ 533

$ 22,160 $ 18,483
Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General $ 5960 $ 6,200
Total insurance Expense $ 5960 $ 6,200
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE $ 120,169 $ 121,349
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 192,444 $ 194,698
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 72,624 $ 119,370
LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES: $ 52,000 $ 15,000
Impellers/Pumps $ 15,000 $ 15,000
Generator-Castroville Blvd $ 37,000 $ -
Net income or Loss 9 20,624 $ 104,370

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense Is reflected

o6



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 2 GOVERMENTAL E;"E'
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Pianning 2024 g\’-g,ﬂ :&&
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-28
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Years
Sources of Funds
User Foes-Street. Open Sp &
Strget Lights #73701 S 33600 % 33,600 | $ 336008 336001S 33,600
Intarest Revenus 3 120001 S 12,000 | 8 12.240 | § 124651 § 12.734
LAIF-Gov Zone 1 § 51.200
Total Revenue 5 45,600 | S 45,600 | & 97,040 | S 46,085 | S 46,334 | § 280,659 I
Application of Funds
Other Operation & Maintenance
Open Space Maintenance $ 4000 | 8 500018 51501 % 5305 |% 5,464
Steat Light Utility $ 4000| 8§ 4200 | S 4326 | S 4,456 | § 4,589
Hoad Rapair $ 5000 5 10.000 $ 1,500
Street Signage $ 5003 5 500 |8 500 |5 500 | $ 500
Total Application of Funds $ 13,500 | § 19,7001 § 9976 | § 10,260 | § 12,053 | & 65,489 |
Capital Improvement Projects
Road Recoat 5 87,000.00
Total Capital Improvement Projects 5 = 5 § B87.00000|% - 5 $ 87,000 ]
Total Revenue Requirements § 13,500 | § 19,700 | § 95,976 | § 10,260 | § 12,053 | § 152,489 |
MET
Surplus / (Deficit) $ 32100|$% 25900 $ 64 |8 35825 |% 34281]% 128,170 |
§ |

7



Castroville Commuity Services District
Draft Zone 2 Governmental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

DR PFT

Amended

2023/2024  2024/2025
Income . .
4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701 § 33,600 $ 33,600
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned 12,000 12,000
Total Income $ 45600 $ 45,600
ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service $ 4,000 % 5,000
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost 4,000 4,200
8255 - Road Repair 5,000 10,000
8260 - Street Signage 500 500
Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense $ 13,500 $ 19,700
NET INCOME OR LOSS $ 32,100 $ 25,900

o8



Castroville Community Services District

ZONE 3 Sewer

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2024

BRAFT

|Fiscal Year Ending Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-28 TOTALS |
| Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year §
|Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues

|Prggen[ Tax S 175000/ 8 299000 $ 303,000 [ § 310,000 S 300.000
New Sewer Connection Fees ] 3168 [ 8 3,168 | § 3,168, S 3,168 | § 3,168
Sanitation Fees Collected by M1W S 192000 § 192000 | & 192000 (S 192,000 $  192.000

Interest Revenue § 50,000 | S00001 S 3700015 37000]%  37.000
lC!aan Water Planing Grant § 118456
Clean Water Construction Grant

isc Revenue 3 500 & 5001 S 500§ 500§ 500

otal Hevenue E K 5 535,568 [§ SAEGE [ § S3066A)  Seeod.7g8 |
Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Operalion Expense 5 941751 & 92399 | & 94801 | 5 97266 | S 99,785
Administration Expense $ 137526 (S 132681 | 5 136331 | § 139,670 8 143,302 |

Total Application of Funds § 231,700 5 225,080 | 230532 |5 736936 |5 243par | S1Jen7aE )

Capital improvement Projects

Lift Statons-Pumps S 10000 & 10,000
[Generator Station #2 5 45.000
|New Truck 5 45000
Sewer Mairn/ Manhole Rehabilitation s 23,000 ] 50008 5.000
\Waslawater System Rehab-GrantPlan | § 118,456
[Lift Stations Relocation-easment ) 10,000

Waslewater System Rehab-Grant

Pipeline undar + b

otal Caphal lmprovement Projects | & 135,456 | & TR [ 5 4 O[S  G0000( 3271458 |
'Total Revenue Hequirements WT‘WWWW

3 _ i NET
Surplus T{Deficif) 168,067 | & 241588 |§ 304,736 | S 300,732 | § 230,571 $1,255,594 |
—

518



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budge
July 2024 through June 2025

Income

Zone 3 (Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes-20%

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

4309 - Misc Revenue

4310 - Clean Water Small Communties Planning Grar

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
9005 - Shop Supplies

9010 - Small Tools

9015 - Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Certifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 . Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
9120 - Supplies for Pump Station
Total Lift Station Expense

9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense

9465 . Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

‘M‘a},ﬁﬁ?

Amended

2023/2024 2024/2025
175,000 299,000
3,168 3,168
192,000 192,000
50,000 50,000
500 500
118,456 -
$ 539,124 $ 544,668
3 500 % 500
500 500
450 450
350 350
250 250
$ 2050 % 2,050
$ 12,500 % 13,000
6,000 8,000
1,000 1,000
$ 19,500 § 22,000
8 36,000 $ 31,000
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
5 4200 % 4,200
3 25425 § 26,149
$ 25425 $ 26,149
$ 7,000 % 7,000
$ 7,000 $ 7,000
94,175 92,399

Page1of3 80



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

9505 - Office Supplies

9510 - Office Equipment

9515 - Misc. Office Expense

9520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
8525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
8530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
9535 - Property Taxes

9540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
9545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
9555 . Membership Dues

9560 - Building Maintenance

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

9605 - Wages Zone 3 GM

9620 - Wages Zone 3 Admin
9625 - Insurance -Workers Comp
9630 - Employee Health Benefits
9632 - FICA Expense

9635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL
9636 - Other Post Employment Benefits

9640 - Employee Life Insurance
Total Payroll Expense

Utilities Expense

9655 - Utilities - PG &E
9660 - Utilities-Telephones
9665 - Utilities - Disposal
9670 - Utilities - M1W
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Constlting Expense

9705 - Sewer Legal Fees

9710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

9715 - Sewer Accounting Fees

9720 - Sewer Other Consuilting Fees
9725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025
$ 600 600
500 500
500 500
2,000 2,000
700 700
200 200
200 200
2,000 2,000
2,500 2,500
3,500 3,500
1,000 1,000
$ 13,700 13,700
$ 17,637 18,342
19,266 19,718
1,260 1,520
22,300 23,824
5,460 5,678
6,394 6,650
1 1,178
4,416 4,416
140 140
$ 76,874 81,466
5 600 600
625 625
100 100
40 40
3 1,365 1,365
3 11,000 11,000
5,000 5,000
2,027 1,850
21,000 10,000
600 2,100
$ 39.627 29.950

Page 2of 3

bi



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2024 through June 2025

Insurance Expense
9755 . Insurance - Auto & General

Total Insurance Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

“Less Capital Expenditures:

Lift Stations-Pumps

Manholes

Generator-Lift Station 2

FINEPRO Easment APN: 413-012-014

Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is rellecled

Amended
2023/2024 2024/2025
$ 5960 $ 6,200
$ 5960 $ 6,200
$ 137526 $ 132,681
$ 231,701 $ 225,080
$ 307,423 $ 319,588
138,456 78,000
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
$ - % 23,000
$ - % 45,000
$ 10,000 $ -
$ 118,456 $ -
$ - $ :
3 168,967 $ 241,588

62
Page 3 of3



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT
From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560
FAX (831) 633-3103

TO: CCSD Board of Directors

DATE: May 14, 2024

RE: Employee Performance Evaluation and Proposed Hourly Pay

Below | have listed option 1 for staff. Please note On-Call Pay is an estimate based on each operator
rotating every two weeks. On-Call pay is 6 hours overtime weekly (as long as criteria is met) and
does not include call-out/overtime pay. Thank you for your suggestions and support in this important
matter. As General Manager, my recommendations are as follows:

STAFE & CURRENT  RPROROSED HOURLY YEARLY Y AR Y

POSITION HOURLY HOURLY HEFRENCE  DIFFRENCE  ON-CALL
WAGE WAGHE PAY

Estimate

B STOoJRRR 516400

$34.00)  $1.00| | $5202.00 | 3.%

$7,637.76

Officé Manager | $5929|  $61.07.
= ;,.'-_. = - -...E-_;‘ — $20363 — » — .1- r o - =7
eI aarv: - L e ST




&

Phone (831) 633-2560
FAX (831) 633-3103
TO: CCSD Board of Directors
DATE: May 14, 2024
RE: Employee Performance Evaluation and Proposed Hourly Pay

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT
From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager

Below | have listed option 2 for staff. Please note On-Calt Pay is an estimate based on each operator
rotating every two weeks. On-Call pay is 6 hours overtime weekly (as long as criteria is met) and
does not include call-out/overtime pay. Thank you for your suggestions and support in this important
matter. As General Manager, my recommendations are as follows:

~ $31.00 $1.24
$33.00 $1.32
$48.47 = $1.94
$31.87 $2.00
$59.29 $2.37
$203.63 $8.87

5.60

O

$5,22288( 4%
$5,250.96 4%
$7,712.73 4%
6.2%
4%
4%

$18,186.57




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Wage Step Program-Board Approved Octoher 2018

0 ANAGER/BOQ PER RETAR

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 50.14 | $ 51645 - 353.19|$ 5479 | § 56.43 | S 58.13 | § 59.87
Bi-Weekly $ 401120|$ 41312015 4,25520|% 4,383.20|% 4,51440](%¢ 4,650.40 | S  4,789.60
Monthly $§ B869093|$ 8950935 95,21960]|$ 9,49693|$ 9,781.20( % 10,075.87 | $ 10,377.47
Yearly $ 104,291.20 | $ 107,411.20 | $ 110,635.20 | $ 113,963.20 | $ 117,374.40 [ ¢ 120,910.40 | $ 124,525.60

O R R ACCO R AB

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step7
Hourly S 26.89 | § 2770 S 2853 1S 29.38 | & 30.26 | § 3117 | § 32.11
Bi-Weekly $ 2,151200$ 2216.00|5 2,28240|$ 235040 (S  2,420.80 S 2493.60|%5 2,568.80
Monthly $ 466093]1$ 480133|S5 494520|% 509253(% 524507 (% 5402.80|% 5,565.73
Yearly $ 5593120 |$% 57,616.00 S 5934240 |$ 61,11040 | $ 62,940.80 | $ 64,83360 | S 66,788.80

AD OPERATOR % 2 & D b 0 B 0 O a B

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly $ 4059 | 4181 |§ 43.06 | 4435 | S 45.68 | S 47.05]|$ 48.47
Bi-Weekly $ 3247.20|$ 3,34480|$ 344480|$ 3,54800|$5 3,654.40|¢ 3,76400|% 3,877.60
Monthly $ 7,03560|$ 7,247.07|S5 746448|S% 7,687.33|$ 7,917.87|$ 8,155.33 | $§ 8,401.47
Yearly S 8442720 |5 86,964.80 | $ 89,564.80 (S 92,248.00 | $ 95,014.40 | $ 97,864.00 | $ 100,817.80

OPERATOR % D D §, B 0 0 H

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 29001 S 300015§ 31008 32.00 | 5 33.001|$S 34.00 | $ 35.00
Bi-Weekly $ 2,32000($ 240000|5 2,48000|5 2,560.00(S% 2,640.00|$ 2,720.00 | $ 2,800.00
Monthly $ 50266715 520000|$ 537333|S5 6554667|S 57200053 589333]5 6,066.67
Yearly $ 60,32000($ 62,400.00|$ 64,480.00|5 66,560.00|¢$ 68,640.00]% 70,720.00 | $ 72,800.00

OPERATOR 1 - Treatment 1 & Distribution 1 = Backflow Certification + Class B

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
iHourly 5 2200 | $ 23.00 | S 2400 |5 25.00 | $ 26.00| S 2700| 58 28.00
Bi-Weekly $ 1760005 1,84000|$ 1,92000|5 2,00000($ 2,08000|3% 2,160.00 $  2,240.00
JMonthly $ 381333|% 39867 |5 416000|5 4,33333(|% 4,506.67|% 4,680.00 | $ 4,853.33
Yearly $ 45760.00|$ 47,840.00 |5 49,920.00 |$ 52,000.00 { $ 54,080.00 | $ 56,160.00 | S 58,240.00




Chart 2. 12-month percent change in CPi for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), not seasonally adjusted, Mar. 2023 - Mar. 2024

Percent change
6_0 AR Tl L —

55 i

50
45/
4.0

35

3.0

C Mar23  Apr May

Mar24

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
== Alitems -+—s—+  Allitems less food and energy
Table A. Percent changes in CPI for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average
Seasonally adjusted changes from preceding month amﬂl
Sep od Nov Dec | Jan | Fen [ mar | ‘278
2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 2024 har. 2024
All Hems 04 01 02 02 03 04 04 a5
Food 02 03 02 02 04 0o 01 22
Food al home o1 01 00 01 0.4 00 o0 12
Food away from home'’ 04 04 04 03 05 01 03 42
Energy 12 21 16 02 -09 23 11 21
Energy commodihes 18 43 38 07 32 38 15 08
Gasotne (all types) 16 43 -4 0 06 -33 38 17 13
Fuei od 64 G4 11 -33 45 11 -13 37
Energy services 03 04 10 03 14 08 a7 31
Electricity o8 08 04 10 06 12 03 09 50
Uiy (piped) gas service -14 03 t2 06 20 23 00 32
Al items less food and energy. 03 02 03 03 04 04 04 38
Commedities less fuod and energy
commodities 02 00 02 0.1 03 0.1 0.2 o7
New vehicles 02 01 00 02 00 01 02 01
Used cars and trucks 18 04 14 06 -34 05 11 22
Apparel - 03 00 06 oo 0.7 06 07 o4
Medical care commodilies 03 04 05 -0.1 -06 01 02 25
Services lass enemy services 05 03 a5 04 07 05 05 54
Shelter : 06 03 04 04 06 04 04 57
Transportation services.. 07 0n 10 01 10 14 15 107
hedical care services 02 02 05 05 0.7 0.1 06 21

ot seIEIny |y dcRted

56



#

CalPERS 2024 Regional Health Premiums (Actives and Annuitants)
Effective Date: Janu

Party [Party| Party Plan
1 2| 2 17.10] 504 3
1 2| 2 [l 506] | 3
1 s08] 2 2 4832 509] 3| 3
1 saﬁl 2] 2 T8 525 3| 3
|Blus Bhield Access+ EPO 1 524] 2 2 78| 524 3l 3
|Blul Shisld Trio HIO 1 451 2| 2 i 451 3l 13
Kalser Permanents 1 5331 2] 2 F R 533 3] 3
|Peace Officers Ressarch Assoc of CA 1 592) 2| 2 51.00( 532] 3] 3
PERS Gold 1 13| 2 2 53] 613 3| 23
PERS Piatinum ) 1 601] 2[ 2 3M710] e0i| 3] 3
{UnitsdHealthcare BignatursValue Alllance ; 1 576 2l 2 576 3] 3
UnitsdHealthcars Value Harmeny ar. 1 495 2l 2 21 435 3 3
Weatern Haalth HMO 23 1 591 2 2 s591] 3] a
Pan | Porty| Panty Party| Party Subscriber & Plan Party
um-l Cade| Code Code| Rate 2+ Dopandents Code L
$405. 455] 1] 4 2l 5 $121749] 455 3] &
405. 459] 4| 4 2l 5 121749 458] 3| &
__40583] 515]° 1| 4 P 1.21749] 515 - 3| @
40583] 512] 3| 4 2l 5 1.21749] 512] 3] s
aszea| 011 1| 4 2l & 1178.04] o011 3| @
392, 016 1| 4 2 5 1,17804] o018] 3| @
Kaiser Pssmanants Senior Advaritage 324.79| 538] 1 4 2, § 97437 536| 3| 8
|K.niur Permanants Benior Adwentags with Dental’ 32479 542] 1| & 2| s 87437 542 3| &
Kaise Permanents Senior Advantags Summit 38655 630 1| 4 2| S 5865 €30 3| 8
|Kaiser Permanents Sentor Advantags Summit with Dental’ 38855 638 1 4 zi 5 X 636] 3| s
Pssca Officers Resoarch Assoc of CA Medicars Supplement 465.00] 595| 1| 4 2§ 585 _:a___s_i
PERS Gokd Madicars Supph 40660 816 1| 4 2| 5 | &i6] 3| e
PERS Pistinum Medicaro Suppk 44815 605 1 4 2l s 134445 605 3| @
UnitedHesithcars Group Medicars Advantags PPO M1.72] 579] 1| 4 F1 2518] 578 3 &
|Unitedtieaithcere Group Madicars Advamiags % PPO 38801 476 1] 4 2 038.03] 476] 3} 8
e oUF Bedicats Aduntige FPO wih 34172| s85| 1] 4 2 1025.18| 5850 3 &
Western Heatth Adva Bolect HMO 26862| 035] 11 4 53724 035 2| &) 805.86] 035! 3| 8

“For hasith plan availability by county, pleass refer to the 2024 Health Benefil Summary o myCalPERS.

'DmlamVubnwvwageuanaddmmmsaa‘mwmmWﬂmm premium. You will be bifled directly for this amount.
*Dental and Vision coverage Is an additonal $39.14 par member par month premium, You will be biled directly for this amount.
*Dental bereft ly an additional $15.68 per member per month premium, You will ba bifed directly for this amount,
“Dants! and Vision tovarage |s an additional $27.04 per member par month premium. You will be biled directly for this amotnL

87



WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION PLAN
GENERAL INDUSTRY

Date: March 8, 2024

Instructions

Senate Bill (SB553) was signed into law on September 20, 2023. This Plan template is provided
to assist with the development and implementation of the new workplace violence prevention
requirements for general industry, which are effective on July 1, 2024,

The Cal/OSHA model Plan was used as a starting point. We have added several sample
processes and procedures for your convenience; however, a thorough review is recommended

along with modifications where warranted. Highlighted content indicates customization is
needed.

The following employers, employees, and places of employment are exempt from these
requirements:;

- Those who are required to comply with CCR 3342, Violence Prevention in Healthcare.
This includes firefighters and other emergency responders when providing emergency
medical services and medical transport.

- POST participating law enforcement agencies and the Department of Corrections.
- Employers with less than 10 employees and no public access.

- Employees teleworking from a location of the employee's choice, which is not under the
control of the employer.

Resources:
SDRMA MemberPlus Risk Control Page
* Manager's Advisory
*  Workplace Violence Prevention Plan Template
* Incident Log
* Hazard Assessment & Correction form

Cal/lOSHA
o  Workplace Violence FAQs
» WPV Employer Factsheet
o WPV Worker Factsheet
o All Cal/OSHA Publications

Questions? Contact Henri Castro, SDRMA Risk Control Manager, at hcastro @ sdrma.org or Eric
Lucero, Sr. Risk Control Specialist, at elucero@sdrma.org.

Please remove this page when developing yodr Pian.



RpF?

F

Castroville Community Services District
Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

May 21, 2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

...............................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

Responsibility and AUthOrity ........cccccveininiinmii
Employee Active Involvement.............ccouveee.
Compliance 4

......................................................................................................................

Communication........c.ooeeniniccciiiniininn
Coordination with Other Employers ........ccccovivnviiniecininn
Workplace Vioience Incident Reporting Procedures

........................................................

Emergency Response Procedures

..................................................................................

Workplace Violence Hazard Assessment

........................................................................

Workplace Violence Hazard Correction

...........................................................................

Post Incident Response and Investigation

.......................................................................

Training & Instruction

.......................................................................................................

Recordkeeping

................................................................................................................

Cal/lOSHA Reporting of Work Related Fatalities and Serious Injuries ................
Annual Review

.................................................................................................................

Appendices
A. Workplace Violent Incident Log
B. Workplace Violence Prevention Hazard Assessment & Correction Form
C. Workplace Violence Emergency Response Scenarios & Procedures
- Workplace Violence Act or Threats
~ Active Shooter
- Bomb Threat
- Civil Unrest
- Medical Emergencies

- Suspicious Package



Policy

Castroville Community Services District is committed to providing a work environment that is
free of disruptive, threatening, or violent behavior involving any employee, appointed or elected
official, volunteer, contractor, client, or visitor. Our policy is to establish, implement, and
maintain an effective Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Plan) that addresses the hazards
known to be associated with four types of workplace violence as defined by Labor Code
Section §501.9. Our written Pian is located at 11499 Geil Street, District Office.

Definitions

Emergency: Unanticipated circumstances that can be life threatening or pose a risk of
significant injuries to employees or other persons.

Engineering Controls: An aspect of the built space or a device that removes a hazard from the
workplace or creates a barrier between the employee and the hazard.

Log: The violent incident log required (Appendix A).

Plan: The workplace violence prevention Plan.

Serious Injury or ifiness: Any injury or illness occurring in a place of employment or in
connection with any employment that requires inpatient hospitalization for other than medical
observation or diagnostic testing, or in which an employee suffers an amputation, the loss of an
eye, or any serious degree of permanent disfigurement, but does not include any injury or
illness or death caused by an accident on a public street or highway, unless the accident
occurred in a construction zone.

Threat of Violence: Any verbal or written statement, including, but not limited to, texts,
electronic messages, social media messages, or other online posts, or any behavioral or
physical conduct, that conveys an intent, or that is reasonably perceived to convey an intent, to

cause physical harm or to place someone in fear of physical harm, and that serves no
legitimate purpose.

71



Work Practice Controls: Procedures and rules which are used to effectively reduce workplace
violence hazards.

Workplace Violence: Any act of violence or threat of viclence that occurs in a place of
employment. Includes, but is not limited to the following:

s  The threat or use of physical force against an employee that results in, or has a high
likelihood of resulting in, injury, psychological trauma, or stress, regardless of whether
the employee sustains an injury.

s An incident involving a threat or use of a firearm or other dangerous weapon, including
the use of common objects as weapons, regardless of whether the employee sustains
an injury.

» The following four workplace violence types:

- Type 1 violence - Workplace violence committed by a person who has no
legitimate business at the worksite and includes violent acts by anyone who
enters the workplace or approaches employees with the intent to commit a
crime.

-~ Type 2 violence - Workplace violence directed at employees by customers,
clients, patients, students, inmates, or visitors.

- Type 3 violence - Workplace violence against an employee by a present or
former employee, supervisor, or manager.

- Type 4 violence - Workplace violence committed in the workplace by a person
who does not work there but has or is known to have had a personal relationship
with an employee.

- Workplace violence does not include lawful acts of self-defense or defense of
others.

Responsibility and Authority

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan Administrator
The General Manager, is the designated Workplace Violence Plan Administrator and has the
authority and responsibility for developing, implementing, and maintaining this Plan.

Managers and Supervisors
Responsibilities include:
 implementing the Plan in their respective work areas.

+ Providing input to the Administrator regarding the Plan.
« Participating in investigations of workplace violence reports.

* Answering employee questions concerning this Plan.

T
r
L



Employees
Responsibilities include:

Complying with the Plan.

Maintaining a violence-free work environment.
Attending all training.

Following all directives, policies, and procedures.

Heporting suspicious persons in the area and alerting the proper authorities when
necessary.

Employee Active Involvement

The District ensures the following policies and procedures to obtain the active involvement of
employees and authorized employee representatives in developing and implementing the Plan.

Management will work with and allow employees and authorized employee
representatives to participate in:

- ldentifying, evaluating, and determining corrective measures to prevent
workplace violence. This includes, but is not limited to, periodic safety meetings
with employees and their representatives to discuss the identification of
workplace violence related concerns and hazards, and to evaluate the concerns
to identify corrective action. % -

- Designing and implementing training by encouraging employees to provide
feedback and suggestions to help customize the training materials and sessions.

- Reporting and potentially assisting in the investigating of workplace violence
incidents.

Management will ensure that all workplace violence policies and procedures within this
Plan are clearty communicated and understood by all employees. Managers and
supervisors will enforce the rules fairly and uniformly.

All employees will follow all directives, policies, and procedures, as outlined in this Plan,
and assist in maintaining a safe work environment.

The Plan shall be in effect at all times and in all work areas and be specific to the
hazards and corrective measures for each work area and operation.

Compliance

The Administrator is responsible for ensuring the Plan is clearly communicated and understood

by all employees. The following techniques are used to ensure all employees understand and
comply with the Plan:

+ Informing all employees of the Plan during new employee safety orientation training and

ongoing workplace violence prevention training.

73



Providing comprehensive workplace violence prevention training to managers and
supervisors concerning their roles and responsibilities for Plan implementation.

Evaluating employees to ensure their compliance with the Plan, and recognizing
employees who demonstrate safe work practices that promote the elements of the Plan.

Disciplining employees for failure to comply with the Plan in accordance with the
compliance requirements outlined in our District's Injury & liiness Prevention Program.

Communication

We recognize that open, two-way communication between our management team, staff, and
other employers, about workplace violence issues is essential to a safe and productive
workplace. The following communication system is designed to facilitate a continuous flow of
workplace violence prevention information between management and staff in a form that is
readily understandable by all employees, and consists of the following:

New employee orientation includes workplace violence prevention policies and
procedures.

Workplace violence prevention training, at least annually.

Regularly scheduled meetings that address security issues and potential workplace
violence hazards.

Effective communication between employees and supervisors about workplace violence
prevention and concerns.

Posted or distributed workplace violence prevention information.

Encouraging employees to inform their supervisors about any threats of violence or
workplace violence. Employees may use the Workplace Violent Incident Log (Appendix
A) to assist in their reporting of incidents. No employee will be disciplined for reporting
any threats of violence or workplace violence.

Employees will not be prevented from accessing their mobile or other communication
devices to seek emergency assistance, assess the safety of a situation, or communicate
with a person to verify their safety. Employees’ concerns will be investigated in a timely
manner and they will be informed of the results of the investigation and any corrective
actions to be taken.

Coordination with Other Employers

The District will implement the following effective procedures to coordinate implementation of
our Plan with other employers to ensure those employers and their employees understand their
respective roles:

All employees will be trained in workplace violence prevention.

Workplace violence incidents involving any employee are reported, investigated, and
recorded.

74



» Ata multiemployer worksite, the District will ensure that if our employees experience a
workplace violence incident, we will record the information in the Violent Incident Log
and provide a copy to the controlling employer.

Workplace Violence Incident Reporting Procedures

Employees should report all threats or acts of workplace violence to their supervisor or
manager. The supervisor or manager will be required to inform the Administrator. In the event
a supervisor or manager is not available, the employee can report an incident directly to the
Administrator or Human Resources. A strict non-retaliation policy is in place.

Emergency Response Procedures

in the event of an actual or potential workplace violence emergency, the employee should
determine the best immediate reporting option based on the situation and circumstances. The
methods of reporting emergencies include, but are not limited to:

- Dialing 911.
- Immediately notifying the manager, supervisor, Administrator, or Human Resources.

Upon being notified of a workplace violence emergency, the Administrator or designated
“person-in-charge” wili determine if emergency procedures should be activated and if
evacuation or shelter-in-place procedures should be implemented.

Refer to Appendix C for procedures on how to respond to specific workplace violence
emergency scenarios.

Workplace Violence Hazard Assessment

A Workplace hazard assessment will be conducted by the Administrator, and other selected
employees, utilizing the Workplace Violence Prevention Hazard Assessment & Correction
Form (Appendix B). An annual review of the past year's workplace violence incidents will be

conducted.
Inspections are performed according to the following schedule:
e When the Plan is first established.

* Annually.

* When new, previously unidentified workplace violence/security hazards are recognized.

» After each workplace violence incident or threats occur.

Workplace Violence Hazard Correction

Workplace violence hazards will be evaluated and corrected in a timely manner. The

Administrator will implement the following procedures to correct the identified workplace
violence hazards:

73



» Ifan imminent workplace violence hazard exists that cannot be immediately abated
without endangering employee(s), all exposed employee(s} will be removed from the
situation except those necessary to correct the existing condition. Employees
necessary to correct the hazardous condition will be provided with the necessary
protection, depending on the exposure.

» All corrective actions taken will be documented and dated on the appropriate forms.

Such as the Workplace Violence Hazard Assessment and Correction form (Appendix
C), or other tracking measures.

Post Incident Response and Investigation

After a workplace incident, the Administrator or their designee will implement the following
post-incident procedures:

« Visit the scene of an incident as soon as safe and practicable.

» Interview involved parties, such as employees, witnesses, law enforcement, and/or
security personnel.

* Review security footage of existing security cameras if applicable.

» Examine the workplace for security risk factors associated with the incident, including
any previous reports of inappropriate behavior by the perpetrator.

» Determine the cause of the incident.
» Take corrective action to prevent similar incidents from occurring.

« Complete the Violent Incident log (see Appendix A) for every workplace violence incident
and ensure corrective actions are taken.

» Obtain any reports completed by law enforcement.

Training & Instruction

All employees, including managers and supervisors, will have training and instruction on
general and job-specific workplace violence practices.

Training will occur:
s  When the Plan is first established.

*  When hired.
« Annually to ensure all employees understand and comply with the Plan.
+ When a new or previously unrecognized workplace violence hazard has been identified.

Employee training on workplace violence will include:

« A review of the Plan, how to obtain a copy of the Plan, and how to participate in the
development and implementatoin of the Plan.

» How to report workplace violence incidents or concerns to the District or law

76



enforcement,without fear of reprisal.
» Workplace violence risks that employees may encourter in their jobs.
» How to recognize the potential for violence and escalating behavior.
» General and personal safety measures.
» Strategies to de-escalate behaviors and to avoid physical harm.
» The District’s alerts, alarms, or systems that are in place to warn of emergencies.
e Information about the District's Employee Assistance Program.

* Information about the Violent Incident Log and how to obtain copies of records pertaing
to completed logs, hazard identification, evaluation and correction, and training records.

Employees will always have opportunities for interactive questions and answers with the
Administrator or a person knowledgeable about the District’s Plan.

Recordkeeping

Records of violent incidents (Violent Incident Log), workplace violence hazard identification,

evaluation and correction, and incident investigations will be maintained for (5) five years. No
records shall contain medical information.

Training for each employee, including the employee's name, training dates, type of training,
and training provider will be maintained for a minimum of (3) years.

Cal/OSHA Reporting of Work Related Fatalities and Serious Injuries

The District will immediately, but no later than 8 hours after awareness, report to Cal/lOSHA
any work-related death or serious injury or illness, including any due to workplace violence, of
an employee occurring at the workplace or in connection with any employment.

A serious injury or illness (CCR330) is defined as:
~ Any inpatient hospitalization for more than observation
— Amputation
— Loss of an eye
- Serious degree of permanent disfigurement.

It does not include any injury or illness or death caused by an accident on a public street or
highway unless the accident occurred in a construction zone.

Annual Review

The District's Workplace Violence Prevention Plan will be reviewed for effectiveness:
e At least annually.

+ When a deficiency is observed or become apparent.



» After a workplace violence incident.
e As needed.

Review of the Plan will include measures outlined in the Employee Active Involvement section
as well as the following:

» A review of the incident investigations and violent incident log.

Assessment of the effectiveness of security systems, including alarms, emergency
response, and available security personnel, if applicable.

Review if violence risks are being properly identified, evaluated, and corrected.

Any revisions should be made promptly and communicated to all employees.

78



Appendix A

WORKPLACE VIOLENT INCIDENT LOG

This form must be completed for every record of violence in the workplace.

Incident 0 # *;

Date and Time of Incident:

Department:

* Do not identify employee by name, employee #, or SS1. The Incident ID must not reflect the employee’s identity.

Describe Incident (provide detailed description and infarmation on the violence incident type. Include additional pages if needed):

Specific Location(s) of Incident & Workplace Violence Type (see definitions, enter 1, 2,3 0r4)

O+ (O2 {ds [O4
O+ (Oz2 |03 (Oa4

Where Incident Occurred:

|£I Workplace [] Parking lot {7  Outside of Building [0 Outside of workplace ]

Type of Incident (check as many apply):

{1 Robbery [0 Grabbed {1 Pushed

[0 Verbal threat/harassment O Kicked {J Scratched

0 Sexual threatharassment/assault [d  Hit with an object O Bitten

O Animal attack [Od Shot (or attempted) O Slapped

[0 Threat of physical force [0 Bomb threat [J Hit with fist

[0 Threat of use of weapon or object [O  Vandalism (of viclim's properiy) [0 Knifed {or attempted)

[0 Assault with a weapon or object O Vandalism (of employer's property) [ Arson

[[] Robbery [ Other:

Workplace violence committed by:

[} Family or friend O Client ] Coworker

{1 Parner/Spouse [0 Family or friend of client [0 Manager/Supervisor

1 Former Partner/Spouse [0 Customer {11 Stranger wicriminal intent

[] Parent/Relative [  Family or friend of customer [[] Other

Circumstances at time of incident:

[0 Employee perorming normal duties [0 Working in poor lighting O Employee rushed

[0 Employee isolated or alone [0 Unable to gel help or assistance [ Working during low staffing levels

[[] Working in a community setting [[] Weorking in unfamiliar/new location [0 Other

Consequences of incident:

Law enforcement/Security called? (] Yes [] No. If yes, explain:

Were aclions taken to protect employees from continuing threat or other hazards? [] Yes L] No. It yes, explain:

Any injuries? [J Yes [ No. If yes, explain:

Emergency medical responders conlacted, including on-site First Aid/CPR? ] Yes L] No. If yes, explain:

Did severity of injuries require reporting to Cal/lOSHA? [] Yes [] No. If yes, enter date, time, and representative contacted:

Completed by:

Name:

Title:

Date: Signature

7Y




Appendix B

WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION
HAZARD ASSESSMENT & CORRECTION FORM

Assessed by:

Title:

Location{s) Assessed:

This checklist is designed to evaluate the workplace and job tasks to help identify situations that may place

employees at risk of workplace violence.

Step 1: Identify risk factors that may increase the District’s vulnerability to workplace violence events.

Step 2: Conduct a workplace assessment to identify physical and process vulnerabilities.

Step 3: Develop a corrective action Plan with measurable goals and target dates.

STEP 1: IDENTIFY RISK FACTORS

Yes No Risk Factors

Comments:

Does staff have contact with the public?

Does staff exchange money with the public?

Does staif work alone?

Is the workplace often understaffed?

Is the workplace located in an area with a
high crime rate?

Does staff enter areas with high crime rates?

Does staff have mobile workplaces?

Does staff perform public safety functions
that might put them in conflict with others?

Does staff perform duties that may upset
people?

Deoes stalf work with people known or
suspected o have a history of violence?

Do any employees have a history of threats
of violence?

30



STEP 2: CONDUCT ASSESSMENT

| Yes

No

Building Interior

Comments:

Are employee ID badges required?

Are employees notified of past workplace
violence events?

Are trained security personnel or staff
accessible to employees?

Are bullet resistant windows or similar
barriers used when money is exchanged
with the public?

Are areas where money is exchanged
visible to others?

Is a limited amount of cash kept on hand
with appropriate signage?

Could someone hear an employee who
called for help?

Do employees have a clear line of sight of
visitors in waiting areas?

‘Do areas used for client or visitor interviews

allow co-employees to observe problems?

Are waiting and work areas free of objects
that could be used as weapons?

Is fumiture in wailing and work areas
arranged to prevent employee entrapment?

Are clients and visitors clearly informed how

to use the depariment services so they will
not become frustrated?

Are private, locked restrooms available for
employees?

Do employees have a secure place to store
personal belonging?




Yes

" No

Building Exterior/Parking Lot

Do employees feel safe walking to and from
the workplace?

Comments:

Are the entrances to the building clearly
visible from the street?

Is the area surrounding the building free of
bushes or other hiding places?

Are securily personnel provided outside the
building?

Is video surveillance provided outside the
building?

Is there enough lighting to see clearly?

Are all exterior walkways visible to security
personnel?

Is there a nearby parking lot reserved for
staff?

Is the parking lot attended and secure?

Is the parking lot free of blind spots and
landscape timmed to prevent hiding?

Is there encugh lighting to see clearly?

Are security escorts available?




Yes

No

Security Measures

Comments:

ts there a response Plan for warkplace
violence emergencias?

Are there physicai'barriers? (between staff
and clients)

SN EE—

Are there security cameras?

e

Are there panic butlons?

Are there alarm systems?

Are there melal deteclors?

Are there X-ray machines?

Do doors lock?

Does intemal telephone system activate
emergency assistance?

Are lelaph_éﬁ_es with an outside line
programed for 9117

Are there two-way radios, pagers, or cell
phones?

Are there security mirrors?

Is there a secured entry?

" Are there personal alarm devices?

Are there “drop safes” to imil available
cash?

Are pharmaceuticals secured?

Is there a syslem to alert staff of the
presence, location, and nalure of a security
threat?

Is there a syéiem in place for testing sééurity
measures?




STEP 3: DEVELLOP CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(Action Plan Types: Bl — Building Interior, BE ~ Building Exterior, PA — Parking Area, SM ~ Security Measure)

Type

Action ltem

Person(s)
Responsible

Target
Date

Status

Comments

-——— —

™~



Appendix C

WORKPLACE VIOLENCE
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SCENARIOUS & PROCEDURES

WORKPLACE VIOLENCE ACTS OR THREATS

Workplace violence is any act or threat of violence that occurs at the workplace. These incidents can include
acts or threats of physical violence, intimidation, or harassment. Verbal abuse, physical assault, and homicide
are all examples of workplace violence. We have zero tolerance toward all forms of violence.

FOUR TYPES OF WORKPLACE VIOLENCE

= Type 1 violence - Workplace violence committed by a person who has no legitimate business

at the worksite and includes violent acts by anyone who enters the workplace or approaches
employees with the intent to commit a crime.

= Type 2 violence - Workplace violence directed at employees by customers, clients, patients,
students, inmates, or visitors.

= Type 3 violence - Workplace violence against an employee by a present or former employee,
supervisor, or manager,

* Type 4 violence - Workplace violence committed in the workplace by a person who does not
work there but has or is known to have had a personal relationship with an employee.

Workplace violence does not include lawful acts of self-defense or defense of others.

EMPLOYEE WARNING SIGNS

Often, warning signs are observed in employees, customers, and others who may behave violently on a work
site. These behaviors may include:

- Intimidation.

- Rude behavior toward fellow employees.

- Frequent arguments with co-workers or clients.

- General aggressive behavior like hitting or kicking objects, breaking things, or screaming.
- Acts of revenge like stealing or property damage.

- Verbal wishes to harm other workers.

While there is no perfect way to predict violence will occur, any combination of these behaviors may be a
signal. Employees are encouraged to report these actions to the General Manager to prevent further escalation

of any type of violent situation.
WARNING SIGNS FROM CUSTOMERS

» The person is not satisfied with any solutions you offer.
» Unreasonably agitated.

» Physical posturing (clenched fists).

If the verbal confrontation starts to escalate, remain calm, courteous, and stay neutral. Let them know you are
contacting a manager to further assist them. Trust your intuition to determine if help is needed.

85



WHEN HELP IS NEEDED

= Continue to try and help the person by listening and providing feedback until law enforcement has
arrived.

 If at any time you believe you are potentially in physical danger, yell for Help!
s |f you are being assaulted:
- Yell for help.
- Look for a way to escape.
- Act with aggression.
PERSONAL SAFETY
* When leaving the building:

- Be alert to your surroundings and lock around the area outside before exiting the building. Do not
use or look at your phone.

- Attackers expect passive viclims, so walk with a steady pace, appear purposeful, and project
confidence.

« While in your vehicle:

- Have your keys in your hand as you approach your vehicle so that you do not have to search for
them.

- Before entering your vehicle quickly check the back seat and around the vehicle for anything
unusual,

Always lock your car doors as soon as you enter the vehicle.

86



ACTIVE SHOOTER

The three most common response options for an active shooter event are evacuate, hide out, or take action.

During an active shooter event, employees need to be able to determine their best course of action for the
situation they are facing.

CHARACTERISTICS OF AN ACTIVE SHOOTER SITUATION

An active shooter is an individual actively engaged in killing or attempting to kill people in a confined and
populated areas, typically through the use of firearms. Victims are typically selected at random. The event is
unpredictable and evolves quickly. Law enforcement is usually required to end an active shooter situation.

HOW TO RESPOND

1. EVACUATE « Have an escape route in mind.
+ Leave immediately.
* Keep hands visible.
2.HIDEOUT  « Hide in an area out of the shooter's view.
o Block the entry to your hiding place and lock doors, if possible.
o Silence your cell phone.
3. TAKE » Last resort when your life is in imminent danger.
ACTION o Attempt to incapacitate the shooter.
s Act with physical aggression and throw items at shooter.
e Have an escape route in mind.

CALL 911 WHEN IT IS SAFE TO DO SO

When law enforcement arrives remain calm and follow all instructions.
* Put down any items in your hands (i.e., bags, jackets).
* Raise hands and spread fingers.
» Always keep your hands visible.
* Avoid quick movements toward officers.
e Avoid pointing, screaming or yelling.
» Do not stop to ask officers for help or direction when evacuating.

Information to provide law enforcement when asked:
o Location of the active shooter.
» Number of shooters.
* Physical description of shooters.
» Type of weapons if known.

Training resource:

— Department of Homeland Security
- DHS Active Shooter Preparedness Video




BOMB THREAT

Most bomb threats are false and primarily intended to elicit a response from building occupants. However, no

bomb threat should be assumed fake. If a potentially harmful device is found, call 911 for assistance.

PHONE THREAT
 Remain calm.
« Immediately use the Bomb Threat Checklist for guidance and to document the call.
o After the caller has ended the call, notify the Administrator.
» [f the threat was left on your voicemail, do not erase and immediately notify the Administrator.

WRITTEN THREAT
* Handle the document as little as possible and immediately notify the Administrator.
o |f the threat should come via e-mail, save the information.

POSSIBLE EVACUATION
s The Administrator will call law enforcement and follow their instructions.

¢ The decision to evacuate is handled on a case-by-case basis on instructions given by law
enforcement.

(a2

C3



BOMB THREAT CHECKLIST

REMAIN CALM

Time call received:

Time call ended:

Document any information from the phone display window:

Engage caller as long as possible and document their words:

Attempt to obtain information about the device:

When will the device detonate or activate?

Where is the device located?

What kind of device is it?

What does the device look like?

Voice Description

[ Male [J Young [] calm
[] Female ] Adult [] Nervous
[_] Senior

Accent? [JYes [ J No
Describe:

Did you recognize the voice? Who?

Did caller have knowledge of building?

Unusual phrases:

Any background noise or distinctive sounds?

Name of person received call

39



CIVIL UNREST

Civil unrest events are often associated with riots, looting, or protests. In these instances, sheltering-in-place is
an action taken to protect the building occupants from external hazards, minimizing the chance of injury and/or
providing the time necessary to allow for a safe evacuation.

SHELTER IN PLACE

It there is a need to shelter-in-place the Administrator or person-in-charge will advise employees and
guests of the emergency. Please note employees and guests cannot be forced to shelter-in-place.

» The person-in-charge will collect the names of everyone in the shelter area.

 |f possible, the business voicemail recording will be updated to indicate the building is closed
due to the emergency.

 |f the civil unrest includes hazardous chemicals, the HVAC systems may be shut off.
¢ Ifin danger of broken glass, window shades will be closed.
e Emergency supplies will be moved to the shelter area.

» The District will listen/read available mediums (radio, internet) for further instructions until we
are told all is safe or to evacuate.



MEDICAL EMERGENCY

CPR/AED
NON-Trained Responder:

 Call 911 and designate a person to direct EMS personnel as they arrive.
¢ Do not move person unless absolutely necessary.

Trained and Certified CPR Responder Only:
» Designate someone to call 911 and direct EMS when they arrive.
* Check the person for responsiveness.
» Conduct a primary assessment (breathing) while checking responsiveness.
* Initiate CPR and/or AED if necessary.

FIRST AID ONLY
Non-Trained First Aid Responder:

» Call 911 and designate a person to direct EMS as they arrive.
» Do not move person unless absolutely necessary.

» Use universal precautions, such as disposable gloves, face mask if comforting person while waiting.
Trained First Aid Responder Only:

» Designate someone to call 911 (if necessary) and direct EMS as they arrive.
» Do not move the person unless absolutely necessary.

» Use universal precautions, such as disposable gloves, face mask.

» Follow any directions provided by the 911 operator.

» Designate a person to direct EMS personnel as they arrive.

» Provide person information to the EMS personnel.

[ G |

=



SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE

Explosives or other life-threatening items can be enclosed in either a parcel or an envelope, and its outward
appearance is limited only by the imagination of the sender. However, suspicious packages have exhibited

some unique characteristics that might assist you. To apply these factors, it is important to know the type of
mail normally received.

CHARACTERISTICS TO LOOK FOR IN A SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE OR LETTER

Restricted endorsements such as "personal” or "private.” This is important when the addressee
does not normally receive personal mail at the office.

The addressee's name and/ title might be inaccurate.

Distorted handwriting, or the name and address might be prepared with homemade labels or cut-
and-paste lettering.

Protruding wires, aluminum foil or oil stains visible.
Emit a peculiar odor.
Envelope might feel rigid or appear uneven or lopsided.

Unprofessionally wrapped with several combinations of tape. Might be endorsed "Fragile-Handle
With Care" or "Rush-Do Not Delay."

Making a buzzing or ticking noise or sloshing sound.

IF YOU SUSPECT A SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE OR LETTER

Do not take a chance. Immediately call 911.
Do not move, alter, open, examine, or disturb the article.
Do not put in water or a confined space such as a desk drawer or filing cabinet.

Isolate the suspicious package or article and clear the immediate area until law enforcement
arrives.

g



A
4R

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

Eric Tynan
Castroville Community Services District

Re: Castroville Water Service Relocation
Bid Proposal

Thank you for giving Teichert Construction the opportunity to provide our services. Our price is based on the following
information:

Map of Water Service Locations Dated 4/22/24
CCSD Details W-1 and W-10

Teichert Contractor's license is #8

Teichert DIR # is 1000002575

Bond is included

L)
s e e

.C

-
o

Please see the attached UNIT PRICE schedule (PROPOSAL) for items of work and total bid amount. The following
information will further clarify our scope of work.

Bid Item 1: Mobilization
1. One Mobilization is included in this proposal,
i. Work to be completed before October 2024,
b. Additional Move-Ins will be billed at $10,000.00 Each.

Bid Itemn 2: Traffic Control
2. Traffic Control for Teichert Work Only
a. Inclusions
i, Teichert will Place a "Road Closed to Through Traffic” Sign mounted on a Type 3 Barricade at each
End of Work Zone at Start of Shift. Road to be opened to Traffic at End of Work Shift.
li. Work Hours to be 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM.
b. Exclusion
i. Temporary striping, Permanent Striping, Temporary Crosswalks, Temporary parking.
ii. Traffic Detours around work zone and Associated Signage.

Bid I 3; Pothole Existing Utiliti
3. Subsurface Utility Exploration for Teichert Operations
a. Inclusions:
i. Pothcling for Teichert Work.

ii. Patholing to be completed with Teichert’s work and during the first mobilization,
b. Exclusion

i. Pothole for any other operations.
ii. Recording of existing utifities that are potholed, by Surveyor,

s 3 "' ”
4, Trenching, Installation and Backfill of New Water Service
a. Inclusions
i. Service pipe material Quoted is Type K Soft Copper.
ii. Trench to be backfilled after each shift and patched with 0.10" of Asphalt Concrete.
iii. Pipe Zone and Pipe Bedding material to be sand as defined in CCSD Detail W-10
iv. Trench Zone and Street Zone to be Class 2 AB as defined in CCSD Detail W-10.

v. Connection of new Service pipe to existing Corparation Stop and Angle/Meter Stop ar Curb Stop.
vi. Off Haul of Trenching Spoils.
b. Exclusions

i. Compaction testing.
il, Tee Cut or Final Pavement Restoration/Patching,

93



Page 2 of 4

iii. Matching existing Pavement Thickness.
iv. Purchase or Installation of New Saddles and Corporation Stops.
v. Purchase or Installation of New Angle Meter Stops or Curb Stops,
vi. Pressure Testing, Chlorination and Bacteriological Testing.
vii, Staking and Surveying
viii. Off haul, handling or disposal of hazardous materials, Soils or asbestos pipe.
ix. Dewatering
X. Curb Markings
xi. Night or Weekend Work

EXCLUSIONS
5. Yard Rental, equipment to be parking in the street,

6. Permits, third party agreements, insurances, and any associated fees other than what is directly listed

below.

a. Traffic Control Fees to Close Roadway
b. Builders Risk Insurance for Teichert Work Only.

7. Furnishing or placing any landscape soils, sod, or erosion control.
8. Electrical work including traffic loops.
9. Exercise of valves by others.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14,

15.

16.

17.
18,
19.

20.

21.
22.
23.

24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

Existing utility adjustment, relocation, removal and backfill other than the 20 Water Services included in
this proposal. Delays associated with utility relocation will be bilfed as additional work and shall include
demobilization, changed conditions, and remobilization as applicable.

Removal of hazardous, contaminated, or buried materials. Including asbestos pipe. A hazardous

material clearance report will be required prior to start of work.

Fencing or fencing of environmentally sensitive areas.

Over-excavation, re-compaction, removal, replacement, or processing of soil that is loose,
oversaturated, contaminated or otherwise unsuitable for compaction.

Sub-excavation that may be required due to differential settlement or removal of unsuitable soils as
directed by the solls engineer including subsurface obstructions encountered below subgrade.

Based on working in soils with existing moisture content near optimum or drier. No handling of wet or
unsuitable soils except as otherwise provided. Dewatering is not included.

Handling, removal, and disposal of oversized material including any rocks, or boulders that are too large
to be incorporated into trench backfills.

Fog seal, seal coat (including Caltrans Type II), slurry seal, prime coat, and soil sterilization.

Geotextile fabric in pipe zone or under structures.

Storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) development, winter maintenance, installation,
maintenance, or removal of erosion control Best Management Practices (BMP) and other work required
by SWPPP unless noted otherwise above,

Filing Notice of Intent (NOI), maintenance, monitoring, sampling, and record keeping unless noted
otherwise above.

Dust control measures over and above industry standard, or while Teichert crews are not working.
Storm water pumping or handling of wet or unsuitable soils.

Teichert will work to meet District’s schedule. Teichert has no control over current market conditions
and the current shortage of pipe and pipe materals.

Fences and walls, including grading, excavation or backfill.

Preparation of any as-built drawings other than what is needed for Teichert Construction,

Design or installation of cathodic protection system.,

Biological, nesting or bird survey,

Settlement or settlement monitoring plans.

CCTV existing utilities,

Additional trucking costs due to implementation of California Assembly Bill 5, which affects employment
status and wage requirements for truck owner-operators.

44



Page 3 of 4

MATERIL ING AND FUEL RATE CLARIFICATION

31

32.

This bid is based upon current prices for fuel and for construction materials such as asphalt, cement,
Ductile Iron Pipe. PVC, plastic, and steel. Prices for these and other items have been subject to
substantial, rapid, and unanticipated price increases. Additionally, recently enacted and proposed
federal tariffs are currently causing rapid price changes to waterworks fitting prices. Teichert reserves
the right to adjust its bid and to adjust any agreed contract price arising from its bid (or specific unit
prices if this Is a unit price bid) in an amount or amounts sufficient to cover increased costs incurred or
to be incurred by Teichert for any such items. Additionally, Teichert's time for performance wili be

extended to account for any schedule delays caused by shortages or lack of availability of fuel or
construction materials.

Due to the rapid escalation of Pipe materials and recent shortages of same, this quote is only valid for
30 days, If this proposal is accepted beyond the 30-day period, we cannot guarantee that our suppliers
and subcontractors will honor original pricing. Additionally, delivery of ductile iron and plastic pipe must
be taken within 30 days of acceptance to honor the quoted prices. Price escalations beyond the 10-day
acceptance period will be the responsibility of the Owner/General Contractor.

EXTRA WORK

33.

34.

In the event the Owner/General Contractor requests that extra work be performed, the work will be
performed at an agreed to lump-sum price or on a time and material basis.

Teichert to submit daily time and material extra work reports for approval and signature, the day after
the work is performed. The Owner/General Contractor will convert any time and material extra work
performed into a change order within 30 days of the work being performed so that the work can be
billed. Should the work span more than 30 days, Teichert will progress bill in 30-day increments.
Teichert reserves the right to stop all contract work if the change order has not been received as noted
above.

Payment for time & material extra work to be made in the same time frame as prescribed in the
contract for contract work.

ADD NAL IFICATION ALIFICATIONS:

38.
35.
40,

41.

42,

Prices may need to be revised to reflect any changes shown on the final approved plans.

Quantities furnished by the Engineer as shown on the included drawings used to prepare proposals.
Final prices to be determined by actual quantities constructed. Should any item quantity vary
significantly from that shown on our proposal or be eliminated in its entirety, we reserve the right to
adjust our unit price appropriately to cover the cost of overhead,

Project schedule based on a2 mutually agreeable start date.,

Our price is based on the award of all items of work listed in this proposal.

If adverse ground conditions or adverse weather affect working conditions, construction activities will
not be commenced, or continued, unless additional compensation and/or time for completion is agreed
upon by all parties, and the contract adjusted accordingly.

The Owner shall indemnify Teichert to the fullest extent permitted by law from and against all claims
from blasting operations performed by or for Teichert as a part of the construction project described in
this proposal.

Naturally Occurring Asbestos (NOA): Teichert shall not be required to indemnify Owner or Indemnified
Parties for any claims caused by NOA unless they arise from Contractor’s failure to comply with the

OSHA Plan, the AQMD-approved Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan, or any other legal requirements
applicable to the NOA.

PAYMENT/LEGAL CLARIFICATIONS AND INF ATION

»

This proposal is contingent upon written confirmation of funds committed and available to cover said
work and execution of a mutually agreeable contract. The contract shall include the following:

Monthly progress payments to be paid on a percent performed basis with a maximum of 5% held as
retention. Final bill to be submitted upon completion of work and due in 30 days with no retention held.

o
(o H



Page 4 of 4

~ Right to stop work with three days written notice if payments are past due by more than 10 days.

» Attachment of this proposal letter to contract. In the event there is a discrepancy between the terms of
the contract and Teichert's proposal, the terms of Teichert's proposal shall apply.

» Indemnification provided to your firm by Teichert for personal injury or property damages claims will be
comparative negligence. We exclude providing Type I indemnity to others and indemnity to your firm
for your firm's own negligence.

~ Attorney’'s fees clause for prevailing party to recover costs.

» Interest provision for unpaid billings. Interest to be charges at 18% per annum on billings not received
within 60 days.

~ Any work not specifically shown in the attached scope shall be considered Extra Work.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our quotation for this project,
Sincerely,

Andrew Fairfield, EIT

Project Engineer - Estimating

M: 925-523-9611
AFaifield@teichert.com

Teichert Construction

5200 Franklin Drive, STE. 115
Pleasanton, CA 94588

0: 925-621-5700

e ks L e R T T e e 1 —————— i B m e s Y]
F: 925-621-5799

BUILDING. TRUST. TRADITION.

SHYIA




05/15:2024 10:08

24-0725 Castroville Water Service Relocation

**% Andrew Fairfield BID TOTALS

Biditem Description Quantity Units Unit Price Bid Total
| Mobilization 1.000 LS 15,000.00 15,000.00
2 Traffic Control 1.000 LS 7,180.00 7.180.00
3 Pothole Existing Utilities 20.000 EA 920.00 18,400.00
4 Install 1" Type K Copper Water Service 3.000 EA 4,350.00 13.050.00
5 Install 3/4" Type K Copper Water Service 17.000 EA 4.800.00 81,600.00

Bid Total S=======> $135.230.00




(S# T1am}leau——— S T1IaM % P TNIM==== ¢ T1TM ==

e

P NVT

£CoNY

€2 Nvr

Z2ony CTNVI 29NV LZNYr Qg ony

¥202-8102 STIAIT T11IM FTTIAOHULSVYI

QZ Nvr

6l onv

i 11IM o

Gl NVT

8l any

2l Nvr

o'gel-

0ool-

oos-

ood L3

0oy

0o

TIAIT VES

00

!rja



Items which have been updated from fast month are shown in bold.
Moss Landing Wastewater Rehabilitation Project:

MNS submitted a construction grant application to CWSRF for project funding. We are continuing
to work with Matt Chambers to respond to RFls.

Due to budget constraints, MNS has not billed the District for the grant work. Continuing follow-up
work on this grant will be billed to our general support services contract.

We requested final reimbursement from the grant. No amendments will be permitted.

District is working to provide a fiscal sustainability plan and 24/25 budget when available.
MNS/Rincon submitted Coastal Development Permit Application. This process is anticipated to
be completed by August 2024.

MNS/Rincon will submit a Lake and Streambed Alternation Agreement (LSAA) with a
reimbursable fee.

Emergency Well No. 6:

Application to the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Projects Grant
Program was submitted Fall 2023.

The project scope of Emergency Deep Well No. 6 was too large for the grant to fund.

The project scope needs to be narrowed to correspond to a project cost less than $10M to
compete for the grant.

The project scope can be narrowed by the District proceeding with drilling of the weli and leaving
the remaining scope to be funded by the grant.

The grant application will be resubmitted in Fall 2024 to the Bureau of Reclamation at no
additional cost to the District.

Anticipated grant request amount to be approximately $9.6 million.

The District is advancing bidding for drilling the well. If a construction contract is awarded, it will
be funded using reserves and construction funds from the current grant.

If the construction contract is awarded, the grant application will be resubmitted.

MNS and Pueblo are working to develop final bid documents for Well No. 6.

MNS provided template front end documents, published by EJCDC, for District legal
review. MNS recommends these documents be used rather than the District’s template as
it is current with respect to public contract code and is more comprehensive.

Washington Sewer Bypass Project:

MNS/Rincon are working on submittal of jurisdictional permits for the agricultural ditch crossing.
Submittal of Coastal Development Permit is pending easement acquisition.

The District is working to negotiate easement purchase. One property owner is requesting the
limits of the easement be staked. MNS needs budget authorization from the District to stake
easement.

Construction grant award is pending coastal development permit completion.

Request District board approval of MNS proposal to prepare a SWPPP and stake easement. The
SWPPP is the last required element of the Caltrans encroachment permit process,

Castroville Sign Project:

Thanks!

MNS coordinated with Caltrans to submit a reimbursement request.

Foundation testing was completed. | believe next steps are for the Project structural engineer to
confirm the design for sign supports.

Nick Panofsky, PE
Vice President - Water Resources

o

VINS

Slte



&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT May 21, 2024

“* Regulatory Compliance

{ R 16 IV I

[ W Oy SR I

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Completed MCWRA annual Conservation &Extraction Report

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program for February

Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)

Completed certification of State mandated Continuation of Existing Regulatory
Coverage Statewide Sanitary Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ
All routine samples coliform samples negative for April 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Completed Bacteriological sampling plan for 2024

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 4/8/2024
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo— "“No Spill
Report” to SWRCB for April 2024

% Current Projects

L L L L

L L

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review/replace/relocate or abandon District assets for CalTrans improvements
on Merritt St

Collaborate with the SYGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $7.2 million
Submitted 11/10/2023- Denied March 2024

Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Zone 1-Castroville Sewer Operations, Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations,
Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

160



*+ Completed Projects

O

[ I T 0 R

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

30% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from
distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank- Design Build will take
it to 100%

Operators saved District funds by investigating and repairing Jetter/Combo truck
Roberto Galvez initiating truck inspections in-house

Lidia located Moss Landing Ord -fees allowing billing to go thru tax collector
Review proposals for new/existing projects in 2023/2024

Consider projects for CIP 2024/2029

Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve flooding and I & I issues on Struve Rd
Met with MCPW to resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass

Located old water connections for replacement before CaiTrans Merritt St work
Review/amend/Approve CalTrans Co-op agreement for Historical Overhead Sign
Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Upcoming Projects

CoDoo

ococooo0n

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Follow up with Supervisor Church to resolve flooding and I / I issues on Struve
Work with County to install Stop signs on Wood, Geil & Castro Streets( and
others)

Follow-up with Supervisor Church re: resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Need to stop Illegal semi truckers from using local streets as truck stops

Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Review proposals for new projects in 2023/2024 & 2024/2025 budget

Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

investigate depressions in street for sewer repair

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

(]

ocoCuoo

Community Water Center re; Grant assistance
Met with Rob Johnson, Aromas Water District GM re: common concerns and
solutions
Paul Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Oaks
Met with Seema Chavan of Brown and Caldwell to assist in grant submission
Jose Garcia MCPW regarding upcoming street repairs
Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,

2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass

3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

101



% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

a Monterey 1 Water Community Qutreach assistance
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

a Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

[ R i R iy

Cu

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
o Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

>
o



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
April 2024

Emergencies:

Via Linda Power Outage — Bad Breaker.
Leak on 11521 Speegle St.
Leak on 11664 Cypress St.

Maintenance:

s Station 1 - Pump # 2 was Pulled.

» Jetting Truck — Lead Hose was Replaced.

» Station 1 - Check Valve Stuck on Open Position.

+ Castroville Blvd. — Assist Conte with Generator's Installation.
* Well # 2 - Chlorine Injector was Replaced.

o Well # 4 — Cells were Cleaned.

o Well#5 - Tank “A" and “B" backwashed.

» Well # 2 and # 5 — Storage Tanks Inspected.

» Sewer Laterals Project Inspections.

» Via Linda and Moro Cojo — Scrape Walls.

» Ocean Mist and Sea Garden Apartments Meters Programed.

(o]
22



Weekly

. Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
. Water Valve Boxes - Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.
Exercise Valves.
’ Respond to e-mails.
. Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
. Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).
. Water samples (Bacteria).

. Mapping reports.
. Office grounds keeping.

. Wash and clean trucks.
. Lift stations grounds keeping.
. Maintain Cartegraph records updated.
. Take Garbage and recycle out.
. Take Deposits to Bank.
' Inspect Meter Boxes - 63
Monthly
. Run Generators,
. Water Loss Report.
. Read and re-read meters.
. Deliver 72 hrs. notices.
Replace registers.
. Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.
. Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 18
b} Replace Meter Box - 1

c) Final Bill Read Meter - 3

d) Investigate - 2

e} Install/Change Meter - 1

f) Reconnect- 1

g) Reg-3

h) Sht-1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 30



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
Manthly & Yearty
Wall #5 sueez Well | Site 3 Well snaG4 :Neli Totals Totals e Unaccounted
Month Gal. al, Gal. ek Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
3%n Lammn Pyt S PO I Scftner
10-Apr-23| 4628641 4716000 0] 8025000 17369641 15068094| 149245 12.39%
Hyrant metern 130 ettng ATahey
10-May-23] 4965248 4931000 0] 9502000 19398248 16871088| 181234 "T T FER sere 12.09%
Hyrart maters 229K Jeting S Fuahng
9-Jun-23] 4406928| 4343000 0| 13558000 22307928 19418671| 335664 "o 1 FOD Setrw 20 11.45%
14 | mam 3 Hygrart 430 FO 2 Scftrer
10-Jul-23| 4820471 4531000 0| 13970000 23321471 20524468| 672380 9.11%
B e L) o ~
180 Lok Hyard 358 2 2k Boftrer
10-Aug-23| 4819912) 5168000 0] 15081000 25068912]  21745961| 265213 = 12.20%
. 15k Lown il Fyrmrd "5 PO b Scftter
11-Sep-23| 4234326| 4302000 0] 15081000 23707326] 21619564 292070 » — 7.57%
150 Lomt i Hydrd F750 J 7% Bcfnar
10-Oct-23| 3239807 3891000 0| 15451000 22581607 19453385| 181655 = 13.05%
L7 (R | PR~ g L=
I Lewhik Fykard B3 FO 2n Schtrer
9-Nov-23| 3931482| 4014000 ol 14286000 22231482 19549855 238000 = 10.99%
T
AN mmy Frwet 8% FT1In Schrer
11-Dec-23{ 3975125| 3983000 0] 12256000 20214125 17837399 100000 = 11.26%
Trat TR TR IrIT
130 Lmmn Myoreny 206 FD 2 Scftner
10-Jan-24| 3446900 3432000 0] 9525000 16403900 14105926 52236 = 13.69%
o= Tty = ewy sy
_ Tk n el 256 FD Ih Scttrer 5
9-Feb-24| 3413503] 3377000 0| 8875000 15665503 13503592] 60452 = 13.41%
180k i, My TR O W Saftnes
11-Mar-24| 3208928 3286000 0| 9745000 16243928 14057276 331428 = 11.42%
riﬂ-ﬂmllﬂ:m!r==\u
6k ks e 1120 P 7k Bahrer
9-Apr-24| 3627567 3584000 0] 9327000 16538567 14723310| 222820 = 9.63%
Average 11.32%
| i T o el i = 747 AT T = W — = P B T = o g |
. | I .* F | |
16.00% - T . < r ' 1 ; :
; |
} | | [
14.00% - l } i | 1_3.5_996 1 :

12.39%

12.00%

10.00%

6.00%
4.00% -
200%

0.00% *

(= :

10-Apr-23 10-ng-§

o
3 Balun-2

e

3 10-Jul2

e

3 10-Aug-2

311-Sep-

23 10-Oct:23 9-Nov-

1=

11-Dec-23 10-Jan-24

-Apr-24

[

verage

105




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2024

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

12 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

<+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024
1 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024 .
a2 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024
a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024
1 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 6,204 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

0 Responded to 14 Underground Alert marking requests
0 Submitted ™ no-spill” report to SWRCB on 5/2/2024
a Cleaning and inspecting storm drains on going before & after rains

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
a  Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

107



i3]

10800Pomber
10800Ge|
10900McDougall
109000ak
10900Pomber
11000 Poole
11000Geil
1100GMcDougalt
11000Pomber
11100Poaole
11100Rico
11200Poole
11200Rico
11300Main MH21<21.1
11300Pool
11300Rico
11600Crane/Alley
11700Crane
11700Crane/Alley
11700Rico
11750Crang
11800Rico
11900Rico

APRIL 202
s o

Castroville

b

Material
6" Clay
18" PVC
&" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
18" PVC
&" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
SDR356"
SDR356"
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
SDR35 6"
6" Clay
SDR358
SDR358"

TOTAL

Length
176
354
235
123
365
182
361
325
242
369
280
352
351
400
339
339
230
195
145
292
220
232

97

6204

4 JETTING

Street
Pomber St
Geil 5t
McDouall St.
OAK 5t,
Pomber St.
Poole St.
Geil St.
McDouall St.
Pomber 5t.
Poole St.
Rico 5t.
Poole 5t
Rico St
Main St.
Poole St.
Rico St.
Crane 5t.
Crane St.
Crane St
Rico St.
Crane 3,
Rico St.
Rico St.

5/8/2024

Downstream
MH
MH16.1
MH 16
MH 16.3
MH 29
MH 16.1
MH 16.3
MH 17
MH 16.3
MH 16.2
MH16.2
MH 16.1
MH 17
MH 16
MH 21
MH 17
MH 16
MH 15.51
MH 15.74
MH15.75
MH 15.78
MH 15.75
MH 15.77
MH 15.76

Upstream MH
CO 16.6
MH 17
CO16.11
MH 30
MH 16.2
MH 16.4
MH 18
MH 16.8
CO16.7
MH16.3
C016.12
MH 16.2
MH 16.1
MH21.1
MH17.1
MH 16.13
COD 15.50
MH 15.75
co224
MH 15.79
MH 15.75
MH 15.78

MH 15.77 ’ 0 8



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2024

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

d

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

109



% JETTING ACTIVITIES

ODO0OQD

[m]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #62
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-MH #60
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #70 to-MH #71
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #69 to-MH #70

Total jetted approx. 1,068 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

0

[ i i i R

)

g
a

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 5/2/2024

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2024
Open Space mowing done March/April 2024

++ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

110



< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
0 Video sewer line on causeway next to Whole Enchilada
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
a Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

11



Moro Cojo

APRIL 2024 JETTING

//_,
/
= 4
A N 9
b “
4 Y Q.‘.\\s' b
,a <

1D

Liftstation/Los Arboles
Los Arboles Cir

Los Arboles Cir.

Moro Cojo/field

Viva Ln/4

Viva Ln/5

P2

e

7 ;
P
Q.
T-.
CJ
A
Q”
O
Q
_;:)‘\
\x:.
~
’f/_"
OJ .

: .
Material Length
8" pvC 50
8"PVC 530
8"PVC 248
8"PVC 52
8"PVC 80
8"PVC 108

TOTAL 1068

Street

Los Arboles Cir.
Los Arboles Cir,
Los Arboles Cir,
Los Arboles Cir.

Vivaln
Viva Ln

Downstream MH

MH 61
MH 61

MH 70
MH 69

7o

Upstream M
MH 61
Coe61.2
MH 60

MH 69

MH 71

MH 70



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SEI;VICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

APRIL 2024

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

-J

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

2]

3|

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

f13



< LIFT STATION #3 (on Sandholt Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

<» LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

g Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2024

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH #27
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH #28
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #28 to-MH #29
a Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #30

a Total jetted approx. 1,132 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
2 Replaced traffic plates on Station 4 & station 1 due to severe damage
o Finalizing construction grant application for $7.5 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system
a Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2024 and November 2023
a Submitted “no spill” to CIWQS 5-2-2024
Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
0 Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day 114

o



Moss Landing
APRIL 2024 JETTING

ooy,
i
i
i
- I -

ID Material Length Street Downstream MH
PSM SDR35

MH27>MH26 8" 164 Soundholt Rd. MH26 ML
PSM SDR35

MH28>MH27 8" 320 Soundholt Rd. MH27 ML
PSM SDR35

MH29>MH28 8" 321 Soundholt Rd. MH28 ML
PSM SDR35

MH30>MH29 8" 327 Secundholt Rd. MH29 ML

TOTAL 1132 '

Upstream MH
MH27 ML
MH28 ML
MH29 ML

MH30 ML

115



Z Jo | abeyd Aieliwing - 9|qeAIS09Y SUNCIDY INd65:90:€ +¥20Z/9/S
0. 080'65% (9g°Z12'cs) wpa1d usdo HILYM
95°€62'29% (zL vas) abieyd ONJWD HILVAA
8Z'89€'29% 88'11E°248) : absey HI LY
91'0/9'6ELS (ag 281°€1S) afireyd IDYVYHOUNS
Z4 1582618 (ot L2£'9%) abueys aNMIYI-

(81°525'¢S) wawheg uadg |ejoL
89°82Z'651% {og'g/r'es) inpatn uadp wawhedlabieyd H31vM
¥.S0L'291S {ea2vs) {npaig uadgy ywawled)abieyd IGUVYHILNS
198’2018 i6€ 558} {npa1p uadp wawied)afieyd INIMIHI:

BL'GLG'ES paijddy uado ®101
90'v0B'ZOLS 81 625°CS wpa1n uadg uawied Y31V

{00°09%) payddy usodaq [ejor
88822 6518 (00'098) abieyy ¥3AYMm

nayddyal uﬁ
00'0% fouanbuyaqg 1101
88'88Z'651% 000% Ayeuad "3 Ly
88'982'6518 0008 Rjeuad ININ3YI-
0Z'956'201% 6Z°0L6'ZPS L6'GH0'09% abieyp B0
88 B8Z'651L5 £9'05% L 14195 00'182'2 £9'09% 0008 abieyd ANAWD HILYM
628226518 Zo'egL'ses iTA N 14921nD 00082 96t LL2R'ZrS 19 99€°ZYS afiieyd yA LY
£ZOV0'PiS £6°205'113 SEl 000 0003 £6'205'L1S ! abieyd IOHVYHIYNS
0f 2£5'29% Z9'661'9% €L 19219nD 00'962'L 62828 812198 abieyn NI
B Ol : LHO ncf i ISHC 3 BAR INLLL d DML .ﬁ
89°ZEC'96S
e R T T U 1 o SIS R AR

¢ o) poju)

¥20ZOEy UBnoIy) y20Z/1/y WOl
Alewwing - 9|qeAla2ay SUN0IdY

o

i



Z jo Z abeg Aewuing - ajqeA|aoay SUNCIDY WdES5:90:E ¥Z0Z/9/S

p17

25 LL0'6SS :aoue|eg Buiso|n

00°042% 334 JapiQ asjAIag |BjOL
25110658 000128 204 JOPID SIS HIIVM

(3 AD|A

Ay 1Y

(9" 22¢'001S) Jawied =0]

7o ing'ace (CINCYF] 594 J2DIN DIAIIC M IWAA



unpo
Aep O
ldy o
ey B
qo4 0O
uero
290 0
AON O
1900
das O
bnyno

nro

LE6L99L1L'LS 22966198 89'61L'68 Lr62c'Scs

02'996'201L$
c8//6'00L$
G6'66£'66%
lgLECLOLS
ICBEOCLLS
6995041 1%
0S2EL9L18
XA Y IR VARS
6£°89£°eCt$
LL//86L1LS
s|ejol

29'661°9%
911 9%
v 20c'9%
90°102'9%
5e°102'9%
0/'102°9%
§6°002°9%
¥SG61°9%
PE'GEL ‘9%
99'v61°9%
auljeli4

0/°628%
LESPLS
16°¢6L%
6'8L0°LS
1£082'L8
ELEEY'IS
226SP°L$
62'698%
89'804$
£0°859%
SHIEd

5£225°'L$
62'515'L$
01'655'L$
299/9°'L$
88°9L5°2$
22'v9.°2%
9z'1/2'2%
8105828
89'698°'6$
62'8/1'2%

JuilioA08)

S8L9ZLVIS CLEL86LIS

GL1'/80CL$
0v'€001$
ce'858'68
19°90.°01$
92’091 vi$
vOPLOBLS
vS9LSLLS
0Z2'095°81$
G2°192°218%

85625'8L%
jeLysnpuy

)
o° 4 &
AT A
¥ > ,ove
}o ‘I/.
00°0%
00°0000L$
. 00°000°02%
: 00°000°0€$
“ 00°000°01%
00°00005%
00°000°098%
eP'gLs'8cecs 00tri'vors  sielol
unp
: Aep
LEZ92'9L$ BO'SPG'ce$  66°66PErS Jdy
L8'Lve'9Lls BL'lcl'le$s  199Er s ey
B9'ESR'GLS ¥L'9S0228 95 LELEYS qa4
Z1'BE0'9LS EFP668°'IES  8.069°Eh$ uer
rO'0c6'ZL$ 9r'iEec'ecs L6°£89°98 23]
£1°650°61$ 652EL'ECS €8°GSr'IrS AON
86°9EL'61% 8.60.22% Z9/E698 90
68201028 6/°162'€2% vE'L/9'05% das
51'868'61% 86815'€CS I18°GLY'6V% Bny
95°65¢'61% 00908'€c$ S50.2'6% mnr
jerosawwoy juswuedy  Apweq sibuls

I8



unrao
Aep o
Jdym
eyl
qe40
uerm
280
AonDO
200
dag O
bnyno

nra

Erc'6£9°€2

25£'896'1
GLe'648°t
£62'G08°1
61L8'688'L
6/9'tv8€'c
219°€i9C
02.'009°2
gie'o68'e
vig'206c
ELeervl'e
sjejol

GoE'L!

g6c't
6vb'L
aie't
AN
91t
16L°L
6ELL
806
006

898
auljasld

G//'tee

029°Gl
L08'LL
ozl
0eg've
0ve'9e
05e'et
2.8t
98t'L1L
81101
8289

Syied

GEBELY

6LL'GlL
991Gl
9121
895°cz
OLL'LS
65r'es
62/2'¢/
66£°92
806'vic
109'GY

JUawiuianox)

| o
% =
0 o
6/ évo é@& O/O
.90 » %v b\
X3 & N W
N\ b
w 0
| 000°00Z
000°00¢
000009
000008 |
s 000°000°L
000°002°1. |
e e ——— i ———————— OQQ.QQV.h _
699£20'G £EL'LE0'Y gRe'186°C g82'68.'6 sjejoj
unp
Aewy
£89°18¢ 226'vee GGR'EsE ZGL'GP8 dy
60€°68¢ g/z'ece 820'9PE rez'/88 ey
evv'esLe 668'G0€ gce'i9e 100628 qa4
GGeeLE £9E'PLE 082'€se 19/2°168 uep
6229V 991 'toy G/G6LP ££5'996 28(7
665'€69 691 '2St 2vv'oLy ekt '086 AON
9c/'0€9 605°9GF 266'L6E £66'200'L 3120
cL9'8/9 G18'00S or8'Lttr gsc'v/L} dag
986°L¥9 Get'L6Y 9g9r'oct LivZLL'd bny
202°249 celL'ear 227'evp 0SE ‘8oLt mr
jerpsnpuy  jerpsswiwoy uawpedy Ajwed ajbuis

¢ e A srmrarametrmmeaton Low Qv pasFiaA ervFRIIRILE



il jo | abeg

%00 LL's02'e8- L1'502'88 000 -
%0°0 pEeLE- vE'cle 000

%P EOL 9L'pSE'L LZ'Lee'iE LE'S85'8E
1€°69 18CLB'E vLL96'2k1 E6'7E0'66
%00 26'85€'2- 26°85E'2 000

Yecl GEL 29°L¥S'oy L1'60E0E} £4'058'941
%86°99 ¥6'EV6'ge- Pa'EBP'E9 06'6£5 9t
%8656 66'205'9- 06'0v8'191 L6 EPE'SSI
%SL'8LE 99'296'C| bEEOr'PL 00'ser'es
%BLOLL 09'929'L 2b'250'01 20°649'L1
%¥6'LL SE'6L0°L- SE'610°'58 og'ooo'at
%6171 06'2L0'GL- 6L'21E'es 68'6E2'LE
%60°8L 66°201'60E- €5°608°0#2'L  PSLOL'LEG
%EQ’ L6 E0ELY' L 28'2e5'952 6.'606'8be
%00 6S'vhL- 65vvL 00’0

%00 e LLL Y- YELLLY 00’0
%9E°Ch 62'v8L1S- 62'191'049 00246819
%EL'C (AL Al T ¥/'689'GE2 00'ert'a
%ac 8L 1L 2Se'G- 8BS BLS'PE LYBIEGL
%Ea8s 69'L¥2'01- 45°00V'8Y 88'¢cS _u..wm
%9'SE 1g98E'v1- LL'8EE’ee 05°256'4
%ES16 PP'SPLGL- B89'60L'BLI ve'v95'e9l
%6408 51°580'5 E0'85F'v2 ¢c EFS 62
%80°Lct £1'852's 60'952'ie 2e'Lio'ie
%S5'¢8 L& 95d- 12'909'2 00'051'e
%105 6E° 1L 6E'€22 00cLl
%lSeL ¥eeol- ve'elE 00'0le
%00E1L Z6'E06'S 80'089'6 00'¥85'G!L
Sll'bt 0t'992'9- EBSPELL EP'6L0'S
%l8 L 187145 B0'0vVE'Y 68 LIPS
%96 66 60°L6E- erLLL'PIOL  EE9BL'ELO’L

1e6png jo 9 18bpng 190 $

19bpng
_

v ‘62 Je - €2. L I

v2oz ‘62 yasew ybnoay) gzoz ‘1 Ainp
|en}oy 'sA jabpng sso % 1joid

jueiy Bujuueld saIUNWWOY ||BWIS JBIBM UB3|D

£ JUOZ JaMag-INUaADY "OSIN
pauwieg jsaiaju| g auoZ
saad uonejues MW
£ 9UOZ 5334 UOI193UU0Y) JaMag
saxe] Auadold
INNIAZY (Puipue ssopy) 1amaes
L0Z¥Z Hed HAOW % SHOWN s9a) 1as

ANNIA3H (0roD OHOW) 2 INOZ 1|10l
waiopep py-saxe | Apedold
pauJjed 15a13)u] g suUoZ

LOZEL# sWYBI 18ans-19ang-asedsg uadp
LOZEZ# 10Mag 7 UIBI(] WLIOIS S8 J9S()

3INN3IA3H (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuaaay (ajjiaonses) | auoz [ejo)
pauseq 1saliatu|
anuanay '9sSIly
S804 UOIJJUUOY JIaMIS
xe| Auadoig walolep py
ubis peaysanp-juBIL) suesjen
LOES 2 # swybiy 195 saa) Jas(}
LOESL# Uielq wio)S Saaj Jas
anuanay {a|paronsen) [ auoz
el v doid WMkl Hma
peLIes JUSWSaAU|-ISaIalU| Ja1Bp
anuaaay "osI jejo]
1310 - @NUBAJY “ISIN
sabieyp saq duy
safieys JsN
safiieys 1osuuoaay
anuaAay "9sIi
onuaaay Mmoipjoeg
ucnB||EISU| 3JIAIAG MBN
aonsag Juespiy Aesodwa )
sa|eg J91eA) paIdlap
J0aY|
asuadxgewosuy AeupiO

siseq |eniaosy



11 jo Z afieg
S ain |

e

asuadxg saui Ja1em

%0921 ZE'ECh'e v 10E'6 90'LEL'LL esuadx3 yueipAH |e10]
%IE'6C) 9/°281L'2 Loty /6'829'6 sousuauIey Jieday - JuespAy
%e6'cll 95°0be £5°198°1 6020L'2 sajddng - JustpApH

asuadx3y jusIpAH

%Le'5el BL'OBL'E 55°859'21 EE'6YB'SL asuadx3y Jetap @101
%tE'801L OlL'99t veele's P89S asueuajuiep/eday - 191N
%65'9E1 g9veL'e 1eovy's 68°021'01 saipddng - Jajopn

asuadxg 1219y
@suadxg aajep |01

%00 12'809'e- L2909 000
%00 LBEEE'S- LBEee'e 000 asueuajulaweday - aajeA
%00 vEcie- yE'elie 00’0 salddng - anlBA
asuadxg aajep
%¥6'G8 80°1L1L1L'8l- ce'6L8'8g! vZ'802'011 asuadxz sa)g (|9 |10
%LED 9g°LLL'E" SLEBL'E 65 LL asuadxg JaYI0 - SANS [19M
%80'S2 cy'Leg'e- 9v'8.i6'ec BOLPL ulepedey JOUaoSBULIOIYD
%00 65 v~ 65 FFL 000 asueuajuiew/nedoy Buippng
%EL'S ¥6°L0L- 65 L S9'et asuejuiepy/nedey yue
%8094 25'95€E- 8c68y' I [ ArA aoueudjUiep/SIBGDY SJolRIBUBD
%92'901 G8'elE 20'/96'S /8'62E'9 sa|s |jem B sduing 103 sayddng
%ES e pELEE'S" ot'ei6’c rAN S 40 asueuajutepeday dusng
%8EE6 0s°00'8- levoe'olLl LL°E08°L0} 32D d-sann
asuadx3] sals e m
%S56'9L 85159'p- 926,102 89'285'61 asuadx3] suonesadg |eisusy) |e10]
Y%L 901 ¥6'L6¥ ve'L62'L BZ 68L°L s394 Wwa)shs Jajep
%E0E Lo'ges- 65'vbkL 85'¢ce Bunsa)l molpjoeg
%Z'E9 leiee'e 12'62E'9 00'2e0'y saa4 Gunsa) 1ayepm
%c0'EL eL'091- £4'569 00'SEY suaneajigag sioyeiadgp
%S¥ LOL St'GS 65 s ¥0°008 sauold Jejnjeg
%E0¥8 £BLE82- 8Z'68%'L 5% 158 L suuofiun siojesado
%65 ¥e 15¥89°L- B'EES'e 9E'6vS s|oo] jjews
%208 29'96- 65 L 167299 soyddng doysg
asuadxg suonesadg |elausy
asuadx3 uoyelradQ Jajepp
asuadxg
%L,5°G8 65'960'E51- BS'VEL'GEL'E  66°2£0'989'2 awosu) o]
%SE'8L S°'E16'98- By vy L0 EO'LES'VLE ANNIATY (Buipue ssojy) 1emas |ejo]

8 v ‘62 1B - €2, ‘L Inp

vZoZ ‘62 yase ybnoayy 2oz ‘L Ainp
|enjoy 'saA }abpng sso B jjoid seea ey

BT mrew s s tmem AUVt AEITA A T



Lt Jo £ abed

%00 8z'680'1- 8268’ 00'0
%2eEl 95°192'2- 12'909'2 S9brE
%LLeY £9°€6.- gg'68y'L G9'GE9
%E9IEY G0°L49- £5°198°L g el
%P/ 86 £'g5e- Je'e96'61 28°012'6L
%1 86 £tese- 0E'E96'6) 280126l
%1L0'P8 90'6¢9- YO'CEG'E B86°E0E'E
%65 LY 90'0L1- 86602 2666
%8986 y6'e- 28'262 88'E68
%1268 ap'L68- 8010’2 ZOELL'L
%29 ¥8 09'2le- 9L vyt glL'261'1
%S L LLETE'L 2y 86L'El 65 121’51
°.28'€0} PL9LL 0.°919'¢ ¥8'26L'Y
2,£6°68 S Y5291 00°05t
25070 6Sts- 65 L 000

%84 2E | 91'605'2 65699/ GZ'BZ1L'0L
%81 E6 98" /L0 98- £4°'L28'9¢S 218'644°06V
%00 000 000 000
%9586 GE'628 |- 29'l6l'se /2 TY6'E8
%95'86 seece'l- 29'161'58 £2'296'ER
%8985 5 19¥'e- E0°2S6'S 9'S6F'E
%00 ¥6'9LLL- FEOLL'L 00'0

%60 L0 229l geesh'l 05°505'L
%668 G8'09E’L- L8'0SE'E 96686’
%26 86 L9BLL'E- £8'289'LSE 2Cc'v96'L1e
%2586 laglLi'e- £B'289'152 eorI6'LbE
%8L L 95'£88'8- 29°veh'0L LL'LPS'L
%L1 1S $9E'2- F3:12° ] 04’18
%0'6F S0'61G'L- 9r'8L6E LY 65Y°L

186png jo % 196png Jan0 §

1abpng

v ‘62 48N - £2, ‘L InP

202 ‘62 yasey ybnoayy 2oz 'L Ainp
jenjoy ‘sA Jobpng sso7 @ Jjo.id

(m¥
2

yseanng Apununuoy
asuadx3 aalyQ "IsIN
yuawdinbg aoipo
sal|ddng aayj0
asuadxg anyo
asuadx3 asueinsu| jeloj
|eJauan B oINy - IUBINSU|
ssuadxsy asueinsuy|
asuadx3 saiy|un |ejoL
JSIEMLIN - SaNRN
lesods)q - santn
WU_._O_._QN_Q..—. = s8I
3% 9 d-ssunn
asuadx3 sann
asuadx3z Buyg je1olL
asuadx3 Bunig 19y10
sjeqay 9po )L
sayddng Buyg
abeysog
asuadxg buyug
asuadxgy aanensiuwpy J31EM
asuadxy vonesadp soyep 1BIOL
JaY10 - asuadxg uonesadp @1BM
uoneladQ Je)ep) asuadxy |jolied [e101
safiep Jarep sioeiadp
suoneiadg 1eiepp asuadxy jjosled
ssuadx3 sjiqowoiny |2jo]
asuadx3 ony 1210
aoususuiep/medsy - ojny
1°nJ
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny
asuadxg uonesaidag |ejoL
1By - esuadx3 uonejaasdag
asuadxg uonesaidag
asuadx3 saul taiep 1B10)
uiepy/eday - saus] satep
saliddnsg - sauy sa1ep)

siseyg |[enioay

.



L1 jo v abeyq

%St 10l ¢5'9¢ £€4°G6S Sc'¢co
%8809 99'svlL- ¥PE'elt B9'9¢C
%GE'S9 86'51S- 82'68Y') 0E'El6
%L0°0E g0°18.2- ¥6'9LL°L 68°5EE
T gvoLe- S5 £68 L0°E8S
%91'G6 £2'29.'81- £0°198'48E 08'B60'69E
%10'6L 6L'8gL'EL- 21°210'ES 86'888°LY
%c0'v8 12'156'S- 12 IES'LE 00'08g°LE
%6E 6ct eriva'L 89'+85'S 01'9gzg's
%ol '9L B 0B~ 8t'0L0'C 00°0E5'L
%00 ¥e'gle's- ve'Zle's 000
%l&e9 B85S} L~ 9¥'8.6'C 88'258')
%1810} 6E¥6S'Y 22°095'¥58 91'SS51'652
%62 VE} 02vL0'S St96L't 1 59'0.8'61
%00 92’28~ 9g'iE 000
%S56'v6 ve'8le- S1L'88L'9tL L6'69E'SE
%86 iBEe- 9985 6L veEY
%00 Lo 140 000
2%66°L6 £S°0EY- oL'SHp' L2 £9'vi0'le
%8¢ col 9e'v0L’L LL'2ea' v L¥'9EE'9L
%BYLEL £9'065'} 20’y 69'CL8's
%SL° L6 LSEEY'L- 61°€89'c9 86'6b2'29
%e9¢ 86 20°LEO |- 90'£60'65 0'990'85
%lc 69 LL'0L2'EL- EE'HBL'EY cc'8L6'68
%00 LB'Eee'e- JA: R A 000
%8v'08 e0'gle- GO'9€E6'L £0'85S°1
FlEEEL ov'is82 PL'E9S'E vsozy'LL
%S¥'8 ch'esh's- 20'256'S 09°e0S
S8 'Ec By ELY'E- vLLOV'Y Sc'v66
%c6 €0} Elee ZlLsls Se'1S8
%STELL 98'02e"L 80°089'6 ¥6'000°L1L
%E8'89 e Py se6ev'l 80'S20'}
%E0° LG 86°G5¢- £.1°565 G.'BEE

v2Z ‘62 JBA - ET, 'L INC

sauoyd Je|n|1eg
suoneajuag sineladp
suuojuq siojeiadQ
wawdinb3g p sjoo] [jews
saijddng doysg

uadx3 uonesad() jpisuay

asuadxg uopwiedp | auoz
asuadxy aAnBHASIUIPY JOIBA [210]

asuadxy Buiynsuoy) |B10 |

saa4 Buphsuon Jayn
saa4 Bununosay
$994 10j0041Q

saa Buueau)bugy
saad |eban

asuadx3 Bunnsuo)
sasuadxg |josled jR10]

asuadx3 jeoipapy uowlojdwg 3s0d 181ep-93d0

sjljauag aafo|dw3 pasisy

asuadx3 yoid

aoueunsu| ayn aatojdwg

1afo|dwg qy asuadxy uoisusd

lloshed Ajeam-ig suonnguiuo Jakojdwsy siyauag Juswaeniay SHad
siyjausg yijesy sakopdwy

dwo?) S1aNIop) - 3oUBINSUY

aAnesS|uILpY - sabep,

1abeueyy |eijauarn) - sabep

sasuadxg jjoihed
esuadx3 aayo 18101

asueuajujely Buipjing
asueuaue/sNeday 29110
sang diyssaquispy
siojaang/Buluiel ) Heuiwias
Heig/Buiuiel ssieunisg

saad juegq
sapeifidnsweibold Jamdwon
saxe] Apedoid

asines Buuojivol uuepy

¥20Z ‘62 yasep ybnoayy 2oz ‘1L A
jenjay "SA Jabpng sso7 % 1j0.d

s sm s e mmmmen smam HEmsrcamreind b am e @ B e

s|seg [enioay
1241 84)



L1 o g abey

%Ll LEl 6696 L1°9vy 9L'EPS
%lG 0L 60'801- be'ele S¢'¥9c
YA R ¢5'60c- 20'esk’l 05°2re’L
%SG0'GL oo'evrs- av'846' 9¥'SECE
%l8'8 69°580'4- LELBL'L 89°501
K414 L2648 69t 49°LES
%EE'BE FANVTIN t1'9e9'tL 16'L¢29
%2l'G8 91’62l ‘Ee- et'610'29t 9¢ 068'8E1L
€' ¥5 £Ev.E- cl'6i8 64 v
8PS EEpLE- cl6i8 641
80" 101 ¢l'608 6S'P6P'61 1E'P0L'61
%60°501 LE'¥S6 0005481 LE'POL'61
%00 65 viL- 65 bl 000
%856 99'gEL'S- L 9rp'L S5ELL
%856 99'geL’9- 12'9bp'2 SSELL
“a¥9 96 6v'9gg'e- L2'2pE'99 2LGLL'Y9
%¥9'96 6v'gge'e 12'epe'ag 2L'GLL'Y9
%96 69 26'E5Y' |- 60°0VB'y 21'9BE'E
%c0°0€ €9'18.- ¥6'9LL'L IE'GEE
%5001 15'8g 82'68Y'| 6226l
%c5 69 08'089- tg'eee'e LOESS'L
Yab6'64 £5'604'6- £5°00V'8Y 00'1L69'8E
%8068 9g'GLL L- 62'802'04 £5'€60'6
%00 65°vbl- 65'PbL 000
%b'9EL ve8el 9.'6.28 00'8ls
%S¢ 88 86'+01- GG'E68 L5881
1l9'06 Le'ivE- Slk'gel'e PE'SLE'E
%EL 86 ¢L'95 vL LYY co'LLb'Y
%eSE' 19 59'924°L- $8'29¢' 612

186png jo 9, 19B6png JenQ $

1abpng

vz '62 Je - €2, ‘1 Inr

P e e e i ———

v20z ‘62 y24ew ybnosy €20z ‘I Apnp
[en}oy ‘sA }abpng sso1 %3 1j0.d

soxe| Apadoig
asiniag Guuojyuop uuely
asueuauig/eday aolo
apeibdnpueiboiy 1a1ndwon
asuadxz aoIPO oSN
wswdinbg aayo
salddng asyo
asuadxg aoiyo
asuadx3g aaensiuiwpy | auoz
asuadx3 uonesadQ | euoz |BlOL

asuadx3 apigowoiny ulelp LUOLS |B10]

s}an] 10} jand UleIp Wioys
asuadx3z s|iqowoiny weip wing
asuadx3z upIp WIS BI0)

asueuajuiep/Heday-ulelp wiols

sa||ddng-uieip usi0)g

asuadx3 uleip ulolg

asuadx3 aul Jemas [eloL
asueuajuieWeday-aur] Jamag

asuadxg auy jamag

uoneiadp-asuadxy |jolhed [g10L
sabep, | auoz sioeiadg

uopesad-asuadx3g |josled

asuadx3 ajiqowoyny |B10]
asuadx3 ony 19410
ssueuajuiep/Heday -oiny
S)ani] 10) |any

asuadx3 sjigowoiny

asuadxg uonersaidaq 1amas

asuadx3 uonelg Yi €10t
asusuajuieyeday Buiping
S10)BIBUAY) 10} 354 HWWiad
uonels duing Joj satddng
aoueuajuiepieday uones 1417
3 @ Bd sanIN 12mag

asuadx3y uones Yi

uadx3 uopeiadg |eiauay |BIO]

siseq jensoaoy
T IR



L1 jo g abed Ve

o2
e,

%b6'E8 PV L2479 00°'GL€E 934 UlWPY JUWSSISSY PL ¥SI Uepliim
%00 creio'e grelo'e 000 asuadx3 uoyezipowy gsa3-v1 vSD
%00 9g’.le- e FAVA 00'C sosdlalagfasuadxy uawsaay)

esuadx3z -juan B ueoT ‘pucg

%¥0'B6 0¥ 90€- 0L ZEQ'GL 04°0E€'S1 asuadxy ssueinsu| |Blo
%¥0'86 0F°90¢- 0l°2£9°Gl 04°0EE'GL lgisuar) @ ojny -asueinsy|

asuadxg asueinsu|

%Pl LE 9E'SPe'le- E5'GSL'LE 28'648'6 asuadx3 Bunnsuoy 1amag 810
%1794 LL'ELE- LLE95'L 00°061°L saad Jojsaag
%eS L EBLER'SL- gz'9g1'LL Sheee'L sa94 Buljnsuoy Jayip Jomag
%eh'etl G6'SZE'L SEPrE'y 0E'029'S saa4 Bupunosoy Jamag
%00 PLLOV'Y- vilov'y 000 saaq taauibug Jamag
%8 Ly gocre’lL- SL'ESL'E cLIeL’L saaq |eba Jamasg

asuadx3 Buiynsuon) ramag

%Gl 6 9'989- 08'862'E 91’2192 asuadx3 sanynn 2ol
%S8't6 ce' v6'le cl'ls JOIEMILIN - s2RlN
% 16'S6 viG LE'8ES 15'9¢2 jesodsiq - sannn
%6L AL EE'08E- 99'gLL") gegee’t sauoydsja) - saIN
% 16'9L se'ebe- 69'692'L vS'€L6 ! 375d - s8N

asuadx3 sapnnn

%40°e0L W' /S6'E 90'9bE'L6L LV'EDE'LDE - upy asuadxy jjoiled |jo)
%9'P6 62'61- e LSE £1'8EE asueinsu| ay sakordwzy
%EVvEL 9,96 61°805'LL S6 PSS 1509 wawhojdw] 1sod Mas-g3d0
%00 LL0- 120 000 J1sfojdwgyn asuadxy uoisuad
%8086 G6'61E- 8949991 ELYPE'OL Apjeamig Jloshey suonnquiucg Jakojdw3 syjauag Juawainay SH3d
%.¢'86 £0'80¢- 892 LP0'2L SZEEq’LL asuadx3 vold
%Be c0l 89'6ee’l 1 LP0'BS cB'2LE'GS s)yjauag yyeay aafojdwy
%89 LEL 61 LEE') 6L'E8C'E 86085t dwog si1ajlop - aourinsu|
%98°L6 £0'850't- 2L'8Ly'6Y 69'0c '8y mwpy | 2uoz sabep

%P6’ L6 le'o9b6- £1'v96'SY 26LLO'Sh WD | auoz sabepy -

ulupy asuadxg jjolhed

%9'S9 BE'099'8- ¥'5028'S2 60'SHS'91 asuadx3 aoyo [mi0L
%0'0 vE'eLE- vE'SLE 000 pund 1amag-sjQ aluM 1qag ped
%0'0 geegy'l- gc'68d'l 000 aosueusjuiBl Buip)ing
%8l FA AN A 19°102'9 €0'G06'6 sang diysiaquop
%EE'8 05°S60't- YLV ve'eLe siopanq/Butures ) peuiweg
%98°€8 £6°292'c- 9¥'8.6'C £5°0LL jeig/Bujuied § /sieunuag

be ‘62 18| - €2, 'L 1IN

vgoe ‘62 yasep ybnoayy £20z ‘L Alnp
fenjoy "sA 1@bpng sso7 % 1oid

et et mm e rmem fmsrammrerane e R

SISe[ [eniaoy
FEISLIVO



il o £ abed

%391 'ct 08'808°L- eb'Lel'E c9'gLE’L
%8E' LY Z'8le- ve'ele L0°PS1
%6E'LE 29'tse’t- £5°198°1 L6'60S
%92EL 16'BEC- S5'e68 ¥9'¥59
%506 ey Lse’L- ve'eee'vl 2.'048'e)
%9259 £9'969'y- ZC EOP'EL 65'9%.'8
%00 ve'ele- peelE 000
75681 6¥'£09- 6S ¥¥. oLyl
“BEVE £0'ePb'e- SlL'Eesl'e glo8z’l
%5558 LLIET ) y1'€95'8 LE'See'L
%l E05 9G°8G.L- $G'925'} 8629/
%t5 56 ¥E'8- EL981 6L4L1

%S 8y vI'SEL- 59092 1S5l

Y% 10°t8 P6'95- BO'SEE vi'8iE
%6880 El°.8¢- e ELE lé's8
ele'LE W' ig- vECLE EE'101
%68L 001 1E°L65 £9'806°L8 00'005'Z8
el 001 LE'16S £9°'806'18 00°005'28
%SG 20} 60°.L26 B85'G0E'9E L9'262'LE
%8SELL L0'60% 59'€95 clLcl6
%00 65 vbs- 65'vbL 000
%d0°LE soeel- B2'68Y'L A s
ETAR 413 99°G6E"L 90'80G'EE 2L'E08'vE
Tobi Ll 91'66.'99- 89°051°¢68 8L'1SE'sEe
%00 12’68V’ L- L2 68Y'L 000

%00 ¥eelE- vE'eLE 000

%00 65 vvs- B5vkL 000

%00 vegLE- YECLE 000
%851 1- 25'89E°8¢E- 56'810'81 25'61E'02-
%86'8E1L- £0'£85'5E- 05°268'v1 £5'169'02-

196png j0 % 196png Jan0 §

1abpng

+Z ‘62 18 - €2, ‘L IN[*

¥202 ‘62 Yyalew ybnoy £2oz ‘1 Ainp
[en)oy "sA 196png sso7 B 1J04d

o

o0
*d

asuadx3y ajqowolny [eloL
asusdx3g olny 12410
asueualueMeday-o1ny
$)anu] 10} |ang
asuadxg ajiqowoiny
asuadx3z uoneidaidag samas
asuadx3y uonels Y @101
asueusjuiew/meday Buipjing
uonmsg dwng 10} salddng
saueussuiepyieday uonels Yin
selmnin
asuadx3 uoneis Y1
asuadx3 uoglesadp |essuay) (810
sauoyd Jejnjjen
suojeaiuas) siojeiadp
suuopun s1ojeladp
wiawdinbg g sjoo] ljews
saljddng doys
asuadx3g uonesadp |esausy
asuadxg uonesadg z suoz
asuadx3 |geuonessoay | auUoOZ BI04
12101510 Yed g 334 "0) ‘ON
asuadx] jeuonesssay | suU0Z

asuadx3g ey 3 uonesady JOYIO | FUSZ |RI10L

asuadxg uoneinaidaq | avoz Ao

IouBUIIUEY SS0ID JaAD UellISapad

ubig peayiaag aj|lAcnSEY
1802 Auinn b wang

asuadx3z el @ uottesado 18y | Uo7

asuadx3 aARBNSIUIWIPY | SUOZ |20 )

asuadx3z Buinsuon uiRIp wloOIS IO L

4 Bunnsuog 1ayjp vielp wio)g

saad Jeaulbug ueipwioig

saa |efa uiBIp wiois
asuadx3z Suyinsuos uislp LLIOlS
asuadx3 -juan 3 veo ‘puog |BI0L

JUBLWISIAL| SSO/UIEE) pazijealul)

SISE[] [ENJIDY



il jo g abed
I~
o1
%95 001 $9°LLE GLEbe LS 6165525 uonensiuIkIpy asuadxg ||oshed @101 -
%L1v8 S2'9v9- G9'580'v oF'6LP'E asuadx3z yoI4
%62 vl ikl 9zZ'882'E 0LSL¥'Y s)ljausg Juawwal|lay 1804 18410
%6926 c9'L Be'vol 99°'96 @ourInsu| ap) aakojdwz
2600 12'0° 120 000 1afojdwig yn asuadxy uoisuad
%6086 6L°16- 60°19L'Y 06°699'¢ lio1hed Apjaamig uonnquiuoy safoidwg syjeuag uawaniey SHad
%9120} ¥S'8SE 80°609°'01 29'696'91 sjljauag Yy eaH aafopdw3
%89°'LE1 B'EGE £¢'8E6 LLL6e'y dwog siaxop asusINsyy
%Pt 96 PoLLG- S6'SYE'PL g vER'EL uwpy Z auoz-sabes
%66°L6 19°v9e- E6ZEL'EL Ze'BoR'gL WY Z auoz -sebep
uolEISIUIPY asuadxy [joJAeg
%2605 ¢8'9%0'G- 0E'E8Z'0L 8V9EC'S asuadxgy soj0 101
%E£0°94 g5'052't- 8268y’ zL8ee yeig/Buines /s1sulwes
%l L6 861 08°0E2 96’012 soxg) Auadoig
%6905 Sh'el- S6'avi 05'G2 saoinieg Buuopuop uue)y
%P1 89 80°991- le'tes £1°65E soueuaug/Heday IO
%68 Ch 85°068- 82'68p'1 0.'8€9 apmiBdnueiboig sandwog
%00 65'vvs- 65 L 000 aosueuauiel Bumipnng
%118 S1'gpe- VE'2LE 6108 asuadxy 200 "9SIN
“EG'E 61'65E- pEcLE SL'El wawdinbg aoo
%SS°0L 65°LEL- LL°9vb 8L'GLE sal|ddng a0
Y8 vCl 6E'9¥9 12'909'2 09°252'e song diysiaquoap
YL 81'65L' - £6°198°1L Gg'90l siojoang/Buiulel ) peuwas
asuadxg 2210
asuadx3 aApESIUIWPY Z 3U0Z
%b 8L 2E€89'LI- 64 LIB'ES LP'b6LEr asuadxg uoneiadQ Z suoz jBj0)
%00 £6°91L'1L- £6'91L1'L 000 asuadx3g uieig ulo)g |B10L
%00 65'vbL- 65'vb. 000 ajueuajuieyIeday-uIBIp WOl
%00 yegLE- te'ele Qo0 sajpddng-ulelp uioyg
asuadx3 uleiq wiols
%640 8524t L- BZ'6BF'L 0L'LL asusdxg au|T Jamas |10
%64°0 85 LLp' ) 82'6ep't 0L asueuaulEW/eday-aUIT JaMag
asuadxg aul Jemasg
%926 02 EG- 90'z2E6'81 98'BLv Bl suopesad-asuadxg |joihed elog
% 9°LE 0e'Esy- 90°2e6'8 1 9g8'8.v'81 sebep, g suoz sojesadp

suoneladg-asuadxy jjoshed

vZ ‘62 JBN - €2, ‘L INP

veoe ‘62 yolew ybnoayy £202 ‘L Ainp
jenoy “sA Jabpng sso7 @ 1Joid gl

amismmian mamen tmen Lecormmovesrummon surie s s sar e



LL jo 6 abed

%S6el 6¥'£09- 65°v¥L orivi
%60°201 61°E6 (7R £6'095'F
Ykl 004 59'g9 £8°L0E'6 BP'9LE'6
%EE'CS vilel- $G'925' L 08'862
%8556 vE'g- £€L'98l 67241
Teb' 9L }5°10- S9°09¢ v 66l
%¥6'¢c8 91°45- B0'SEE cB'LLE
YA R 61°E0E- vE'elE S1°69
%60°0e ¥5'L62- vE'CLE 08vL
%8882 G 6¥ L4 L¥'2s0'01 £8'206'2
%00 yeele- ¥E'eLE 000
%00 sLegl'e- SL'egL'e 000

%9 L6 65754 9¥7'8L6'2 LB'Z06'E
%00 9t'826'c- 9'8/6'c 00°0
%6864 99'066'.1- £9'08¢'68 16'€8Y'LL
Yol 86 8’25~ 66'LEV'Y Z1'08E'Y
%l'86 A A 66'LEV'Y Z1°0BE'Y
A 29°'6EC- 2E'9L0'L 5992
%9'vL 95°¢2- al'62 og'ce
%SL°L8 AN er'vL LE'SY
%1818 99'v8- 9e's9v 0.°08t
%et0'69 geeet- LL°9vp v 80E
et LS 66'696'21- 28°005'91L 88'0ES'E
%00 16'96€E- 16°96E 000
%l’9L 2L°804- LL°9vv 00ove
“%EE’9 86'28¢- 65'vvL £9'95Y
%6E°901 ch'96 BE'60S'I 08°'509'1
%0°0 ov'8.6'e- 9b'8.46'c Q0’0
WEBOL LE°962'6" 9.ver’ol Sh'eeL't

v2 ‘62 18N - £2, ‘L InP

¥202 ‘62 yolepw ybnoay £2oz ‘L Apnr

28

uoneys dwng 10} saiddng
sousuayuiepy/meday uonels Yi
FwOd sain 1emag
asuadx3z uonels Y
asuadx3g uonesadg |elausy 101
sauoyd Je|nfjad
suoneayies siojetsdo
sunoun siojesadg
wawdinbz g sjoo] jjlewsg
saljddng doyg
asuadx3 uonesadq |e23usH
asuadx3 juiey 2 uonkesadQ ¢ suoZ Jamasg
asuadxg usly B sado Jayi0 Z suoz B0
abeubis 198015
sedey peoy
1503 Amun wbIT 1920
saIABG apIsINQ-ulep asedg uadg
asuadx3y wep @ s8dQ J2YI0 Z 2U0Z
asuadxg eAagensiuIwpYy Z 8UoZ |BJO]

asuadx3 asuesnsu| |gjoL
|ei8uar) g 0INY-aJUBINSU|

asuadx3 saueinsu|

asuadxy sampn 2101

1918 M LY-S01

Jesodsig-saninn

auoydajaL-samun

FrOd-saulin

asuadx3 saunn

asuadxgz Buynsuo) jejo
asuadxg uonezipowy uonexsuuy clon olopy
saa4 Jojaalg
saa |eba 1omag
saad Bununoooy Jamag
s234 Joauibug Jamag
saa4 Buyynsuo)

asuadx3g Bulynsuay

1en)dy "sA 196png sso R 11jodd siseg jenioay



L1 jo 0l abeg

%80'86 8¢’ 16 60°192'F 12'699'Y
%L 1Y 52°9v9- 59°590'p OV6EV'E
%91°204 95868 80°609°91 ¥9'£96'91
%89°LEL 6'E5E £2'8E6 21621
%¥b'96 vPLIG Z6'SYE'YL 8p'vEB'EL
%66°L6 (YRer. E6°2EL'EL 2£'898'21
%LL°LG Zp'026'y- Sb'1L02'0L €0°182'S
%00 65 vbL- 85vbL 000
%8421 LE'98L 12'909'2 BS°ZEE'E
%LL'G L1'S52'1- £5'198'L 9E"90¢
%E09 95°052'1- 82'68p'L ZL8E2
%LLBLL 86'92 56801 €654}
%69°05 SYEL- 56°8¥1 05'S.
%2089 2v'991- 12’125 61 ¥SE
%68°2h 65°058- 826811 69°'8E9
%LL'B ¥1'2pe- PEBLE 020¢
%G I vi'gle- VE'BLE 09°ESH
%60 6 11°ale- LL9%Y 99'pLL
%2 28 02’812l L16'%21'04 1290085
%00 000 000 000
%280 $9'002'G- yE2LE'S 0L L1
%220 ¥9'002'G- vE2Le's 0LtLL
%5686 0L°661- 90'2e6'81 06'2E4'8L
%G6'86 01'661- 90°'2E6'81 96°264'81
%91 2F £6'808't- eriBLE 6F'8LE'L
%8E' L 82'gk2- YE'ELE 0¥ 1
%6E LT ¥9°' 1681~ £5198'L 68'605
%G €L LO'6E2- 55'E68 L)
%5098 vlLopL'e- 5¢'908'02 L£'990'E2
%96'96 59'L ¥ 91°025'7 L LG'B20'PL
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00°0
eBpng 10 % 19bpng JaAD S 19bpNg  bZ ‘62 JBN - £2, 'L I

l1odied Apjaamig suonnguuc) Jafkojdwg sijauag Juawainay SHad
asuadx3 yord
sijauag yeay aafojdwyg
dwo? sieniop-asuBINSU|
ulupy g auoz sabepy
W9 £ auoz sobep
uonensiuwpy asuadxy |jolheyg
asuadxg a0 |R10L
aosueuayuiep Guipyung
sang diysiaquuay
siojoang/Buiuie. ) /sivujwias
jeig/Buimel ) ;sieujuies
saxe] Auedoigd
asopuag Bupoyuop wiele
asueuaimep/medey aoIljO
apeibdnysweiboig 1aindwon
ssuadx3z aoipo -osiN
juawdinb3 aayo
saljddng aaso
asuadxy @310

asuadxy aAlEHSILIWPY € BUOZ
asuedxg ey g uonriedQ £ auOZ 19MBS |BI0L

JayiQ) - esuadx3] Juley 9 uoneladp ¢ auoz samag
asuadx3] su| James |10

aaueuajuiely seday-aulT JomMag
asuadx3y aui Jamasg
suonesadp-asuadxyg |joJied (2101

¢ auoz sabepy Buipue ssow-sioesadp
suoneiadp-asuadxg jjorled
asuadx3z ajiqowotny [B10]

asuadx3 oy Jaylp

aausuauieyIeday

s)Mani] Joj tang
asuadx3g ajiqowoiny
asuadx3 uotielsaudaq g auoz (Buipue sso) lamasg
asuadx3 uoneig Y ielol

JayiQ - asuadx3 uonels Y

v20T ‘62 Yasep ybnoayy £2og ‘L Alne
|enjoy "sA }Jabpng sso7 % 14oid

amsnmem manta 1mam Aviimienitacs AT am BIoenA

sisegq |eniaoy
¥e/sLivo



LL jo L1 2Bed

%9.2°L8 L4688 Lve- LE'0BL'9ZE'L #S'b62'vBO‘L
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 00'0 000

%00 000 000 000
%94°L8 £2'688'Lve- LE'081'92€"'L  ¥S'¥62'+80'L
%588 g8 0Le' LiE- Lev56'2L8’L  SPERL'109')
%GE L8 SL'E0L'6L- 02501201 S0'20L'ER
%l 86 18°25- 66'LEV'P g81'08E'v
%L'86 18°A5- 66°LEV'Y 8L'08E't
%lB8LG 2P 20 vL- 62'L05'62 28'v0E'S)
%l 9L 227901~ L1°9vp oo'ove

Ybt Pl 06'8.E'E1- 01'LE9'51 02'852'e '
%6t 901 ct'96 89E'60GL 08'509°L
%00 gLgel'e GL'ESL'E 0oo
%ESSEL 86'606'¢ 68'061'8 480011
Sot'3L 68°'6E2- gE910'L Ev'9LL

%O vL 09°L- 9.°'6¢c gree
YlL’lB St'6- 147 8c'S9
%lL'E8 c8've- 9e£°'soY ¥508€
%¥0°69 ce'gel- LL°9Pv S¥'80E
%S5001} 6E°L1E 512z 'LS $G'655'LS
%19°¢6 VL2 BS¥0L 4596

Y68 el rrLEt'L 9g'88e'E 0L'5Lp'y
%00 120 120 000

190png JO % 130pNg J9A0 §

¥2 ‘62 1818 - £2, ‘L Inr

¥20zZ ‘62 y2Jew ybnoayy 2oz ‘| Ainr
|en}oy "SA 196png sso 1 R 11j04d

30

awoou| JaN
swoau| 8yl 19N
asuadx3 1ayi0 je10]
Junosay Buueary
asuadx3 18410
asuadxgewoau) 2310
awoau| Aseuipi() 13N
asuadx3 |e10]
asuadxg aanensjujwpy £ aVoZ |elo]
asuadx3g soueinsu| |Bjo]
|esauan) g ojnNy-aduRINSU;
asuadx3z ssueinsu)
asuadx3 Bunsuoy Jamag (B10]
£8a4 J0j23UI1Q
saa4 bunnsuon 1ayjp James
saa] Bununoooy Jamag
saa4 seawBug Jamag
saa4 |eba samag
asuadx3 Buynsuoy lamag
asuadx3 saminn 1e101
JBIBMLIN-SanHIN
lesodsig-sanynn
auoydaja-sannnn
IR0 d-saninn
asuadx3 sanuun
uonellsiuiwpy asuadxy jjolded jelo]
asueinsuj aj1 safojdwg
syjeusg wawlogdwg 1sod BYi0
Jahojdwy Tyn asuadx] uoisvayg

SISef |enJ3ay



§ jo | ebed

131

66'F.0'Pel'Al  B8'19S'60F E£6'VBL'E6E £2'201'852'9  20'6LE'E6Z'L E6'LOP'pLE'8 §lassy Jwaun) 8oL
25'vEL'BBY'Z 000 00°0 95°60.L'E0L L9°96L°8 62'829°LBS'E $j9S8Y juaLIng 1aylQ iBjoL
LEPOrIE 000 000 £6°'8/8'bE 000 82'985'2 Alojuaay|
E6'BES'CI 000 000 £6'8ES'E} 000 000 Jaem-su predaig
L9°961'2 000 000 000 29°96L°E 000 £ auoZ Jomasg-asueinsu| pledel
90'88.'6 000 000 000 000 90'88.'6 | 8uoZ lamas-su| predaig
99'962'2 000 000 000 000 99'96.'2 T auoz Jamag-su| piedeid
29'890°L- 000 000 29°290'L- 000 000 UNRO33Y NPQROQ 10} STUBMO|[Y-131e M
24°$58'98 000 000 2L ¥55'95 000 000 sajes patsia - UiV
62 4G5F'995'C 000 000 000 000 62°25P'995°S Sjuswisaau) pung lamag
00'008 000 000 00°008 000 000 ysen Ailad
S}assy jJualng Jayjo
GG28E'LL 000 00°gvb'9 SS°0P6'Y 000 000 #|qeAladay SunoddYy |ejo|
GG'ZBE‘L1 000 00°2Pb'9 GSOr6'y 000 000 J3Y10 - HiY - 09LL
a|qeAladaY SIUN0JaY
26'/51'G2b'vlL  B88'L95'60F E£6°2VE'LBE gLish'vrL's  GE'2g0'L6e'L +9'e.2'262'9 sbujaeg/Bupasy) w10l
90'8L¥’gal 000 000 000 90'gl'eal 000 1amag N € UozZ-div
00'86L'vS 0086L'¥S 000 od'c 000 000 pung Act) g auoz-4iy
9g°¥¥8'0e 000 9g'vve'9z 000 000 000 pung Acg | auoz-div
v OPS'OPL'E 000 000 000 000 v ovs'ovL'e pund adwy jexde) g g L-1emes-Jiv]
00'8v8'gLL 000 000 000 00’0 00'8¥R'ZLL pun4 aaiasay | -lamag-4iy
G/'B95'0g8'e 000 000 G/'895'028'2 000 000 sjuawanoidw) jeyde) 1B18M-dNVD
9g°/1'892g 9e'Z1¥'a9e 000 00°0 000 000 |eusiwianoy g auoZ-divd
02'805°LS 000 02'805'LS 000 000 000 |Bjusuiliasoy) | suoZ-dWvd
V1 Sii'ce6 000 0g'o 000 ¥ 1'Str'EBE 000 sjuswaaosdul [eyden Buypuey ssoy Jamag-dWvD
L8 12gE'65e 000 000 000 000 18 L2E'65E pung aalesey | -1omasS-4iNivI
L'geES'esL's 000 , 000 000 000 L'8E2'EGL'E pung sduy jeyde | -romos-dWYD
EL'928'0LL L 000 000 g1'928'0LLt't 000 00’0 pung ardui [eyden Jajep - IV
sg'gep'o6r’l 000 000 58'2Zy'968'L 000 000 pung anasay Joem - 4V
15°662'99 000 000 15°662'99 000 000 lamag 1 JRIep-puUny Nsodeg Jawolsng aseyn
¥6°092'61L ZSOv6'OR  LP'066'802 28'6EE'052 S1'651'GPL 86'¥28'L2 Bupjasyg-pungd |esauay aseyn
sBumegBupjaeys
Sjassy JUaLINY
S138SV
el Z suoz - ] auoyz | auoz £ 3uoz Z auoz
pung acn ajaonsen a|jinonse)  Buipue ssop L suoz
pund Aog) pung Jaiem pund lamag pun4 Jamasg

veoz ‘62 Yyoien Jo sy
sse|) Aq j9ays aouejeg

mmr et s s semen Lmssismrrsersman mrie s e an e

siseg |eniaay
peISLIVD



g jo g abey o
00'9¥0'216- 000 00°0 000 00'0 00°940'£16- Jamag | suoz uonerpaidag pajejnuinooy (1
ZlLev'ege- 000 000 000 000 gL LEY'BoE- J1amag-z auoz “tdag pareinuwinaoy
08'0LL'2E 000 000 000 000 0B'0LL'26 Joquy so 1@ odwe) uonyis 1
64 ¢8Z'ELL 000 000 000 00’0 6L°v82'ELL PAalg @|llaonse] uonels yi
IBEV9'19 000 000 000 00’0 I8°EV9' 19 any aUol |80 vonels uil
g99'620'6t 000 000 0600 00’0 88°620'6t BPUIT BIA USRRIS M4
09°LEG'RY 000 000 000 00'0 09°LE6'89 sau| somes ofog osop
LE'EBL'EL 000 000 000 000 LEEBL'EL SaulT Jamasg pPAlg sjliaoase)
8¢'69r'099 000 000 000 000 92 69¥'095 S9UlT Jamag afitaodise]
EV'PP6'80E 000 000 000 000 Y v¥6'808 z % | suoz dwy @ Buipping 1amas
00°000°L2 000 000 000 Qoo Cc0'000'te oloy ciop Jojesauas)
PO'S6L'BLL 000 000 ooo R 000 v0's6L'8LL SlAB(]-uaplep Bag uonels Yt
80°285'5E ooo 000 000 000 80°28S'SE PA|g 3jlADaISR) JOolRIBUIY)
£8°291'9 000 000 000 00'0 £8'291'9 13Mag | 2UOZ-yaQvIs
YEVOV'E 000 000 000 000 YEPOP'E lamag g suoZ-yavos
00'0BE'CL 000 000 oo'o 000 00'082'ElL a2e|d epulT BjA Jojelauan
90'2eL'26 000 000 000 000 90°2EL ‘26 yawdinbg Jjamag
6/'£91°08E 000 000 000 oo'o 6.°€91'08¢ S$}oNJ} JSUBaED Jamas
50'G15°2 00’0 000 000 co'o S0'GlLS'. dajjel] JBA JOMaG ¢BG !
6925’16 000 000 000 000 26'985'16 B19) /M jani) dnyaid |O0Z Jamas
00'965'862 000 000 000 000 00°965'862 ssaiboid uy s1oalold samag
2e'/50'861'8- 000 000 22'/50'261's- 000 000 Jalepm uoneoaidag palenwnady
le'seg' et 000 oo'o 12'65e8'18L 000 000 walsAg Alawala
BS'ELP'EBL 000 000 BS'ELP'681 000 000 juswdinby Suidwing
£6'696'¥22 000 000 £6'696'v2e 000 00'0 wawdinb3 a0
B80'668°'1L9 000 000 80'668°'LY 000 000 yawdinby doyg
Sg'ese' e 000 000 S2'ESE'LE 000 000 FETTL:T) B0
BL0SY iYL 000 000 BL 0SSP L1 00’0 00’0 soNY/SHONI )
£9°/IE'BE 000 000 £9°/1E'8E 000 00’0 sjuespA}
55'969°'98¢ 000 000 5§5'969'88¢E 000 000 sJo19p
9£'006'v0L'6 000 000 9E'006'v0.L'6 000 000 sadid 7 s(19m ‘s1aafoid
ov'esv'ase 000 000 Or'gs¥'8se 000 000 pue]
00'8GL LY 000 00'0 000 00'0 00851 Ly lamag-puen
AN 000 000 82'0e8'Por 000 000 siuawaaosdu|  Bulppng
SE1B9YE 00’0 000 Ge'L8g'pE 000 000 waisAs yavos
16'6¥L'v.2 000 00'0 L6'6Y1'vLE 000 00°0 ssaiboig u| uogonnsuog/siosfoid sajem

s)assy paxid
leloL Z /uoz L auoz L suo? £ suoz Z suoz
pung Aoy alaonse aj|inonsed Buipue ssopy | auoz
pund Aoty pund Jajem pun4 Jomag pund Jamag

veoe ‘62 yoJen jo sy
sse|) Aq 19aysg aouejeg

siseq |en1aay

[ T TR



g jo ¢ abed

o

T
Somn

ALIND3 2 s3ILTIAvI

'68'859'ZZE'V2 B LIS'60V CL'GYL'2Sh 06'SS1'vey'0l 65°089'8.2'2 b SEL'E9L'0L S13SSV W10l
95'864'/58 00’0 00°0 9t'508' L 9E SE'65E'08 G/ EER'GLY SI9SSY JOUIO |eloL
00°825'8- 000 000 000 000 00°'825'8- uonezipowy xauuy ofod oloy
00°000'91 000 000 000 00'0 00°'000'91L 198014 uonexauuy olos ooy
00°#16'09- 000 00’0 000 000 00'v16'09- uoljezigowy asoo/vl ¥SO
61'699'£01 000 000 000 000 61'699'£01 150D uoneziuebio ASIIML VSO
8e°v2s'yL- 000 000 BE'¥eS'v1- 000 00’0 eay |ebe gz |lom-uoneziuowy
8E¥es'v1 000 00°0 8E'¥ES P 000 000 saa4 |eba aoueul4 G2 II9m
00°000°G1- 000 000 00°000'S |- 000 000 a4 jsban joy puog-uonezipoury
00°000°Gt 00’0 000 0000061 000 000 wunp-saa4 |eban aoueulay puog
96'GLL Y- 000 0070 96'642'vL- 000 000 pazitiowy 51500 puog Z86i.
96°GLL YL 000 000 96'SLL'YI 000 000 £]800 puog Zg61L
00°050'2) 000 000 000 000 00°050°21 8340 SUoNNGLIL0)-SMOIIND Pauajeq-Z Jamas
00'6¥0'2) 000 000 000 00'650°21L 000 H3d0 SUoNNQUIUOY)-SMOJINQD pauajag-g Jamas W
00'LLL'EY 000 000 00'0 000 00’ LLL'EY g3d0 SUOHNQUILDD-SMOIINQ PRS- Jamag
00'022'tS 000 000 00°022'vS 000 000 8340 uoHNgUINC) SMOINY paliajeq-Salem
SE'0LE'89 00'0 000 000 000 58°01L£'89 T 19MBS-SMOIIND paLuajag
9¥'58¢€'20€ 000 000 ot'GBE'L0E 000 000 I3jeM-SMOINO PauajaQ0
SE'0LE‘89 000 000 000 SE'0LE'89 000 £ 19MaS W-SMOND pauajag
L. v20'6E2 000 000 000 000 LLPL0'6E2 | Jamag-smo|Ing pausjaq
§)e88Yy 19410
$E'G8L'SPE' 0070 61°09E'851 LZ'EPP'G08'E Bl 'E8Y'F06 9.’ 66824V | S1958Y paxly |10]
89'215'G- 000 89°215's- 000 000 00’0 a|llronseD | SU0Z JalwwIsAon-UoneldaIdag paleInwnNoaYy
ESELP'TYL 000 ESEIF' YL 000 000 000 ubig j1ewpue] afjiroise)
PE'65P'61 000 PE'B65H'61L 000 000 000 PHOM Y1 Jo 1a1ua) ajoydiuy-ubig peayiaag ajinonse)
00'000'01 000 000 000 00°000'01 000 £ 9U0Z Jomag-puaT
O£ BSE'VES 000 000 00'0 0E 8SE'PES 000 108load uoneniqeyay wajsig Jajemalsep Buipue ssoy
1£'8ce'08e- 000 000 000 LE'6EE 082" 000 Bujpuey ssop £ auoz uoneidaidag paje|nuinsdy
£2°912'09 000 000 000 £2°912'09 000 Gutpue sSO £ aUOZ YAYIS
89°£59'02 000 000 000 89°258'02 000 peoy aialuod i ueneis Ui
EL'LIGG'EL 000 000 000 EL' LGS 'EL 000 s, yd Aq £ uonels 11
00'EL6'9 000 000 000 O0'ELE'9 000 £ suoz duy p Buippng Jamag
95'/64'82 000 000 000 95'/£2'82 000 L mAH 24 uonets Yt
90'529'21 000 000 000 80'5/9'21 000 PEOY 2ANNS L4 UOHEIS Y17
G9'EG.'2eh 000 00’0 000 S9'E5. e 000 £ auoz Bujpue] ssopy saul 19mas
88'852'vL 000 000 000 88'8G62'v/ 00'0 £ auoz-juawdinb3 samsg
58 '8ZE'6Y L 000 000 000 000 SE'HEE'6Y | s199l01g Aosdw) ulBIq WIOIS | 3U0Z
1?1901 Z auoz L auozZ L auoz £ auoz Z auoz
pung aco al|lnoases ajaonses  Buipue ssop L auoz
pun4 Aoy pung Jajem pund Iamasg pung Jamas

v202 ‘62 UyoJey jo sy
sse|) Ag j19aysg aouejeqg

Tt mAaTa tam iRt ANIAA DIeEM

siskg |BnJa9Y
be/SLivo



g jo p afied

20'8ET'LL 000 00'0 000 2O'BET'LL 000
GLPLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 G2t L'SSE'S
t¥'221'565 000 PP 2eL's65 000 000 00'0
LeeLL'es leerL's6 000 000 000 00'0
2279800458 000 000 24°980'0/52 000 000
S2'Gl.'988 81'89¢ £69'50L'E 89°SL0'EEP oL'ere‘ls 6G°£1£'89€
£6'G6L'ESh 00°0 000 28°281'E02 6L'8L2'sP LB'68Y'E0E
00°'8E9'62 000 aoo 000 000 00°'9£9'62
00'BED'62 000 00’0 000 00'8E9'62 000
00'£2L'E0L 00’0 000 00'0 000 00°22L'E0L
00'v9E’EEL 00’0 000 00'v9L'EEL 000 000
61E85'S51 000 Q00 00’0 00’0 6LEBS'SL
61085'G1 000 000 000 6L°085'SL 00'0
LB'ESL'DL 00'0 000 L8'€21'0L 000 000
BY'L¥S'¥S 000 000 000 000 89'L¥5'¥S
2E'6LS PEY g81°89¢ 69°G0L'E 28°/85'682 L6'689'9E cL'2l28'val
S'Gr0'LEY 000 000 28°.BS'628 L6'629'9E m_mmm.vm L
00'ELL'L 000 000 00°ELL'L 00’0 000
00g2L't 000 000 000 o0'BeL't 000
00°L2L'1 000 00’0 000 000 0074221
00'9v0'9 000 000 000 00’0 0090’9
0.688'L2 000 000 00°0 000 02'68¢'LE
06°28E'LE 000 000 00’0 06288'L2 000
By GEE'EEL 000 000 Bi'6E2'EC! 000 000
88°158'S6 000 000 000 000 88°158'G6
00°000'2 000 0o0'o 000002 000 000
00004t 000 000 0000.' 000 00'0
61°290'65 000 000 61°290'65 000 00'0
0890t 000 000 a5 vL0e 19°LbY 1Sv10'e
05°€99'0L 000 000 65°86.°1E v£°990'L IG'86L°LE
LBELY'E 81'89€E 69'G0L'E 000 00’0 000
LEELP'E 81'89€E 69'60L°C 000 000 000
e ______ T

e1el Z auoz L auoz | auoz € auoz Z auoz

pung Aog a|jlAcnsEe) ajpaonsen  Buipue ssopy | auozZ
pundg Aon pund Jajep pund Jamag puny lfamag

v2oze ‘62 Yai1ey jo sy

sse|) Aq 199yg aoue|eg

Buipue SSOW Jamag € SUOZ SUCIIPPY 1ENdED
ajuejeg pund 2 9 | aUOZ JOMag =~
9Jue|eq puny J|JIACIISED-ACY) | BUO7
asuejeg pungd clon ciop-A0Y) Z 3uoZ
@oue|eg pun4 Jajepn
Aunb3g
sal|iqei jejo |,
saniqes uual Buo o
T Jemag-Anlqer] 8340 19N
€ lamas TW Anige)] g3d40 19N
Jamag-Apnge] 9340 18N
Ja1epm-Au|Iqer] g3d40 19N
T 1amag- Ajiigern uoisuad
€ 1amas JW-Aiger uoisuad
Ja1em-Al|Iqer uotsuad
L Jamag-AHjiqer uoisuad
salpge] wia) Buos)
saiiger wauan) |10l
SINIQeTT WIND JBYI0 |0 L
JB1EM SMOjU| paLagad g3d0
£ J9Mag SMO[juj paiajag 9340
Z 1amag SMo|juf pauiagag 9340
| 1aMag smojju| pausja( 9340
2 1amag-smolju| palsajag
£ 19Mag TW-SMOojju] paslagag
191e M -SMojju) paniajag
i Jamasg-smolu| pauajaq
sysodag uonejeisu| -1318
syisoda(] asineg JuRIpAH
sysodag Alunoag 13wWoIsNg
jloifed paniooy
uojeaBA PanJoay
salyjiqer uaung Jsyio
8jgeied sjunoaoay |ejo|
ajqedied sjunooay
ajqeied sjunoaay
sajiqery uaLuny
sallpgen

siseg |EnIasy



5 jo § abey

68'859'2ZE'¥Z  889°L95'60¢ ZL'SPL'ESK 06'SSL'veh'0L  S§5°099°'8.2'C Fr'SEL'E92'0L
YIEVG'OPP'EE  02°E6L'60F EVBED'GRY L2'080°'L66'6 Gy'ZL8'961'2 G8'ZL8'vBE'DL
$S P62 ¥R0'L G1'9/2'92 L£'0¥9'0E 9z /6p'99E lg'gee'esl L2'851'/8¥
PE'L6L'SEL'E ¥2'502'e82 Sl EBL'9Ll- BLv2L'6LS'E S.Lg0S'EBL’L 69°2B6'vB.L'E
00'295°2/92 000 oo'o 000 og'o 0029529/
00°'244'VES'E 00’0 000 00°242'pES'E 00’0 00'0
Lv'6p8'29L 000 000 00°0 L¥'6¥8'29l 000
|e1o ), Z auoz | auoZ L auoz £ auoz Z auoz
pung Aog apaonsen aj[lA0asEY) Buipue ssop | suoyZ
pundg AonH pun4 1s)1ep pund Jamag pungd Jomag

¥Z0Z ‘62 yolen jo sy

sse|) Aq 198ys aouejeg

VAL IV MM A SN h‘--,---,) A M NSNS

A

ALIND3 ® SILIBYIT TYLOL
Aunb3 je10)
awooau| }aN
sbuuseg pauiiay - 006E
Jomag-slassy |ejides u) pajsaau|
JAepM-51988Y |etide ul paisaauy
aosuejeg pund g auoz Bulpue ssop fomas

siseg |entooy
pe/SEibO



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2023 through March 29, 2024

Date Num Name

Water Projects/Construction In Progress
09/06/2023 83840 MNS Engineers, Inc.
10/17/2023 2023-87 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc.
11/01/2023 84243 MNS Engineers, Inc.
11/01/2023 84365 MNS Engineers, Inc.

01/24/2024 84737 MNS Engineers, Inc.
02/20/2024 85081 MNS Engineers, Inc.
02/20/2024 85367 MNS Engineers, Inc.
03/19/2024 85651 MNS Enginesrs, Inc.

Total Water Projects/Construction In Progress

Building & Improvemenls
01/05/2024 24438
02/01/2024 1434

Associated Services, Inc
Signs By Van

Total Building & Improvements

Projects, Wells & Pipes
11/17/2023 1022
12/08/2023 11-12

Quaiity Painting & Sandblasting
Montarey Peninsula Engineering®

Total Projects, Wells & Pipes

Meters

03/05/2024 0002572-IN HydroPro Solutions West, Inc.
Total Meters
Hydrants

09/20/2023 23.08-27 B Monterey Peninsula Engineering®

Total Hydrants

Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits
09/29/2023 Sept JE

10/31/2023 EOM JE

11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE

12/29/2023 DEC EOM ...

01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE

02/29/2024 Feb EOM JE

03/29/2024 Marc EOM ...

Total Accumulated Depreciation Water

Sewer Projects in Progress
09/06/2023 83839
11/01/2023 84242
11/01/2023 B4241
11/01/2023 84364
01/24/2024 84736
02/20/2024 85080
02/20/2024 85366
03/19/2024 85650R1

MNS Engineers, Inc
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc,
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc,

Total Sewer Projects in Progress

Sewer Equipment

08/06/2023 0052140-IN WECO Industries, LLC

Total Sewer Equipment

Generator Via Linda Place

09/13/2023 B8B178 Conte's Generator Service

Page 1

Memo

Emergency Deep ..
Deep Auquifer Sup...
Emergency Deep ...
Emergency Deep ...
Emeargency Deep ...
Emergency Deep ..
Emergency Deep ...
Emeargency Deep ...

New Fumnace for Fr...

1/2 of Cost to Upgr...

Well #2 Recoating ..
Watsr Valves Repl...

4" Metar for Ocean...

New Hydrant Flush...

Monthly Accumulat..
Monthiy Accumulat...
Monthly Aceumnulat...
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulat..,
Maonthly Accumulat...
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat...

Washington Sewer..
Washinglon Sewer..
Design for Washin...
Washington Sewer. .
Washington Sewer...
Washington Sswer...
Washinglon Sewer...
Washington Sewer...

Sowsr Hose 600X...

Deposit for 25KW ...

Debit

4.038.75
860.00
1,985.00
735.00
2,038.75
B50.00
345.00
910.00

11,762.50

4,930.00
2,500.00

7,430.00

14,850 .00
82,303 B84

97,153.84

3,399 92
3,399.92

1,026 .00
1,026.00

0.00

943375
545439
300.00
12,058.44
3.007.21
720.00
5,547.50
7.431.71

43,953.00

245208
2,452.08

3,680.00

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

2755158
27.551.58
27,551.58
27,551.58
27,551.58
27,551.58
27,551.58
27.551.58
27.551.58

247,964.22

0.00

0.00

I3

5



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2023 through March 29, 2024

Date Num Name
Total Generator Via Linda Place

Generator Castroville Bivd
09/13/2023 BB178

Total Generator Castroville Blvd

Sewer Building & Imp Zone 1 & 2
02/01/2024 1434 Signs By Van

Total Sewer Building & Imp Zone 1 & 2

Liit Station Campo & Los Arbo
08/02/2023 24973B147... Shape Inc.

Total Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo

Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits
09/29/2023 Sept JE

10/31/2023 EOM JE
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ..
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE
02/29/2024 Feb EOM JE
03/29/2024 Marc EOM ...

Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits
09/29/2023 Sept JE

10/31/2023 EOM JE

11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE
12/28/2023 DEC EOM ...
01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE
02/29/2024 Feb £EOM JE
03/29/2024 Marc EOM ...

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

Lift Station #3 by Phil's
11/15/2023 27275B168... Shape Inc.

Total Lift Station #3 by Phil's

Lift Station #4 Porirero Road
11/15/2023 27108B1E67... Shape Inc,
01/24/2024 80118 Vallay Fabrication, Inc.

Total Lift Station #4 Portrero Road

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits
09/29/2023 Sept JE

10/31/2023 EOM JE

11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE

12/29/2023 DEC EOM ...

01/31/2024 Jan EOM JE

02/29/2024 Feb EOM JE

03/29/2024 Marc EOM . .

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

Caonte's Generator Service

Page 2

Memo

Deposit for 25KW ...

1/2 of Cost to Upgr...

Moro Cojo- New P...

Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat ..

Monthly Accumulat..

Monthly Accumulat....

Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumutat...

Monthly Accumnulat...
Manthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...

Accumulated Depr..

Monthly Accumnulat...

Monthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulat..
Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accumulat ..

Spare Impeller for ..

Impeller for Lift Sta..
{2) 5/8" Plate Cove...

Monthly Accumulat...
Menthly Accumulat..
Monthly Accumulal...
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumuiat .
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat.,

Debit

3,660.00

3,680.00
3,680.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

12,857.81
12,857.81

0.00

0.00

2,027.69
2,027.69

2,123.11
3,945 175

6,068.26

0.00

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,590.08
1,590.08
1,590.08
1,590.08
1,590.08
1,590.08
1,590.08

150.08
1,590.08

12,870.72

4,299.00
4,299.00
4,299.00
4,299.00
4,299.00
4,299.00
4,299,00
4,289.00
4,259.00

38,691.00

0.00

0.00

2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.92
2,562.95

23,066.31

137



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1, 2023 through March 29, 2024

Date

Num

Name

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

11/01/2023
11/0172023
11/01/2023
01/24/2024
02/20/2024
02/20/2024
03/19/2024

MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Enginaars, Inc.

Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

Land-Sewer Zone 3

01/17/2024

FWMN-521...

Total Land-Sewer Zone 3

Castroville Landmark Sign

09/06/2023
11/01/2023
11/01/2023
01/24/2024
02/22/2024

83984
B4222
84459
84832
186994

Total Castroville Landmark Sign

Chicago Title Gompany

MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engineers, Inc.
MNS Engingers, Inc.
MNS Enginears, Inc,
Penhall Company

Accumutated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

(7/31/2023
08/31/2023
08:29/2023
10/31/2023
11/30/2023
12/29/2023
01/31/2024
02/29/2024
03/29/2024

July EOM

Aug JE

Sept JE
EOM JE

Nov EOM JE
DECEOM ...

Jan EOM JE

Feb EOM JE
Marc EOM ...

New Customer Deposits
New Customer Deposits

Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

TOTAL

Page 3

Memo

Moss Landing Was. ..
Moss Landing Wat...
Moss Landing Was...
moss Landing Was...
Moss Landing Was...
Moss Landing Was...
Moss Landing Was...

APN/Parcel 413-01...

CM/| for Castroville...
CM/! for Castroville...
Caltrans-Castraille ..
CM/| for Castroville. ..
05-1P540 Castrovil...

Manthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat. ..
Monthly Accumulat...
Accumulated Depr...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Monthly Accumulat...
Accumulated Depr...

Monthly Accurmulat

Debit

6,773.04

456.25
4,268.78
8,169.99

587.50
6,666.55
1,625.63

28,547.74

10,000.00
10,000.00

920.00
B05.00
275.00
445 00
5,522 00

7,967.00

0.00
244,505.84

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00

108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08
108.08

972.72
323,564.97

}

8



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of April 30, 2024

Ending balance as of March 29, 2024 $16,991,615.21

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscelianeous Receipls
Monterey One Water Fees

Property Taxes and User Fees 4/29/24
Misc. Over/Short

Bank Fees

Expenses (Checks Written)

719,260.94
100,649.40
840.80
4,378.75
750,637.34
0.10

(90.00)
(101,157.55)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts

1,474,519.78

66,299.57
2,460.00

(122.08)

Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- Quarter to Date Yield 4.30% as of 03/31/24

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Beginning Balance Water Cagpital Improvement

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1 & 2) Capital Improvement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & Qctober
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing {(Zone 3) Capital Imp
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October

68,637.49

1,896,422.85
1,110,826.13
32,327.93
112,848.00
2,740,540.44
30,274.44
26,844.26
288.58
54,198,00
582.63
162,418.06
1,746.00

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Yield 5.45%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

6,169,317.32

3,152,238.41
14,062.39

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

3,166,300.80

259,321.81
1,156.86

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv
Monthly Interest Earned

260,478.67

983,445.14
4,387.23

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

987,832.37

51,508.20
229,78

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

51,737.98

3¢



Beginning Balance Governmental {Zone 2) 268,417.36

Monthly Interest Earned 1,197.43
&nding Balance Camp Federal Security Account 269,614.79
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements 2,820,568.75
Monthly Interest Earned 12,582.78
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 2,833,151.53
Total CAMP Consolidated Summary 7,569,116.14
CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,566,457.29
income Distribution 9,193.66
Unrealized Gain (Loss) {21,036.53)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,554,614.42
New Balance as of April 30, 2024
| 17,836,205.15 |
T
<F )
b

140



ALy,
& .

g % PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
R 4 as of 5/15/24

Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 03/31/24 Effective Yields?

LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  4.30 April 4.272
LAIF Earnings Ratio:  0.00011755619077389 March 4232
LAIF Administrative Cost'' "  0.27 February  4.122
LAIF Fair Value Factor'”: 0994191267 lanuary 4012
PMIA Daily'”:  4.22 December  3.929
PMIA Quarter to Date'’:  4.12 November  3.843

PMIA Average Life!’; 226

Pooled Money investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition {1

4/30/24
$171.5 billion
Corporate
Commerclal Bonds
Paper D41%
Time 54% | Loans
Deposits
2.99%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes

B.BA%
|
|
|
III
\ Treasuries
s 58.43%
Agencies— A
2259%

Chart dees not nclude 51,963,600 00 in mostgages, which eguates to 9.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due ta rounding

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Dally Rates

Notes' The apportionment rate includes interest ecrned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuent to Government Cade 20825
fe){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Furd foan pursuant to Public utitity Code 3288 (a)

“The percentage of odiministrative cost eque's the total odmin strative cost divided by the quarierly intervst earmings. The law provides that
admunistrative costs cre not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13.week Caily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year 15 below 1%, then odministrative costs skoll not exceed 8% of quartery EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal yeor

Source:
'State of Callfornia, Oftice of the Treasurer
“'State of Calfiornia, Office of the Cantroller



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Dalily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
05/15/24 4,35 4.28 235
05/14/24 4,27 428 230
05/13/24 4,29 4.28 227
05/12/24 4.29 4.28 229
05/11/24 4.29 4.28 229
05/10/24 4.29 4.28 229
05/09/24 4.28 4.28 230
05/08/24 4.31 4,28 226
05/07/24 431 4.28 226
05/06/24 4.30 4.28 227
05/05/24 4.30 4.28 231
05/04/24 4.30 4.28 231
05/03/24 4.30 4.27 231
05/02/24 4.29 4.27 232
05/01/24 4.30 4.27 230
04/30/24 4.32 4.27 227
04/29/24 4.30 4.27 227
04/28/24 4.30 4.27 230
04/27/24 4.30 4.27 230
04/26/24 4.30 4.27 230
04/25/24 4.31 4.27 226
04/24/24 4.31 4.26 226
04/23/24 4.31 4.26 224
04/22/24 4.31 4.26 225
04/21/24 4.31 4.26 227
04/20/24 431 4,25 227
04/19/24 4.31 4.25 227
04/18/24 4.31 4.25 229
04/17/24 4.30 4.24 226
04/16/24 4.28 4.24 225
04/15/24 4.27 4.24 225
04/14/24 4.25 4.23 229
04/13/24 4.25 4.23 229
04/12/24 4.25 4.23 229
04/11/24 4.24 423 227
04/10/24 4.23 4.23 227
04/09/24 4.23 423 229

*Daily yield does not refiect capital gaina or lusses

Updaied. 5/15/2024

42



California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cra

Local Agency Investment Fund May 10, 2024

P.O. Box 942800

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly Yields
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD

PG BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

ASTROVILLE, CA 95012 -
“ Tran Type Defipitions
Account Nnmber“
Apnl 204 Statement
Tran Web
Effective Transaction.. = Confirm  Confirm
Date Date ’ Number Numher Authorized Caller Amount

41152024 41272024 QRD 1750263 NiA SYSTEM 65,219.58
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 65219.58 Beginning Balance: 6,104,097 74
Total Withdrawal: .00 Ending Balance: 6,169,317 32




MALIA M. COHEN

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

-

Agency Name CASTROVILLE CSD

Account Number ohay

As of 04/15/2024, your Local Apency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the imerest eamed on your deposits for the quarter ending 03/31/2024.

Eamings Ratio 00011755619077389
Interest Rate 4,30%
Dollar Day Total 5 554,794,912.20
Quarter End Principal Balance 3 6,104,097.74

Quarterly Interest Earned s 65,219.58



) ebag Aeunung

Hy)
<l

71 wswebeuep 1955y NId

T LHumep o sheq oberaay poyybom

%00°00T
Auopny %00'00% PT'9TT'695'LS 1@0L
sJamog Jujor
00'0 000 51e04 © 1380
00'0 00'0 siead g 0] b
000 000 SIE3A O3 £
00'0 00'0 siead g ol g
- 00'0 00’0 seak z 0y 1
00’0 0oo 1224 T 01 5ARp 181
00'0 00'0 shep 181 01 16
00'0 00'0 sAep 06 @1 19
. 000 00’0 sAep 09 0 1€
00'001 bT'OTT1'695'L shep (g Jopun
u2ad anjeA j1axdel Buiso)d siuipioH ofjojod

UGoILI0|y 103308

(shuip|oy sWwodu] paxid) Goni3stg AJie

%00°00T PT'9TT'695L$ |20l PT'9TT'695'L% LV ITY'EES 150l

00°00T $1'911'695', Aolpny samod WIOL % SP'S pIOTI'695'7 LY'OT9'EE [oud dWVD

Wwaaiad |njeA e Bulso)D adA ] Juaunsaaug PoLA efjeA yaxuen WO pue shu|pjoH oljofHod
i juauny  Bugsop SPUIpPIAK] YseD

L0130y JUDLLISIAUT

b0z ‘0E 1udy Buipul yiuop ayy Jod
WIS JUNOIDY

JUSWIIR]S AlRWIUNG PI)epPIjosuo)

Aleiung oljejiiod

1ONY1SIA SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD ITIACULSYD




o

-l
.
z abegq Aewwng J11 uawabeuelp 1955y W4d
R
FIA 1 {3 3 PTOTT'GOS'LS 00°0% 00'0% ono$ LY'IT9'EES L9'66¥'SES L$ lejoL
BL'ZBSZT £STSTEER'Z 00°0 00'0 000 84°Z85°21 S'895°028'Z SUBBALIWIT [BYde J1BM TR
EbL6T'T 6L'b19°692 00°0 000 000 £5'L61'T o'/ 14892 [BJUBLLLIBADS Z BU0Z < E=
8622 B6°LEL'TS 00'0 00’0 00’0 8L'622 02'805'1§ [EFURWILIRACE) T 3U0Z : T,
spuawRAcdw]
£2°L8E"Y LE'ZERLB6 600 00'0 00'0 £2'I8E' b1 SPH'EBG fendes Bupue ssow Jamas < R
98'951'T LY'8LY'097 00'0 00'0 00°0 98'951'1 18'126'652 S3IAYISTY YIM3S « )
6E'Z90°DT 08'00€'991°E 00’0 00'0 000 6€'290°b7 T#'8EL'TST'E SINIWIAOUSWL VLIV HIMIS + AR
auiodu] pue anjep enjep sopeil soQuUmely sy|sodaq anjep SiUEN JUNOIOY J3quInNg
SpUapjAl] ysed  Jjiel Bugsold uy efiuey) papiasun Is3ies [ suopdwapsy / saseyaind e Bupuado Junoxy

pz0oz ‘ot Iudy Buipu3 Quol 3y Jo4
USLL33eIs JUnodDYy

JOTHASIA SADAYAS ALINAWKWOD ITIIAOYLSYD
- JUdWIRIS Alewwung pajepijosuo)

¢

: o B
_\ 48
__4/ ﬁ..l .._. .1‘.“._,_:_.. .....



CalTRUST

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www._caltrust.org

04/01/2024 through 04/30/2024

* PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary

Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTR T Fax 402-963-9094
APUBLIGCAGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares  Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Apr 30 ($) Amount ($)} Change in
Apr 30 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT s
CalTRUST Medium Tertm Fund [ 263,906,448 9.68 2,554,614.42 2,658,818 00 (104,203 .58)
Portfollos Total value as of 04/30/2024 2,654,614.42
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amotnt Amount Balance price per Average Realized
Description Date [£3)] In Shares in Shares share (§) Balance {$) Cost Amt ($) Gein/(Loss) (5}
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY, SERVICES DISTRICT Account NumbeSMSEENENND
Seginning Balance 04/01/2024 262,856 690 8.76 2,586, 457.29
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 04730/2024 9,193.68 949,758 263,906,448 9.68 2,554 61442 0.00 0.00
Change In Value (21,038.53)
Closing Balance as of Apr 30 263,906.448 9.88 2,664,614.42

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

DO0ODE2-0000125 PDFT 845278

It-.‘%7

Page 1 of 2



List of Checks lor Apnl 2024
Name

Memo

Pacific Gas & Electric Street Lighting Zone1 & 2

All Safe Alarm System Repair & Maintenance
American Water Works Assoc  Annual Membership Dues

Aramark Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats
ATA&T Monthly Telephone Service

Casiroville Auto Parts
Eudoxio Orozco Jr.

J Johnson & Company Inc.
Jonathan Varela

continued

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Monterey One Water

Paris & Supplies

Manthly Cellular Phone Expense
Sand for Water Lines Repair/Main
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
CDL Physical Reimbursement
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Supplies for Well Sites
Bi-Monthly Sewer Treatment
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss Legal Fees

Lift Stations Float Backup &
PLC Programming

Valley Pacific Petroleum Service Fuel for Vehicles

Willdan Financial Services Admin for User Fees Zone 1 & 2
ACWA JPIA Employee's Dental/Vision/EAP

Ryland Utegaard

District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

PERS -Employees’ Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefils
PERS-Employer Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefils
PERS Employees Health Benefils-Monthly
California Water Service Co Water Meters @ Zone 2 Lift Stations
Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies

GreatAmerica Financial Sves  Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease
Optimum Business Services  New Printer Kit for Front Office Printer
Pacific Gas & Electric Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Principal Life Insurance Employees Life Insurance Premium
Elan Financial Services-Eric Part for 2007 Int Vac Truck

continued Lunch Meetings for Water & Sewer
continued AWWA Course GM & LD QOperator
Elan Financial Services-Lidia  GM & Operator Cells & Modem
continued Menthly QB Payroll Usage Fee

Elan Financial Services-Roberto UPS-Sent Meters to Test
continued Annuai Microsoft Subscriptions
continued Shop Supplies & Tools

WM Corporate Services Inc Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.  Copy Fees & Xerox Maintenance

Aramark Operalors Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats
MNS Engineers Inc M L Wastewater System Rehab Projec
continued Washington Sewer Trunk Line Project
continued Emergency Deep Well Aquiter Project

Date Number
General Fund Checking
04/01/2024 2440
04/04/2024 2441
04/04/2024 2442
04/04/2024 2443
04/04/2024 2444
04/04/2024 2445
04/04/2024 2448
04/04/2024 2447
04/04/2024 2448
04/04/2024 2449
04/04/2024 2450
04/04/2024 2451
04/04/2024 2452
04/04/2024 2453
04/04/2024 2454
04/04/2024 2455
04/04/2024 2456

2457-
04/04/2024 2462
04/04/2024 2463
04/04/2024 1
04/04/2024 2
04/04/2024 3
04/04/2024 4
04/04/2024 5
04/04/2024 2464
04/04/2024 2465
04/04/2024 2466
04/04/2024 2467
04/04/2024 2468
04/04/2024 2469
04/04/2024 2470
04/04/2024 2471
04/04/2024 2472
04/04/2024 2473
04/04/2024 2474
04/18/2024 2475
04/18/2024 2476
Nd/18/m024 2477

Parifir Gas & Electric Mass Landing Lift Statins-Zone 3

i

\\

A AN N AW R A HH R AP

\Immenmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmwmmm & 1 P N

L
\
N

Amount

3,473.87
181.00
501.00
355.46
316.18
266.97
40.00
400.78
40.00
125.00
40.00
735.82
55.50

1,126.00

5,975.08
550.25
375.00
961.62

14,243.84
2,265.00
6,349.64
1,144.28
1,661.92
2,461.70

18,194.96

26.80
80.52
484.76
637.31
1,403.92
107.35
519.28
145.44
100.00
148.97
36.00
54.10
99.99
93.87
76.66
262.60
360.01
2,505.68
1,520.06
405.00
1,685.72



Date
04/18/2024

04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024

Number
2478
2479-
2484

1
2
3
4

Name Memo
Variable Annuity Life Insurance Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
PERS-Employer Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

04/30/2024

147

Castroville CSD April Closures

Total Customer Deposit Fund

" &

Amount
2,265.00

14,511.28
6,458.24
1,194.64
1,661.92
2,461.70

101,157.55

60.00
60.00

149



Calendar for Year 2024 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6

7 8 9 10 111213}

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

| 30 1@ 170 250

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
|11 12 13 14 18 16 17
:18 19 20 21 22 23 24
;25 26 27 28 29

[ February

2_0 E_. 16:0 24.0

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
4 5 6 7 8 9
17 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 30

3

10
17
24
3

30 100 1720 250

| April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6

7 8 9 10 11213

14 15 16 17 1819 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6
7 B 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20}
21 22 23 24 25 26 27,

| " August

May

We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
8 9 101
15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25
29 30 31

Su Mo Tu

5 6 7
12 13 14
19 20 21
‘26 27 28

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 18 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

:__1:0 8:®@ 150 23:.0 | 1:3 7@ 150 230 300 I|L 69 140 210 28:0

—

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

! 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

September
1Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
l1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
{15 16 17 18 19 20 21
|22 23 24 25 26 27 28

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

| 2@ 100 170 240

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.@ 9:© 150 22.0

28 29 30 31 . g29 30

_5:. 130 210 27:C__l_ |1 4. 120 1930 2EO__ 2.110 17:0 24.0
October November December |

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| [Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa{|Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 101112||3 4 5§ &6 7 8 9 B 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19|10 11 12 13 14 15 16];15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

19 8@ 150 220 30.@

|
|

Jan1 New Year's Day

Jan 15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Jul 4

Feb 19 Presidents' Day
May 27 Memorial Day

Holidays:

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Sep 2 Labor Day

Oct 14 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Independence Day Nov 28 Thanksgiving Cay

Dec 25 Christrmas Day



